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November 30, 2007 
 
Honorable Mayor, City Council, and Citizens of 
the City of Corona 
Corona, California 
 
 
 
City management assumes responsibility for the fair presentation of the financial statements in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and includes all properly classified 
funds and account groups of the primary government and all component units required to be 
included in the financial reporting entity.  Management is also responsible for adopting sound 
accounting policies, establishing and maintaining internal controls, and preventing and detecting 
fraud.  Due to cost benefit considerations, internal controls do not prevent all misstatements; 
however internal controls are designed to provide reasonable assurance that the financial 
statements are free of material misstatements.   
 
For certain debt issues, the City of Corona covenants to submit a continuing disclosure to the 
bond holders.  The City’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) is a required part of 
that annual disclosure.  The California State Controller requests that the City’s Audit Report be 
delivered to the State Controller’s office as soon as available. 
 
Teaman, Ramirez & Smith, Inc., Certified Public Accountants, have issued an unqualified 
opinion on the City of Corona’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2007.  The 
opinion states that the financial statements are presented fairly and are in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles.  The independent auditor’s report is located on page 
1 in the Financial Section. 
 
Management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), beginning on page 3 of this report, provides 
financial highlights, an overview and analysis of the financial statements, budgetary highlights, 
and economic factors affecting future budgets.  MD&A complements this letter of transmittal and 
should be read in conjunction with it. 

 
 

Profile of the City  
 
The City of Corona is located approximately 45 miles southeast of Los Angeles in western 
Riverside County.  The community is ideally situated at the base of the mountainous Cleveland 
National Forest on an alluvial plain leading down, or north to the Santa Ana River.  In 2007 the 
City population was 146,164 and the City limits expanded to cover approximately 39.2 square 
miles.  Corona is a General Law City.  Five Corona citizens make up the Corona City Council 

  iv



and each is elected to a four-year term of office.  The Mayor is appointed annually by and from 
the City Council. 
 
The City of Corona was incorporated in 1896 under the general laws of the State of California.  
The City operates under a Council-Manager form of government and provides the following 
services: Public Safety (Police and Fire), Highways and Streets, Electric, Public Library, Parks, 
Public Improvements, Planning and Zoning, Public Transportation (Dial-A-Ride and Corona 
Cruiser programs) and General Administrative Services.  Water and Wastewater are provided 
through the legally separate Corona Utility Authority, which functions as a department of the City 
of Corona and therefore has been included as an integral part of the City of Corona’s financial 
statements.   The Redevelopment Agency, Corona Public Financing Authority and the Corona 
Public Improvement Corporation are financially accountable by the City of Corona and are 
reported in the financial statements.  Additional information on all of these legally separate 
entities can be found in the Notes to the Financial Statements.  See Note No. 1. 
 
The City maintains budgetary controls to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in 
the annual appropriated budget approved by the City's governing body.  Each year, a proposed 
budget is submitted to the City Council and a public meeting is conducted to obtain taxpayer 
comments.  The budget is subsequently adopted by the City Council through passage of a 
resolution.  The legal level of budgetary control is at the department level.  The City Council may 
amend the budget to add or delete appropriations, transfer between appropriations within a fund 
or change appropriations between funds.  
 
 

Local Economy 
 
Major industries within the City include manufacturers of pharmaceuticals, musical instruments, 
food products, paper, and construction products. In 2005, Corona’s job growth increased by 
4.2% versus the region’s increase of 3.2% and the State’s 2.4%.  Retail trade, 
distribution/transportation and education facilities also provide significant employment 
opportunities to City residents.  The average household income is $82,187 with 18.5% of the 
residents employed in manufacturing, 17.4% in education and 12.1% in retail.  In 1991, the 
payroll for firms located in Corona was $670 million.  By 2004, it had more than tripled to $2.53 
billion or an increase of 277.7%.  Spendable income of residents in Corona increases 5 to 7% 
each year.  Unemployment in the City was 3.5% in 2006 and is 4.1% for the current year, 
through June 30, 2007. 
 
Retail sales tax is a principal revenue source for the City.  Taxable retail sales have increased 
fourfold from 1990 to 2006, growing by $3.24 billion to $4.03 billion.   From 1990-2006, Corona’s 
taxable sales per capita rose from $10,110 to $27,858, an increase of 175%.    
 
Taxable assessed valuation on property located in Corona has increased in the past five years 
by 62.8% to $15.9 billion.  The growth in sales and property tax revenue to the City has 
provided sufficient revenues to offset increased services and facilities for the growing 
population.  Sales / use tax and property tax constituted 30.2% and 28.6% of the General Fund 
revenue, respectively. 
 
The City is nearing housing build-out for single family residences; therefore the City is focusing 
on high-end mixed use developments and redevelopment projects.  The City’s aim is to broaden 
housing opportunities by creating upscale housing as well as higher density, affordable housing 
for seniors and the growing professional workforce.  These projects will complement the City’s 
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office and retail expansion.    These projects will also see less impact from the recent slow down 
in the housing market.   
 

 
Long Term Financial Planning 

The City's continued control over expenditure growth has been and will continue to be a key 
factor in maintaining the City's strong financial position.  The City Council has wisely taken 
advantage of the past years’ financial prosperity to secure the future stability of the City.  A 
reserve policy was established and funded for the General Fund and continues to be 
maintained through June 30, 2007.  The reserve policy requires a 15% set aside of the following 
year’s budgeted operating expenditures of the General Fund.  On an ongoing basis, funds are 
being set aside as reserves for building maintenance, vehicle replacement, replacement of large 
fire equipment and replacement and upgrades for automation needs.  The conservative budgets 
that were passed in prior fiscal years contributed to this overall financial philosophy. 
 
 

Relevant Financial Policies 
 

Corona follows the General Fund Expenditure Control Budget, or ECB, guidelines as outlined in 
the budget resolution. The 2006-07 fiscal year budget was the thirteenth year that the budget 
was prepared in accordance with the ECB policies adopted by the City Council for the General 
Fund.  Departments are given increased flexibility and incentives for meeting their goals as well 
as being assigned greater accountability for their performance in carrying out their mission.  
According to the ECB policies, the departments are allowed to carry over certain unspent 
portions of their individual departmental budgets to be used in future years.   
 
For fiscal year 2006-07, the amount saved by the departments totaled $2,399,007.  The prior 
year carryover was $2,318,167 giving the departments a total of $4,717,174 in reserves.  This is 
designated in the General Fund Balance under the title of Unreserved Fund Balance.  Further 
details are in the Required Supplementary Information on page 95. 
 
 

Major Initiatives 
 

The expansion of the Corporation Yard facility began construction in late 2006 with completion 
scheduled for 2009.  New construction is planned to include a two building complex which will 
house the Department of Water and Power, field staff, the Emergency Operations Center and a 
third building for a new jail.  There will be various site improvements and the addition of an 
access road.  The Police Department will relocate to the existing Corporation Yard 
Administration Building which will be renovated and expanded by 20,000 square feet.  The cost 
of the project is estimated at $43 million and is being partially financed through Lease Revenue 
Bonds.  
 
In fiscal year 2007-08, $12,737,923 has been budgeted for various transportation projects 
including: $1,620,000 for the Railroad Grade Separation Project, $1,030,000 for the Magnolia 
Avenue Corridor, $583,000 for an interim interchange, $1,500,000 for major pavement 
rehabilitation, $3,000,000 for pavement rehabilitation for local streets and $1,200,000 for 
citywide street improvements.  Funding for transportation projects will be through various 
sources including the General fund, Cal Trans, Gas Tax fund, Measure A, TUMF and RCTC. 
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Corona’s Corporate Values
As City of Corona Employees, we are proud of our organization

and the community we serve.  Therefore we,

Provide exceptional, responsive service.
Deliver high quality results.
Recognize the financial value of our activities.
Display innovation in problem solving.
Work as a motivated team to get the job done.
Take the initiative with decisive action.
Foster communication.
Promote outstanding professionalism, technical and people skills.
Encourage balance in our lives.
Act with integrity in all we do.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007 
 
This discussion and analysis of the City of Corona’s financial performance provides an overview 
of the City’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007.  Please read it in 
conjunction with the accompanying transmittal letter, the basic financial statements and the 
accompanying notes to those financial statements. 

 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS  
 
• The assets of the City exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by 

$892.8 million (net assets).  Of this amount, $319.9 million (unrestricted net assets) may be 
used to meet the City’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 

• The City’s total net assets increased by $75.3 million, primarily due to the completion of 
projects and acquisition of assets from developers.   

• Expenses were $104.5 million greater than the program revenues generated for 
governmental activities.   Taxes, return on investments, gain on sales of assets, other 
income and special item for $148.3 million provided sufficient funding for programs and a 
surplus of $43.8 million. 

• For business-type entities, program revenues exceeded expenses by $28 million of which 
$23.5 million represents contributions of capital assets such as infrastructure from 
developers.  Adding the investment earnings to the revenue that exceeds expense shows a 
$31.5 millions surplus for the business-type entities.  Since infrastructure assets are not 
liquid assets, the net surplus available is $8.0 million. 

• As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City’s governmental funds reported combined 
ending fund balances of $204.6 million, an increase of $ 58 million in comparison to the prior 
year.  Approximately 59% of the combined fund balances, $120.7 million, represents 
unreserved fund balance, all of which has been designated for future projects and needs of 
the City. 

• At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance for the general fund was $70.7 
million, or 65.8% of total general fund expenditures. The unreserved general fund balance 
has been designated as $18 million toward budget balancing measures, $19.4 designated 
for contingencies, $18.3 million for facility projects, $5.8 million for other specific projects 
and $9.2 million in various other designations. 

• The City’s total debt increased by $61.3 million during the current fiscal year as a $22.1 
Redevelopment Tax Allocation Bond was issued for the Temescal Canyon Project Area, a 
$37.2 Lease Revenue Bond was issued to fund the expansion of the City’s Corporation Yard 
facility and a $2 million loan was received from the State Revolving Fund loan for the 
Recycled Water project.  The City expended $9.3 million in normally scheduled principal 
reductions on debt. 
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OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
The financial statements presented herein include all of the activities of the City of Corona and 
its component units using the integrated approach as prescribed by GASB Statement No. 34.  
 
Government-Wide Financial Statements 
 
The Government-Wide Financial Statements present the financial picture of the City from the 
economic resources measurement focus using the accrual basis of accounting.  They present 
governmental activities and business type activities separately.   These statements include all 
assets of the City (including infrastructure) as well as all liabilities (including long-term debt).  
Additionally, certain eliminations have occurred as prescribed by the statement in regards to 
interfund activity, payables and receivables.   

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets report 
information about the City as a whole and about its activities.  These statements include all 
assets and liabilities of the City using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the 
accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of the current year’s revenues and 
expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid. 
 
These two statements report the City’s net assets and changes in them.  Net assets are the 
difference between assets and liabilities, which is one way to measure the City’s financial 
health, or financial position.  Over time, increases or decreases in the City’s net assets are one 
indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating.  Other factors to consider 
are changes in the City’s property tax base and the condition of the City’s roads.  
 
In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets, we 
distinguish the City’s functions that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental 
revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a 
portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities).  The activities of 
these two distinctions are as follows:  

 Governmental activities—Most of the City’s basic services are reported in this category, 
including the General Government, Fire, Police, Public Works, Redevelopment, Parks, 
Recreation and Community Services and the Library.  Property and sales taxes, user fees, 
interest income, franchise fees, and state and federal grants finance these activities.  

  
 Business-type activities—The City charges a fee to customers to cover all or most of the cost 

of certain services it provides. The City’s Water system, Wastewater system, Electric and 
Transit Services activities are reported in this category.  

 
The government-wide statements can be found on pages 19-21 of this report. 

  
 Fund Financial Statements 
 

The Fund Financial Statements include statements for each of the three categories of activities 
– governmental, proprietary and fiduciary. The governmental activities are prepared using the 
current financial resources measurement focus and modified accrual basis of accounting.  The 
proprietary activities are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the 
accrual basis of accounting. The fiduciary activities are agency funds, which report a balance 
sheet, a statement of changes in assets and liabilities and do not have a measurement focus. 
Reconciliation of the Fund Financial Statements to the Government-Wide Financial Statements 
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are provided to explain the differences created by the integrated approach.  
 
 The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds—not 

the City as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law and by bond 
covenants. However, management establishes many other funds to help it control and manage 
money for particular purposes or to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain 
taxes, grants, and other money.  

 Governmental funds - Most of the City’s basic services are reported in governmental funds, 
which focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end 
that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting method called 
modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily 
be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of 
the City’s general government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund 
information helps determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be 
spent in the near future to finance the City’s programs. The differences of results in the 
Governmental fund financial statements to those in the Government-Wide financial statements 
are explained in a reconciliation schedule following each Governmental Fund financial 
statement. 

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 24-30 of this report. 
 
 Proprietary funds – The City maintains two different types of proprietary funds.  Enterprise 

funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the 
government-wide financial statements.  The City uses six funds to account for its water, 
wastewater and electric utilities, transit and financing entities for the City’s enterprises.  Internal 
service funds (the other component of proprietary funds) are used to report activities that 
provide supplies and services for the City’s other programs and activities—such as the City’s 
self-insurance and fleet operations and equipment replacement funds. The internal service 
funds are reported with governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. 

 
The basic proprietary fund statements can be found on pages 32-39 of this report. 
 
Fiduciary funds - The City’s fiduciary activities are reported in separate Statements of 
Fiduciary Net Assets and Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities.  These 
activities are excluded from the City’s other financial statements because the City cannot use 
these assets to finance its operations. The City is responsible for ensuring that the assets 
reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes.  Activities included in these funds 
are the receipt of special taxes and assessments used to pay principal and interest on related 
bonded debt that has no direct City liability, as well as receipt and disbursement of capital 
project proceeds related to these bonds. Other activities reported in this category include 
activities where the City acts as the trustee, or fiduciary, for certain funds held on behalf of the 
Corona-Norco Unified School District.   
 
The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be fount on page 43 of this report. 
 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data 
provided in the Government-Wide and Fund financial statements.  The notes to the financial 
statements can be found on pages 45-92 of this report. 
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Other Information 
In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents 
certain required supplementary information concerning the City’s progress in funding its 
obligation to provide pension benefits to its employees, budgetary comparison schedules for the 
general fund and each major special revenue fund, and schedules and disclosure of the 
modified approach for reporting the City’s infrastructure. 
 
Combining and individual statements for non-major governmental and proprietary funds, internal 
service funds and fiduciary funds are presented on pages 106-147 of this report. 
 
 
 
GOVERNMENT- WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
 

Net Assets

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt

Restricted: Capital Projects

Restricted: Debt Service

Restricted: Specific Projects & Programs

Unrestricted

 
As noted earlier, the net assets for the City as a whole increased 9.2% from $817.5 million at 
June 30, 2006 to $892.8 million at June 30, 2007.    The largest portion of the City’s net assets 
(55.6%) reflects the investment in capital assets such as land, buildings, machinery and 
equipment, less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding.  These 
assets are used to provide services to the citizens of the City of Corona; therefore, they are not 
available for future spending.  Although the City’s investment in capital assets is reported net of 
related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided 
from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these 
liabilities.  
 
An additional portion of the City’s net assets (8.5%) represents resources subject to external 
restrictions on how they may be used.  The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets 
($319.9 million) may be used to meet the City’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 
 
Consistent with the prior fiscal year, as of the end of the current fiscal year, the City is able to 
report positive balances in all three categories of net assets, for both the government as a whole 
and for its separate governmental and business-type activities.   
 
 
 
 



CITY OF CORONA 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued 
Year Ended June 30, 2007    

7 

 
The following schedule is a condensed version of the City’s statement of net assets for the 
years ended June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively. 
 
 

2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Current and other assets 269.9$       208.6$         108.7$       107.0$         378.6$    315.6$    
Internal balances 173.9         172.6           (173.9)        (172.6)          -          -          
Capital assets 556.4         526.4           378.1         349.5           934.5      875.9      
     Total assets 1,000.2      907.6           312.9         283.9           1,313.1   1,191.5   

Long-term liabilities 160.3         115.1           189.6         193.0           349.9      308.1      
Other liabilities 53.0           48.4             17.4           20.1             70.4        68.5        
     Total Liabilities 213.3         163.5           207.0         213.1           420.3      376.6      
Net Assets:

Invested in capital assets, 
net of related debt 458.3         422.8           38.6           29.7             496.9      452.5      
Restricted 58.7           15.3             17.3           7.5               76.0        22.8        
Unrestricted 269.8         306.0           50.0           33.6             319.8      339.6      
     Total Net Assets 786.8$       744.1$        105.9$      70.8$          892.7$    814.9$   

Governmental activities Business-type activities Total

CITY OF CORONA'S NET ASSETS

 
 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 
 
The City’s net assets from governmental activities increased $43.8 million.  The cost of all 
governmental activities this year was $165.5 million.  However, as shown in the Statement of 
Activities, the amount that the taxpayers ultimately financed for these activities was only $104.5 
million because some of the cost was paid by those who directly benefited from the programs 
($30.4 million), or by other governments and organizations that subsidized certain programs 
with operating grants and contributions ($8.3 million), and capital grants and contributions 
($22.4 million).  One program, Public Works, shows a net revenue of $384,273 at year end 
which is the result of a timing difference in the completion of capital projects as well as the City’s 
intentional building up of certain developer impact fees for upcoming capital improvement 
projects.  Overall, the City’s governmental program revenues were $61 million. The City paid for 
the remaining “public benefit” portion of governmental activities with $148.3 million in taxes 
(some of which could only be used for certain programs) and with other revenues, such as 
interest and general entitlements.  
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2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Revenues:
Program Revenues:

Charges for services 30.4$          38.0$         89.9$         78.0$         120.3$      116.0$      

Operating grants and contributions 8.3              7.8             1.3             1.2             9.6            9.0            
Capital grants and contributions 22.4            23.0           31.7           12.7           54.1          35.7          

General revenues:
Taxes:
   Property taxes 63.1            51.0           63.1          51.0          
   Sales & Use Tax 39.7            39.9           39.7          39.9          
   Other taxes 9.4              9.5             9.4            9.5            

Grants and contributions not 
restricted to specific programs 2.0              3.7             2.0            3.7            
Gain on sale of Capital Assets 6.4              6.4            
Investment earnings 9.6              4.9             3.6             2.5             13.2          7.4            
Other Income 10.0            6.7             10.0          6.7            
Special Item 8.0              8.0            -            

   Total revenues 209.3          184.5         126.5         94.4           335.8        278.9        

Expenses

General government 17.9            17.0           17.9          17.0          
Public safety - Fire 19.8            19.4           19.8          19.4          
Public safety - Police 35.4            35.3           35.4          35.3          
Public Works 32.9            28.3           32.9          28.3          
Redevelopment 31.5            18.3           31.5          18.3          

12.5            12.9           12.5          12.9          
Library 3.2              3.2             3.2            3.2            
Interest on long term debt 12.3            9.1             12.3          9.1            
Water 42.9           40.0           42.9          40.0          
Wastewater 25.4           23.4           25.4          23.4          
Electric 24.7           20.3           24.7          20.3          
Transit Services 1.8             1.6             1.8            1.6            

Total expenses 165.5          143.5         94.8           85.3           260.3        228.8        

43.6            41.0           31.7           9.1             75.5          50.1          
Transfers 0.2              (1.4)           (0.2)            1.4             -            
Increase (decrease) in net assets 43.8            39.6           31.5           10.5           75.5          50.1          
Net assets 7/1 740.5          704.5         74.4           60.3           814.9        764.8        
Net assets 6/30 784.3$       744.1$      105.9$      70.8$         890.4$     814.9$     

Parks and Community Services

Increase in net assets before transfers

CITY OF CORONA CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Governmental activities Business-type activities Total

(in millions)

The City’s programs for governmental activities include General Government, Fire, Police, 
Public Works, Redevelopment, Parks and Community Services and Library. The programs for 
the business type activities include the Water and Wastewater utilities, the Electric utility and 
Transit services.  A comparison of each program’s revenues and expenses (in millions) for the 
current year and prior year is presented below.      
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Revenues and Expenditures
Governmental Activities
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Total resources available during the year to finance governmental operations were $952.3 
million consisting of Net Assets at July 1, 2006 of $743.0 million, program revenues of $61 
million and general revenues of $148.3 million. Total governmental activities during the year 
were $165.5 million; thus, Net Assets increased by $43.8 million to $786.8 million. 

Revenue Sources
Governmental Activities
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• Charges for services decreased $7.9 million from the prior year.  Two million of the 

decrease was in building fees and permits.  This is consistent with the slower pace of 
construction in Corona due to the economy and the City nearing build-out.  Internal 
Service fees decreased $1 million from the prior year. 
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• Taxes comprise nearly 75.6% of the total revenue.  Of this, 56.2% of the taxes are 
property taxes.  Property taxes increased $12.1 million or 24% over the prior year due to 
increases in assessed valuation from property sales and new construction.  

 
• Investment earnings increased $4.7 million a 96% increase. This is attributable to rising 

interest rates which have improved the return on City investments and additional cash 
balances available for investment. 

 
• The gain on sale of capital assets for $6.4 million resulted from the City selling surplus 

real estate.  The proceeds of the sale were applied towards financing the expansion of 
the City’s corporation yard.  

 
• Public Works increased expenses $4.6 million due to the realignment of staff from the 

Corona Utility Authority.   
 
• Redevelopment increased expenses by $13.1 million due to increased redevelopment 

activity in the Temescal Canyon Project Area and Project Area “A”.   
 

• Interest on long term debt increased by $3.1 million due to the addition of $59.3 in long 
term debt.    

 
 
BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES 
The City’s net assets from business-type activities increased $35.1 million.  Invested in capital 
assets, net of related debt, restated, increased $18.1 million due to ongoing capital projects 
such as the cogeneration facility, the recycled water project, electric greenfield projects and 
expansion and improvement to the utility systems.  
 
The cost of all Proprietary (Business Type) activities this year was $94.8 million.  As shown in 
the Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets, the amounts paid by users of the 
systems was $89.9 million, operating grants and contributions were $ 1.3 million and capital 
grants and contributions were $31.7 million.  Investment earnings were $3.6 million. 
 
Total resources available during the year to finance Proprietary fund (Business Type) activities 
were $200.7 million consisting of Net Assets at July 1, 2006 of $74.4 million, program revenues 
of $122.8 million, general revenues of $3.5 million. Total Proprietary fund (Business Type) 
activities during the year were $94.8 million; thus Net Assets were increased by $31.5 million to 
$105.9 million.   
 

• Charges for services increased $12 million over the prior year.  Water increased $7 
million due to a rate increase effective July 1, 2006 of 8% and increased usage.  
Wastewater increased $2 million due to a 5% rate increase.  Electric increased $3.5 
million or 17.5% from new service additions. 

 
• Expenses for wastewater and electric grew at the same rate as their revenue increase, 

primarily due to increases in the cost of chemicals and utilities.  Water expenses 
increased $3 million or 7.5%, which is consistent with the increase in usage. 
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Revenues and Expenditures
Business-Type Activities
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY’S FUNDS 
 
The net change in the City’s General fund was $19.6 million, with an ending fund balance of 
$94.8 million.  The prior year net change in fund balance was $20.4 million; therefore the year to 
year change was less than $1 million. 
 
Expenditures increased overall by $7.8 million primarily in the areas of Public Safety – Police 
$3.5 million, Public Safety – Fire $2.4 million due to additions to staff and pay increases 
resulting from labor agreements.  
 
Revenues had an increase of $8.2 million, primarily attributable to increased property tax 
revenue of $6.2 million and increased investment earnings of $2 million over the prior year.  
Property tax increases are due to additional housing units added within the City and increases 
in assessed value on existing homes.  It is expected that property tax increases will flatten out in 
future years as the City is reaching build out and property values no longer escalating.  
Transfers to other funds increased $3.70 million from the prior year, primarily due to a $3 million 
transfer for a development agreement that had been in the prior year’s unreserved-designated 
fund balance.   The certain terms of the agreement were achieved during the year, thus 
necessitating the transfer.  The City sold surplus property during the year to finance the 
Corporation Yard Expansion Project, which resulted in a gain of $6.7 million. 
 
The Development Special Revenue funds show a decrease in fund balance of $3.6 million from 
the prior year due to capital outlay from developer impact fee funds.  $3.4 million was spent on 
community park projects.    
 
The Redevelopment Special Revenue fund increased $2.6 million in comparison to the prior 
year. The fund balance of $7.4 will be used for low and moderate income housing projects and 
programs in future years.  The Redevelopment Debt Service fund shows an increase of $7.4 
million in fund balance of which $5.1 million was from debt proceeds.  The debt issued was a 
$22.1 million Tax Allocation bond for the Temescal Canyon Project Area.  The remaining $17 
million in bond proceeds was recorded in the Redevelopment Capital Projects fund.   
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DEBT ADMINISTRATION 
 
Debt considered a liability of governmental activities increased in FY 2006-07 by $53.9 million, 
which is comprised of $59.3 million in new debt and $5.4 in normal amortization of existing debt.  
The new debt was for $22.1 million in Redevelopment Tax Allocation Bonds issued for 
redevelopment efforts in the Temescal Canyon Project Area and $37.2 million of Lease 
Revenue Bonds to finance the expansion of the City’s Corporation Yard Facility.  The Police 
department will be moving their operations to the Corporation Yard Facility, which necessitates 
a new jail and two new buildings for DWP staff and field staff for Public Works and Parks.  
Correspondingly, per capita debt outstanding increased from $693 to $1,059 compared to the 
prior fiscal year due to the new debt referred to above.  Refer to the Notes to Basic Financial 
Statements No. 8 through 25 for detail regarding debt on pages 69-85 of this report.  
 
Debt of the business-type activities decreased by $1.8 million in FY 2006-07 due to loan 
proceeds from a State Revolving Fund loan for the Recycled Water project for $2 million and 
$3.8 million in normally scheduled principal reductions on debt. 
 
A schedule of outstanding debt is presented below (in millions). 

Balance Incurred or Satisfied or Balance
July 1, 2006 Issued Matured June 30, 2007

Governmental Activities:
Loans Payable 1.5$              -$          0.4$           1.1$              
Long Term Agreement Payable 1.1                0.2             0.9                
Lease Payable 0.8                0.1             0.7                
General Obligation Bonds Payable 2.6                0.6             2.0                
Redevelopment Bonds Payable 42.8              22.1           1.7             63.2              
Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 51.9              37.2           2.0             87.1              
Special Assessment District Bonds 2.9                0.4             2.5                

Total Governmental Activities 103.6$         59.3$        5.4$          157.5$          

Business-Type Activities:
Contracts Payable 0.7$              -$          -$          0.7$              
Installment Agreement Payable 0.3                0.1             0.2                
Lease Payable 172.6            172.6            
Term Loan Payable 43.5              2.0             2.2             43.3              
Water Revenue Bonds 31.9              0.8             31.1              
Certificates of Participation 101.3            0.7             100.6            

Total Business-Type Activities 350.3$         2.0$          3.8$          348.5$          

 
CAPITAL ASSETS 
 
The capital assets of the City are those assets which are used in the performance of the City’s 
functions including infrastructure assets.  At June 30, 2007, net capital assets of the 
governmental activities totaled $556.4 million and the net capital assets of the business-type 
activities totaled $378.1 million.   Depreciation on capital assets is recognized in the 
Government-Wide financial statements.  Refer to the Notes to Basic Financial Statements No. 6 
for detail regarding capital assets on pages 66-68 of this report.  
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The City has elected to use the “Modified Approach” as defined by GASB Statement No. 34 for 
infrastructure reporting for its paving system (streets).  Under GASB Statement No. 34, eligible 
infrastructure capital assets are not required to be depreciated under the following 
requirements: 

 
• The City manages the eligible infrastructure capital assets using an asset 

management system with characteristics of (1) an up-to-date inventory; (2) perform 
condition assessments and summarize the results using a measurement scale; and 
(3) estimate annual amount to maintain and preserve at the established condition 
assessment level. 

 
• The City documents that the eligible infrastructure capital assets are being preserved 

approximately at or above the established and disclosed condition assessment level. 
 
The City Policy is to achieve an average rating of 70 for all streets.  The average rating for the 
City’s streets at June 30, 2007 was 70, which is the City’s policy level.  The City’s streets are 
constantly deteriorating resulting from the following four factors: (1) traffic using the streets; (2) 
the sun’s ultra-violet rays drying out and breaking down the top layer of pavement; (3) utility 
company/private development interests trenching operations; and (4) water damage from 
natural precipitation and other urban runoff.  The City is continuously taking actions to arrest the 
deterioration through short-term maintenance activities such as pothole patching, street 
sweeping, and sidewalk repair.  Actual expenditures for street maintenance for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2007 were $7.4 million.  These expenditures delayed deterioration, however the 
overall condition of the streets was not improved through these maintenance expenditures. The 
City has determined that the amount of annual expenditures required to maintain the City’s 
streets at the average PCI rating 70 through the year 2011 is a minimum of $9 million per year.   
 
The following table presents summary information on the City’s capital assets (in millions). 

Original Accum ulated Book
Cost Depreciation Value

Capital Assets - Governm ental Activities:
Land 58.8$           -$             58.8$           
Buildings and Improvem ents 158.8           (64.0)            94.8             
Equipm ent, Vehicles, Machinery 29.0             (15.6)            13.4             
Construction in Progress 27.4             27.4             
Infrastructure 437.5           (75.5)            362.0           
Total 711.5$         (155.1)$        556.4$         

Capital Assets - Business-Type Activities:
Land 2.5$             -$             2.5$             
W astewater R ights 9.2               9.2               
Buildings and Improvem ents 116.8           (24.4)            92.4             
Equipm ent, Vehicles, Machinery 63.6             (21.2)            42.4             
Construction in Progress 44.4             44.4             
Infrastructure 229.2         (42.0)          187.2          
Total 465.7$         (87.6)$          378.1$         

Description
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GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 
 
Comparing the FY 2006-07 original (or Adopted) General Fund expenditure budget amount of 
$105.5 million to the final budget amount of $116.1 million shows a net increase of $10.6 million.   

 
Included in this figure is $3.0 million in prior fiscal year capital improvement projects approved 
for carryover into fiscal year 2006-07, as well as $1.2 million in committed purchase orders from 
the prior year.  The resulting beginning budget balance was $109.7 million. 
 

           

Original Budget 105,475,126$         
Continued Appropriations 2,995,398              
Encumbrances 1,227,886              
Beginning Balance 109,698,410           
Supplemental Changes 6,411,985              
Final Budget 116,110,395$         

 
 

 Comparing the beginning budget of $109.7 million to the final budget of $116.1 million indicates 
the General Fund had supplemental budgetary appropriations totaling $ 6.4 million for the 2006-
07 fiscal year.   
 
These supplemental appropriations include $1.5 million of ECB budget savings that were 
approved for various departmental projects, $2.2 million for the design and construction of 
Stagecoach Park, $0.5 million for an operating agreement, and $0.5 million for the I-15 
Freeway/Cajalco Interchange project. Additional increases of $1.6 million were approved 
throughout the year for public safety staffing, health cost increases, labor agreements and 
minimum wage increases. 
 

                          

Final Budget 116,110,395$            
Expenditure Actuals (107,491,396)             
Variance (over) / under 8,618,999$                

 
 
The General Fund final budget amount of $116.1 million compared to the June 30, 2007 
expenditure actuals of $107.5 million represents a variance of $8.6 million.  This variance is 
largely comprised from the following: $6.9 million from capital outlay, $1.0 million from General 
Government, Community Development, and Building, $0.3 million from Public Safety and $0.2 
million from Culture and Recreation activities.  
 
Major capital projects such as the Sherborn Improvements, I-15 Freeway/ Cajalco Interchange 
Improvements, Historical Civic Center Renovations, Stagecoach Park and the Magnolia/ 1-15 
Freeway Corridor Improvements will require continuing appropriations of $5.8 million into the 
next budget year, as these projects were not completed by June 30, 2007. There are also $1.7 
million in committed purchase orders that will carry forward.   
 
Savings in personnel costs from position vacancies and savings from professional and 
contractual support completed the variances in the remaining activities  
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CONTACTING THE CITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors 
and creditors with a general overview of the City’s finances and to show the City’s accountability 
for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report, separate reports of the City’s 
component units or need any additional financial information, contact the Office of Finance at 
400 South Vicentia, Corona, California, 92882, phone 951-279-3500 or e-mail 
finance@ci.corona.ca.us. 
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CITY OF CORONA  

Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2007

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

Assets:
Current Assets
  Cash and Investments 165,995,114$      56,662,319$        222,657,433$       
  Accounts Receivable, Net 2,261,226             11,957,212           14,218,438           
  Interest Receivable 2,337,028             730,283                3,067,311             
  Due from Other Governmental Agencies 22,942,926           1,374,025             24,316,951           
  Loans Receivable 1,441,820             1,441,820             
  Inventories and Prepayments 570,372                1,558,830             2,129,202             
  Land Held for Resale 10,424,602           10,424,602           
  Restricted Assets:
    Cash and Investments 48,230,340           18,050,574           66,280,914           
      Total Current Assets 254,203,428         90,333,243           344,536,671         

Noncurrent Assets
  Internal Balances - Capital Lease 172,628,344         (172,628,344)        -                            
  Internal Balances - Interfund 1,265,747             (1,265,747)            -                            
  Long-term Receivable 15,703,257           18,000,000           33,703,257           
  Intangible Assets 347,700                347,700                
  Capital Assets:
      Land, wastewater rights, infrastructure and CIP 254,886,202         55,990,563           310,876,765         
      Depreciable buildings, property, equipment
         and infrastructure, net 301,478,652         322,141,995         623,620,647         
           Total Capital Assets 556,364,854         378,132,558         934,497,412         

    Total Noncurrent Assets 745,962,202         222,586,167         968,548,369         

        Total Assets 1,000,165,630      312,919,410         1,313,085,040      

Liabilities:
Current Liabilities
  Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 11,830,601           9,610,818             21,441,419           
  Claims and Judgments Payable 2,632,467             2,632,467             
  Deposits 6,568,494             6,568,494             
  Interest Payable 2,204,817             2,204,817             
  Unearned Revenue 16,690,340           645,711                17,336,051           
  Compensated Absences Payable 5,983,954             951,947                6,935,901             
  Long-term Debt - Due Within One Year 6,299,695             5,736,911             12,036,606           
  Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets 786,992                435,303                1,222,295             
      Total Current Liabilities 52,997,360           17,380,690           70,378,050           

Noncurrent Liabilities
  Long-term Debt - Due in More than One Year 151,149,810       170,134,876       321,284,686         
  Claims and Judgments Payable 6,562,598           6,562,598             
  Unearned Revenue 19,122,585         19,122,585           
  Compensated Absences Payable 2,614,609             371,506                2,986,115             
      Total Noncurrent Liabilities 160,327,017         189,628,967         349,955,984         
        Total Liabilities 213,324,377       207,009,657       420,334,034         

Net Assets:
  Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 458,250,349         38,558,652           496,809,001         
  Restricted for:
     Capital Projects 20,417,055           20,417,055           
     Debt Service 28,838,799           28,838,799           
     Specific Projects and Programs 9,483,004             17,317,361           26,800,365           
       Total Restricted Net Assets 58,738,858           17,317,361           76,056,219           
  Unrestricted 269,852,046         50,033,740           319,885,786         
Total Net Assets 786,841,253$      105,909,753$      892,751,006$       

See Accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Primary Government
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CITY OF CORONA  

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended June 30, 2007

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and

Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Total

Primary Government:
  Governmental Activities
    General Government 17,944,188$      1,513,639$        243,949$           64,043$             1,821,631$        
    Public Safety - Fire 19,824,613        4,181,914          910,479             541,291             5,633,684          
    Public Safety - Police 35,418,464        3,246,509          1,636,605          332,334             5,215,448          
    Public Works (Note 33) 32,887,632        14,830,576        3,756,466          14,684,863        33,271,905        
    Redevelopment 31,450,231        1,168                 1,064,967          2,826,251          3,892,386          
    Parks and Community Services 12,504,767        6,064,402          422,613             3,748,915          10,235,930        
    Library 3,156,247          541,166             235,650             164,972             941,788             
    Interest & Fiscal  Charges 12,348,977        

  Total Governmental Activities 165,535,120      30,379,374        8,270,729          22,362,669        61,012,772        

  Business-Type Activities:
     Water 42,980,979        43,261,136        19,037,809        62,298,945        
     Wastewater 25,431,501        21,824,979        11,668,951        33,493,930        
     Electric 24,688,495        24,466,921        24,466,921        
     Transit Services 1,773,529          316,671             1,284,236          995,854             2,596,761          

  Total Business-Type Activities 94,874,504        89,869,707        1,284,236          31,702,614        122,856,557      

Total Primary Government 260,409,624$    120,249,081$    9,554,965$        54,065,283$      183,869,329$    

General Revenues:
   Taxes:
     Property Taxes
     Sales and Use Tax
     Franchise Tax
     Business Tax
     Transient Occupancy Tax
     Property Transfer Tax
     Dwelling Development Tax
     Other Taxes
   Total Taxes

   Grants and Contributions not Restricted to Specific Programs
   Gain on Sale of Capital Asset
   Investment Earnings
   Labor Abatement
   Other Income
Special Item
Transfers

Total General Revenues and Transfers

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning of Year,
 As Restated (Note 34)

Net Assets - End of Year

See Accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Program Revenues
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Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

(16,122,557)$        -$                       (16,122,557)$     
(14,190,929)          (14,190,929)       
(30,203,016)          (30,203,016)       

384,273                384,273             
(27,557,845)          (27,557,845)       
(2,268,837)            (2,268,837)         
(2,214,459)            (2,214,459)         

(12,348,977)          (12,348,977)       

(104,522,348)        -                         (104,522,348)     

19,317,966        19,317,966        
8,062,429          8,062,429          
(221,574)            (221,574)            
823,232             823,232             

-                            27,982,053        27,982,053        

(104,522,348)        27,982,053        (76,540,295)       

63,121,766           63,121,766        
39,684,799           39,684,799        
4,154,072             4,154,072          
2,241,325             2,241,325          
1,387,282             1,387,282          

965,176                965,176             
312,155                312,155             
336,876                336,876             

112,203,451         -                         112,203,451      

1,977,907             1,977,907          
6,438,368             6,438,368          
9,602,364             3,647,928          13,250,292        

378,494                378,494             
9,557,888             9,557,888          
7,996,099             7,996,099          

170,294                (170,294)            -                     
148,324,865         3,477,634          151,802,499      

43,802,517           31,459,687        75,262,204        

743,038,736         74,450,066        817,488,802      

786,841,253$       105,909,753$    892,751,006$    

Net (Expense) Revenue 
and Changes in Net Assets
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Governmental Fund Financial Statements

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Development Fund Special Revenue - This fund is used to account for park dedication fees,
dwelling development fees and other development fees received. The money is used to offset the
burden resulting from new developments.

Redevelopment Fund Special Revenue - This fund is used to account for tax increment monies
that are set aside to provide housing assistance to low and moderate income families in Corona and
miscellaneous developer agreements related to sales tax generated in a specific project area.  

Redevelopment Fund Debt Service - This fund is used to account for tax levies, rentals and other
revenues and payments of principal and interest on Redevelopment loans and bonds.

Redevelopment Fund Capital Projects - This fund is used to account for transactions related to
proceeds from bonds and other resources and their use to perform redevelopment activities within
specific project areas.

Other Government Funds  - These funds represents the non-major governmental funds, which 
include special revenue, debt service and capital projects funds.
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CITY OF CORONA  
Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2007

General Development Redevelopment
Fund Special Revenue Special Revenue

Assets:
  Cash and Investments 70,358,282$        23,910,566$         6,517,863$         
  Accounts Receivable, Net 1,775,631           1,148                  
  Interest Receivable 1,243,283           228,369               63,187                
  Due from Other Governmental Agencies 14,063,490         7,974                   
  Due From Other Funds 16,616,712         1,500,000           
  Long-term Receivable 495,325              1,751,473            
  Interfund Advances Receivable 5,274,435           
  Long-term Capital Lease Receivable 172,628,344       
  Loans Receivable 10,891,459         
  Inventories and Prepayments 322,590              
  Land Held for Resale 1,152,510           
  Restricted Assets:
    Cash and Investments 65,680                

 Total Assets 282,843,772$       25,898,382$         20,126,167$        

Liabilities and Fund Balances:

Liabilities:
   Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 4,966,127$          1,548,099$           61,071$              
   Deposits 6,565,869           
   Claims and Judgements 11,526                
   Due to Other Governmental Agencies
   Due to Other Funds 9,460,812            
   Deferred Revenues
   Unearned Revenue 176,415,039       1,751,473            10,543,523         
   Interfund Advances Payable 2,080,033           
   Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets 47,297                

Total Liabilities 188,005,858       12,760,384          12,684,627         
Fund Balances:
   Reserved for:
     Encumbrances 1,678,433           1,706,038            61,961                
     Loans Receivable 495,325              347,936              
     Inventories & Prepayments 322,590              
     Debt Service 3,362,335           
     Land Held for Resale 1,152,510           
     Interfund Advances 18,263,074         
   Unreserved, reported in:
     Designated 70,716,157         
     Special Revenue
       Designated 11,431,960          5,879,133           
       Undesignated
    Capital Projects
       Designated
       Undesignated

Total Fund Balances 94,837,914         13,137,998          7,441,540           

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 282,843,772$       25,898,382$         20,126,167$        

See Accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements
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Other Total
Redevelopment Redevelopment Governmental Governmental

Debt Service Capital Projects Funds Funds

5,331,556$           12,381,078$         20,236,029$        138,735,374$      
468,324               2,245,103           

85,698                  120,191                329,003               2,069,731           
862,326                7,999,986            22,933,776         

-                           18,116,712         
2,565,000            4,811,798           

5,274,435           
172,628,344       

1,084,467             357,353               12,333,279         
322,590              

9,272,092             10,424,602         

8,664,618             41,331                  39,458,711          48,230,340         

14,944,198$         22,899,159$         71,414,406$         438,126,084$       

140,123$              269,475$              4,462,684$          11,447,579$        
2,625                   6,568,494           

11,526                
4                           4                         

3,527,827             1,500,000             3,628,073            18,116,712         
2,989,092            2,989,092           

500,000                435,771               189,645,806       
1,603,655             325,000               4,008,688           

5,679                    734,016               786,992              

5,271,609             2,275,154             12,577,261          233,574,893       

1,146,647             17,519,605          22,112,684         
584,467                1,427,728           

322,590              
9,672,589             18,276,091          31,311,015         

9,272,092             10,424,602         
18,263,074         

70,716,157         

17,426,618          34,737,711         
(274,798)              (274,798)             

9,620,799             5,677,681            15,298,480         
211,948               211,948              

9,672,589             20,624,005           58,837,145          204,551,191       

14,944,198$         22,899,159$         71,414,406$         438,126,084$       
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CITY OF CORONA
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
to the Government-Wide Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2007

Total Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds 204,551,191$     

Amounts reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Net Assets are different
because:
   

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial resources and
therefore are not reported in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet. 556,364,854       
   

Deferred revenues reported in Governmental Funds Balance Sheet includes loans 
receivable, capital lease and franchise fees.  The balance was deferred because funds 
were not available to pay for current period expenditures. 175,944,558       

Interest payable on long-term debt does not require current financial resources.
Therefore, interest payable is not reported as a liability in Governmental Funds Balance
Sheet. (2,204,817)         
   

Internal Service Funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities,
such as insurance and fleet management, to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of
the Internal Service Funds are included in governmental activities in the Government-Wide
Statement of Net Assets.   18,156,581         

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore they are
not reported in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet.
    Compensated Absences (8,521,609)         
    Long-term Debt (157,449,505)     
  
Net Assets of Governmental Activities 786,841,253$    

See Accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements
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CITY OF CORONA  
 Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2007

General Development Redevelopment
Fund Special Revenue Special Revenue

Revenues:

  Property Taxes 37,584,460$        -$                          -$                        
  Other Taxes 47,968,446         
  Licenses, Fees and Permits 2,628,666           4,404,522           
  Fines and Penalties 821,259              
  Special Assessments
  Investment Earnings 3,735,583           1,233,977           275,482              
  Intergovernmental Revenues 3,062,375           300,000               
  Current Services 10,474,168         
  Payments in Lieu of Services 9,489,643           312,155               
  Other Revenues 9,077,423           301,198               323,782              

Total Revenues 124,842,023       6,551,852           599,264              

Expenditures:
  Current:
    General Government 21,542,117         1,123,779           -                          
    Planning
    Public Safety - Fire 22,126,488         3,287                   
    Public Safety - Police 38,964,024         148,918               
    Public Works 9,220,382           1,719,096           
    Parks and Community Services 7,990,027           -                           
    Redevelopment 1,632,696           
    Library 3,202,597           265,882               
  Capital Outlay 999,561              5,143,189           
  Debt Service:
    Principal Retirement 1,430,052           695,000               -                          
    Interest and Fiscal Charges 1,924,654           305,317               174,471              

Total Expenditures 107,399,902       9,404,468           1,807,167           

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 17,442,121         (2,852,616)          (1,207,903)           

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
  Proceeds from Long-Term Obligations
  Gain on Sale of Capital Asset 6,739,350           
  Transfers In 4,954,248           426,153               5,027,284           
  Transfers Out (9,548,781)          (1,219,840)          (1,176,648)           
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 2,144,817           (793,687)              3,850,636           

Net Change in Fund Balances 19,586,938         (3,646,303)          2,642,733           

Fund Balances - Beginning 
  of Year, As Restated (Note 34) 75,250,976         16,784,301         4,798,807           

Fund Balances - End of Year 94,837,914$         13,137,998$         7,441,540$          

See Accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements
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Other Total
Redevelopment Redevelopment Governmental Governmental

Debt Service Capital Projects Funds Funds

24,865,316$         -$                          671,991$             63,121,767$        
47,968,446         

532,407               7,565,595           
857,266               1,678,525           

7,472,089            7,472,089           
442,828                630,017                2,019,499            8,337,386           

17,760,418          21,122,793         
6,073,245            16,547,413         

9,801,798           
1,491,419             373,857               11,567,679         

25,308,144           2,121,436             35,760,772          195,183,491       

1,913,314             276,120               24,855,330         
384,341                103,964               488,305              

22,129,775         
524,112               39,637,054         

137,382                21,269,967          32,346,827         
12,877                  4,368,130            12,371,034         

228,551                26,114,003           661,531               28,636,781         
140,940               3,609,419           

1,310,138             15,482,568          22,935,456         

1,920,834             1,420,928            5,466,814           
8,254,617             1,051,525            11,710,584         

10,404,002           29,872,055           45,299,785          204,187,379       

14,904,142           (27,750,619)          (9,539,013)           (9,003,888)         

5,103,775             17,051,225           37,180,000          59,335,000         
6,739,350           

4,782,049             19,708,169           2,541,030            37,438,933         
(17,370,887)          (4,505,401)            (2,992,517)           (36,814,074)       

(7,485,063)            32,253,993           36,728,513          73,438,559         

7,419,079             4,503,374             27,189,500          57,695,321         

2,253,510             16,120,631           31,647,645          146,855,870       

9,672,589$           20,624,005$         58,837,145$         204,551,191$       
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CITY OF CORONA
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
    and Changes in Fund Balances to the Government-Wide Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended June 30, 2007

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds 57,695,321$                   

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different
because:
   

Governmental Funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the Government-
Wide Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets, the cost of those assets is
allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. Additions and
adjustments to capital assets amounted to $41,041,222, less deletions of $865,284,
resulted in the net amount of capital assets of $40,175,938 in the current period. 40,175,938                     

Depreciation expense on capital assets is reported in the Government-Wide Statement of
Activities and Changes in Net Assets, but they do not require the use of current financial
resources. Therefore, depreciation expense is not reported as expenditures in
Governmental Funds. (10,160,378)                    

Some revenues will not be collected for several months after the City's fiscal year end,
they are not considered available revenues and are deferred in the governmental funds.
Deferred revenues decreased by these amounts this year: (650,121)                         

Long-term compensated absences are reported in the Government-Wide Statement of
Activities and Changes in Net Assets, but they do not require the use of current financial
resources. Therefore, long-term compensated absences are not reported as expenditures
in Governmental Funds.  This amount represents the change from the prior year. (1,089,784)                      

Bond proceeds provide current financial resources to Governmental Funds, but issuing
debt increases long-term liabilities in the Government-Wide Statement of Net Assets.
Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in Governmental Funds, but the repayment
reduces long-term liabilities in the Government-Wide Statement of Net Assets.
   This amount represents bond proceeds. (59,335,000)                    
   This amount represents long-term debt repayments. 5,466,814                       

Interest expense on long-term debt is reported in the Government-Wide Statement of
Activities and Changes in Net Assets, but they do not require the use of current financial
resources. Therefore, interest expense is not reported as expenditures in Governmental
Funds. The following amount represents the change in accrued interest from the prior
year. (638,393)                         
    
Internal Service Funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities,
such as insurance and fleet management, to individual funds. The net revenue of the
Internal Service Funds is reported with Governmental Activities. 12,338,120                     
   
Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities 43,802,517$                  

See Accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements
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Proprietary Fund Financial Statements

Water Fund - This fund is used to account for the operation of the City's water utility, a self
supporting activity which renders services on a user charge basis to residents and businesses
located in the City.

Wastewater Fund - This fund is used to account for the operation of the City's Wastewater
System on a user charge basis to residents and businesses located in the City.

Electric Fund - This fund is used to account for the operation of the City's electric utility, a
self supporting activity which renders services on a user charge basis to businesses located in
the City.

Transit Services Fund - This fund is used to account for the operations of the City's
transportation system for a fixed route and demand response service (Corona Cruiser and
Dial-A-Ride) which, along with farebox revenues, receives grants from the Transportation
Development Act (TDA).

Internal Service Funds - This fund is used to provide goods and services by one department
or agency to other departments or agencies of the City on a cost reimbursement basis.

Nonmajor Other Funds - 
Public Financing Authority Fund - This fund is used to account for debt service transactions
including revenue collections and payments of principal and interest on long-term obligations of the
component unit.

Public Improvement Corporation Fund - This fund is used to account for debt service transactions
including revenue collections and payments of principal and interest on long-term obligations of the
component unit.
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CITY OF CORONA  
Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2007

Water Wastewater Electric

Assets:

Current Assets
  Cash and Investments 26,219,530$            20,248,073$            9,978,155$              
  Accounts Receivable, Net 8,048,988 1,796,321 2,110,427
  Interest Receivable 255,282 200,545 144,311
  Due from Other Governmental Agencies 1,316,594 53,241                     
  Due From Other Funds 2,622,452                
  Inventories and Prepayments 1,533,830 25,000                     
  Restricted Assets:
    Cash and Investments 135,362 14,941                     10,448,611              
      Total Current Assets 37,509,586              24,935,573              22,706,504              

Noncurrent Assets
  Interfund Advances Receivable 473,875                   6,113,950                
  Long-term Receivable 18,000,000              
  Intangible Assets 347,700                   
   Capital Assets:
      Land, wastewater rights & construction in progress 23,881,748              6,466,332                25,642,483              
      Depreciable buildings, property,
         equipment and infrastructure, net 183,538,112            86,722,464              49,673,586              
           Total Capital Assets 207,419,860            93,188,796              75,316,069              
       Total Noncurrent Assets 225,893,735            93,188,796              81,777,719              

         Total Assets 263,403,321            118,124,369            104,484,223            

Liabilities:

Current Liabilities
   Accounts Payable and  Accrued Liabilities 3,959,268                1,562,093                3,951,876                
   Claims and Judgments Payable
   Due To Other Funds 2,622,452                
   Deferred Revenues 347,801                   
   Compensated Absences Payable 535,378                   353,720                   57,179                     
   Long-term Debt - Due Within One Year 2,367,651                1,414,260                1,955,000                
   Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets 27,870                     14,941                     392,492                   
      Total Current Liabilities 7,237,968                3,345,014                8,978,999                

Noncurrent Liabilities
   Interfund Advances Payable 1,265,747                
   Deferred Revenues 19,122,585              
   Compensated Absences Payable 371,506                   
   Long-term Debt - Due in More than One Year 170,930,817            84,147,403              87,685,000              
   Claims and Judgments Payable
      Total Noncurrent Liabilities 190,424,908            84,147,403              88,950,747              

         Total Liabilities 197,662,876            87,492,417              97,929,746              

Net Assets:

  Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 34,294,392              7,627,133                (5,570,706)              
  Restricted 107,492                   10,056,119              
  Unrestricted 31,338,561              23,004,819              2,069,064                

Total Net Assets 65,740,445$            30,631,952$            6,554,477$              
See Accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Corona Utility Authority
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Governmental 
Activities

Transit Nonmajor Internal
Services Other Totals Service Funds

216,561$                 -$                            56,662,319$            27,259,740$            
1,476 11,957,212              16,123                     
4,145 126,000                   730,283                   267,297                   
4,190                       1,374,025                9,150                       

2,622,452                
1,558,830                247,782                   

297,910                   7,153,750                18,050,574              
524,282                   7,279,750                92,955,695              27,800,092              

6,587,825                
18,000,000              

347,700                   

55,990,563              

2,207,833                322,141,995            
2,207,833                -                              378,132,558            
2,207,833                -                              403,068,083            -                              

2,732,115                7,279,750                496,023,778            27,800,092              

137,581                   9,610,818                383,018                   
2,620,941                

2,622,452                
297,910                   645,711                   

5,670                       951,947                   
5,736,911                

435,303                   
441,161                   -                              20,003,142              3,003,959                

6,587,825                7,853,572                
19,122,585              

371,506                   76,954                     
342,763,220            

6,562,598                
-                              6,587,825                370,110,883            6,639,552                

441,161                   6,587,825                390,114,025            9,643,511                

2,207,833                38,558,652              
7,153,750                17,317,361              

83,121                     (6,461,825)              50,033,740              18,156,581              

2,290,954$              691,925$                 105,909,753$          18,156,581$            
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CITY OF CORONA  
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2007

Water Wastewater

Operating Revenues:

  Utility Service Charges 39,152,742$           20,870,418$           
  Intergovernmental Revenues
  Fees and Permits 1,470,943               39,790                    
  Fines and Penalties 899,513                  -                          
  Other Revenues 1,737,938               914,771                  

Total Operating Revenues 43,261,136             21,824,979             

Operating Expenses:
  Personnel Services 10,008,315             6,275,767               
  Contractual 1,603,426               1,339,590               
  Materials and Supplies 16,428,551             8,439,096               
  Utilities 5,307,821               3,978,467               
  Depreciation and Amortization 5,077,999               2,747,239               
  Claims Expense

Total Operating Expenses 38,426,112             22,780,159             

Operating Income (Loss) 4,835,024               (955,180)                 
 
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
  Operating Grants and Contributions
  Investment Earnings 1,239,368               1,139,328               
  Interest Expense (4,554,867)              (2,296,602)              
  Loss on Capital Asset -                          -                          

Total Non-Operating Revenues (3,315,499)              (1,157,274)              

Income (Loss) before Contributions 
    and Transfers 1,519,525               (2,112,454)              

  Capital Grants and Contributions 19,037,809             11,668,951             
  Transfers In 239,221                  1,439,723               
  Transfers Out (233,219)                 (1,439,723)              

Change in Net Assets 20,563,336             9,556,497               

Total Net Assets - Beginning of Year, As Restated (Note 34) 45,177,109             21,075,455             
  
Total Net Assets - End of Year 65,740,445$           30,631,952$           

See Accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Corona Utility Authority
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Governmental 
Activities

Transit Nonmajor Internal
Electric Services Other Totals Service Funds

23,522,265$           -$                        -$                        83,545,425$           -$                        
21,605                    21,605                    

-                          1,510,733               
36,794                    936,307                  

907,862                  295,066                  3,855,637               20,942,333             

24,466,921             316,671                  -                              89,869,707             20,942,333             

1,545,727               176,361                  18,006,170             1,752,187               
395,383                  1,226,035               4,564,434               898,416                  

1,592,898               52,627                    26,513,172             3,564,275               
17,553,961             157,188                  26,997,437             869,718                  

404,969                  161,318                  8,391,525               
2,330,030               

21,492,938             1,773,529               -                              84,472,738             9,414,626               

2,973,983               (1,456,858)              -                              5,396,969               11,527,707             

1,284,236               1,284,236               
910,824                  11,303                    347,105                   3,647,928               1,264,978               

(3,195,557)              (354,740)                  (10,401,766)            
-                              

(2,284,733)              1,295,539               (7,635)                     (5,469,602)              1,264,978               

689,250                  (161,319)                 (7,635)                     (72,633)                   12,792,685             

995,854                  31,702,614             
1,106,365               2,785,309               2,183,119               

(1,276,659)              -                              (6,002)                     (2,955,603)              (2,637,684)              

518,956                  834,535                  (13,637)                   31,459,687             12,338,120             

6,035,521               1,456,419               705,562                   74,450,066             5,818,461               

6,554,477$             2,290,954$             691,925$                 105,909,753$         18,156,581$           
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CITY OF CORONA  
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2007

Water Wastewater Electric

Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
  Cash Received (Paid) from / to Customers/Other Funds 41,605,202$           19,215,877$            23,428,108$           
  Cash Payments to Suppliers of Goods and Services (26,789,422)            (14,394,645)             (19,721,934)            
  Cash Payments to Employees for Services (9,900,157)              (6,334,179)               (1,540,959)              
  Cash Received (Payments) of Current Claims
  Cash Received (Paid) on Current Claims
  Increase (Decrease) in Long-term Claims
  Other Receipts 944,656                  

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities 4,915,623               (1,512,947)               3,109,871               

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
  Operating Grants and Contributions
  Internal Activity - Proceeds from Interfund Loans 3,888,199               
  Internal Activity - Payments to Interfund Loans
  Transfers Received 239,221                  1,439,723                1,106,365               
  Transfers Paid (233,219)                 (1,439,723)               (1,276,659)              

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Noncapital
      Financing Activities 6,002                      -                               3,717,905               

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
  Capital Grants and Contributions 4,488,386               2,673,215                
  Acquisition and Construction of Capital Assets (3,870,885)              (1,641,643)               (1,341,024)              
  Retirement of Long-term Installments Payable (2,192,544)              (1,364,864)               (255,000)                 
  Proceeds from Capital Debt 2,037,485               
  Interest payments of Long-term debt (5,537,904)              (2,296,602)               (3,891,057)              

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Capital and 
     Related Financing Activities (5,075,462)              (2,629,894)               (5,487,081)              

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
  Purchase of Intangible Asset
  Interest on Investments 1,187,273               1,135,730                863,028                  

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Investing Activities 1,187,273               1,135,730                863,028                  
 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,033,436               (3,007,111)               2,203,723               

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 25,321,456             23,270,125              18,223,043             

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year 26,354,892$           20,263,014$            20,426,766$           

See Accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Corona Utility Authority
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Governmental 
Activities

Nonmajor Internal
Transit Services Other Totals Service Funds

159,943$                -$                            84,409,130$           12,924,882$           
(1,385,782)              (62,291,783)            (5,612,504)              

(170,691)                 (17,945,986)            (1,747,256)              
124,010                  

(10,450,315)            
8,014,356               

295,066                  1,239,722               

(1,101,464)              -                              5,411,083               3,253,173               

1,284,236               1,284,236               
3,888,199               

-                              
2,785,309               2,183,119               

(6,002)                     (2,955,603)              (2,637,684)              

1,284,236               (6,002)                     5,002,141               (454,565)                 

995,854                  8,157,455               
(995,854)                 (7,849,406)              

(3,812,408)              
2,037,485               

(354,740)                 (12,080,303)            

-                              (354,740)                 (13,547,177)            -                              

-                              
9,842                      347,793                  3,543,666               1,241,244               

9,842                      347,793                  3,543,666               1,241,244               

192,614                  (12,949)                   409,713                  4,039,852               

321,857                  7,166,699               74,303,180             23,219,888             

514,471$                7,153,750$             74,712,893$           27,259,740$           
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CITY OF CORONA  
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2007

Water Wastewater Electric

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by (Used for) by Operating Activities:

Operating Income (Loss) 4,835,024$             (955,180)$                2,973,983$             

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash
     Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
  Depreciation and Amortization 5,077,999               2,747,239                404,969                  
  Inventory adjustments (177,855)                 (38,692)                    
  Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
     Accounts Receivable (1,533,349)              45,827                     (93,857)                   
     Due from Other Governmental Agencies (122,585)                 (2,654,928)               
     Inventories and Prepayments (600,898)                 -                           
     Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities (2,879,177)              (598,801)                  (179,692)                 
     Claims and Judgments Payable
     Deferred Revenues 208,306                  (300)                        
     Compensated Absences Payable 108,158                  (58,412)                    4,768                      

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities 4,915,623$             (1,512,947)$             3,109,871$             

Noncash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities:
   Contributions of capital assets from developers 14,549,423$           8,995,736$              
   Write-off of capital assets -                              -                               

14,549,423$           8,995,736$              

See Accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Corona Utility Authority
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Governmental 
Activities

Transit Nonmajor Internal
Services Other Totals Service Funds

(1,456,858)$            -$                        5,396,969$             11,527,707$           

161,318                  8,391,525               
(216,547)                 

1,825                      (1,579,554)              6,055                      
136,513                  (2,641,000)              (9,150)                     

(600,898)                 (73,200)                   
23,033                    (3,634,637)              (201,964)                 

(7,996,275)              
27,035                    235,041                  

5,670                      60,184                    

(1,101,464)$            -$                            5,411,083$             3,253,173$             

23,545,159$           
-                              

23,545,159$           
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Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements

Fiduciary Fund represent an Agency Fund, which is custodial in nature and is used to 
account for recipts of special assessments and taxes that will be used to pay principal 
and interest on the bonds that have no direct City liability, and to account for the 
portion of Redevelopment property tax increment that is allocated for the Corona 
Norco Unified School District per Redevelopment agreements.
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CITY OF CORONA  
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2007

Pass Through
Agency Fund

Assets:

  Cash and Investments 1,509,096$                      
  Accounts Receivable, Net
  Interest Receivable 336,467                           
  Due from Other Governmental Agencies 778,911                           
  Restricted Assets:
    Cash and Investments 43,818,065                      

 Total Assets 46,442,539$                    

Liabilities:
   Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 60,867$                           
   Deposits 244,476                           
   Due to Other Governmental Agencies 17,308                             
   Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets 24,500                             
   Due to Bondholders 46,095,388                      

Total Liabilities 46,442,539$                    

See Accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements
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1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
 A. Description of the Reporting Entity 
 The City of Corona was incorporated in 1896 under the general laws of the State of 

California.  The City operates under a Council-Manager form of government and provides 
the following services: Public Safety (Police and Fire), Streets and Highways, Water, 
Wastewater, Electric, Public Library, Parks, Public Improvements, Planning and Zoning, 
Public Transportation (Transit Services) and General Administrative Services. 

 
The accompanying comprehensive annual financial report includes the financial activities 
of the City of Corona, the primary government, and its component units, which are the 
Redevelopment Agency of the City of Corona, the Corona Public Financing Authority, the 
Corona Public Improvement Corporation and the Corona Utility Authority.  Financial 
information for the City and these component units is accounted for in the accompanying 
financial statements in accordance with principles defining the governmental reporting 
entity adopted by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.  The City Council 
members, in separate session, serve as the governing board of the Agency, the 
Authorities and the Corporation and, as such, these entities are presented on a blended 
basis.  Separate financial statements are produced for the Redevelopment Agency of the 
City of Corona and the Corona Utility Authority component units of the City and may be 
obtained from the City's Finance Administration office. 
 
Blended Component Units 
 
The Redevelopment Agency of the City of Corona was established August 5, 1964, 
pursuant to the State of California Health and Safety Code, Section 33000, entitled 
"Community Redevelopment Law" and on November 11, 1975, the City Council became 
the governing board.  The Agency was formed for the purpose of preparing and carrying 
out plans for improvement, rehabilitation and redevelopment of blighted areas within the 
territorial limits of the City.  City staff provides management assistance to the Agency.  The 
funds of the Agency have been included in the Governmental Activities in the financial 
statements. 

 
The Corona Public Financing Authority is a joint powers authority organized under 
Section 6500 et seq. of the California Government Code on June 21, 1989, between the 
City and the Agency for the purpose of acting as a vehicle for various financing activities of 
the City and the Agency.  The Authority's Board of Directors is the Corona City Council.  
The funds of the Authority have been included in the Governmental Activities in the 
financial statements.  Funds related to debt issued for proprietary activities are included in 
the Business-type Activities. 
 
The Corona Public Improvement Corporation was organized pursuant to the Nonprofit 
Public Benefit Corporation Law of the State of California (Title 1, Division 2, Part 2 of the 
California Corporations Code) on April 7, 1986 for the purpose of providing financial 
assistance to the City by acquiring, constructing, improving, developing and installing 
certain real and personal property together with appurtenances and appurtenant work for 
the use, benefit and enjoyment of the public.  The Corporation's Board of Trustees is the 
Corona City Council.  The funds of the Corporation have been included in the 
Governmental Activities in the financial statements.  Funds related to debt issued for 
proprietary activities are included in the Business-type Activities. 
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The Corona Utility Authority is a joint powers authority which was established on 
February 6, 2002 pursuant to a Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement between the City of 
Corona and the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Corona in accordance with the Joint 
Powers Law (Articles 1 through 4 of Chapter 5, Division 7, Title 1 of the California 
Government Code) for the purpose of assisting the City in the leasing of the water and 
wastewater utility systems.  The Authority's Officers are the Corona City Council.  The 
funds of the Utility Authority have been included in the Business-type Activities in the 
financial statements. 
 
B.  Basis of Accounting/Measurement Focus 

 The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered 
a separate accounting entity.  The operations of each fund are accounted for with a 
separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, 
revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate.  Governmental resources are 
allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they 
are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled.   

 
Government - Wide Financial Statements 
The City Government-Wide Financial Statements include a Statement of Net Assets and a 
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets.  These statements present summaries 
of Governmental and Business-Type Activities for the City accompanied by a total column.  
Fiduciary activities of the City are not included in these statements. 
 
These statements are presented on an economic resources measurement focus and the 
accrual basis of accounting.  Accordingly, all of the City’s assets and liabilities, including 
capital assets, as well as infrastructure assets, and long-term liabilities, are included in the 
accompanying Statement of Net Assets.  The Statement of Activities presents changes in 
net assets.  Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the period 
in which they are earned while expenses are recognized in the period in which the liability 
is incurred.  The types of transactions reported as program revenues for the City are 
reported in three categories: 1) charges for services, 2) operating grants and contributions, 
and 3) capital grants and contributions. 
 
Certain eliminations have been made as prescribed by GASB Statement No. 34 in regards 
to interfund activities, payables and receivables.  All internal balances in the Statement of 
Net Assets have been eliminated except those representing balances between the 
governmental activities and the business-type activities, which are presented as internal 
balances and eliminated in the total primary government column.  In the Statement of 
Activities, internal service fund transactions have been eliminated; however, those 
transactions between governmental and business-type activities have not been eliminated.   
 
The City applies all applicable GASB pronouncements (including all NCGA Statements 
and Interpretations currently in effect) as well as the following pronouncements issued on 
or before November 30, 1989, to the business type activities, unless those 
pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements: Financial Accounting 
Standards Board Statements and Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board Opinions, 
and Accounting Research Bulletins of the committee on Accounting Procedure.  The City 
applies all applicable FASB Statements and Interpretations issued after November 30, 
1989, except those that conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. 
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Governmental Fund Financial Statements 
Governmental Fund Financial Statements include a Balance Sheet and a Statement of 
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances for all major governmental funds 
and non-major funds aggregated. An accompanying schedule is presented to reconcile 
and explain the differences in net assets as presented in these statements to the net 
assets presented in the Government-Wide financial statements.   
 
The City of Corona reports the following major governmental funds: 
 

The General fund is the general operating fund of the City.  It is used to account 
for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another 
fund. 
 
The Development Special Revenue fund is used to account for park dedication 
fees, dwelling development fees and other development impact fees received.  
The money is used to offset the burden resulting from new developments. 
 
The Redevelopment Special Revenue fund is used to account for the 
Redevelopment Agency’s low-mod housing activities. 
 
The Redevelopment Debt Service fund accounts for tax increment revenue and 
other miscellaneous revenue as well as payments of principal and interest on 
Redevelopment Agency debt.   
 
The Redevelopment Capital Projects fund accounts for transactions related to 
proceeds from bonds and other resources and their use to perform 
redevelopment related activities within specific redevelopment project areas. 

 
All governmental funds are accounted for on a spending or current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, only 
current assets and current liabilities are included on the Balance Sheets. The Statement of 
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances present increases (revenues and 
other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net 
current assets. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized 
in the accounting period in which they become both measurable and available to finance 
expenditures of the current period. Accordingly, revenues are recorded when received in 
cash, except that revenues subject to accrual (generally 60 days after year-end) are 
recognized when due, however; the City has adopted a 12 month recognition period for 
Sales Tax and Grant revenues.  The primary revenue sources, which have been treated 
as susceptible to accrual by the City, are property tax, sales tax, intergovernmental 
revenues and other taxes.  Expenditures are recorded in the accounting period in which 
the related fund liability is incurred. 

 
Proprietary Fund Financial Statements 
Proprietary Fund Financial Statements include a Statement of Net Assets, a Statement of 
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets, and a Statement of Cash Flows 
for each major proprietary fund and non-major funds aggregated. A column representing 
internal service funds is also presented in these statements. However, internal service 
balances and activities have been combined with the governmental activities in the 
Government-Wide financial statements. 
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The City of Corona reports the following major proprietary funds: 
 

The Corona Utility Authority funds account for the operation of the water and 
wastewater systems.  The two utilities are owned by the Corona Utility Authority, 
a blended component unit of the City.  The City operates both the water and 
wastewater systems pursuant to separate management agreements. 
 
The Electric fund is used to account for the operation of the City’s electric utility 
system, a self supporting activity which renders services on a user charge basis 
to businesses located in the City. 
 
The Transit Services fund accounts for the operations of the City’s 
transportation system for a fixed route and demand response service (Corona 
Cruiser and Dial-A-Ride) which, along with fare box revenues, receives grants 
from the Transportation Development Act (TDA). 
 

Proprietary funds are accounted for using the economic resources measurement focus 
and the accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, all assets and liabilities (whether current 
or non-current) are included on the Statement of Net Assets. The Statement of Revenues, 
Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets presents increases (revenues) and decreases 
(expenses) in total net assets. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are 
recognized in the period in which they are earned while expenses are recognized in the 
period in which the liability is incurred. 

 
Operating revenues in the proprietary funds are those revenues that are generated from 
the primary operations of the fund.  All other revenues are reported as non-operating 
revenues.  Operating expenses are those expenses that are essential to the primary 
operations of the fund.  All other expenses are reported as non-operating expenses. 
 
Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements 
Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements include a Statement of Net Assets and 
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities. The City's Fiduciary 
funds represent Agency Funds, which are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) 
and do not involve measurement of results of operations.  The Agency funds are 
accounted for on the accrual basis of accounting.   
 
Fiduciary funds account for: 
 

1. Receipt of special taxes and assessments used to pay principal and 
interest on related bonds with no direct City liability, as well as  receipt 
and disbursement of capital project bond proceeds related to bonds that 
the City has no direct liability. 

2. Resources legally held in trust for the Corona-Norco Unified School 
District pursuant to a tax-sharing agreement with the Redevelopment 
Agency. 

 
Additionally, the City reports the following funds: 
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Internal service funds account for risk management and fleet and equipment management 
services provided to other departments or agencies of the City on a cost reimbursement 
basis. 
 
Reconciliation of the Fund financial statements to the Government-Wide financial 
statements is provided to explain the differences created by the integrated approach of 
GASB Statement No. 34. 
 
C. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 

   
 1.  Cash Management  
  The City pools cash resources of its various funds to facilitate cash management.  

Cash in excess of current requirements is invested and reported as investments.  It 
is the City’s intent to hold investments until maturity.  However, the City may, in 
response to market conditions, sell investments prior to maturity in order to improve 
the quality, liquidity or yield of the portfolio.  Interest earnings are apportioned among 
funds based on ending accounting period cash and investment balances. 

   
 2. Investments Valuation 
  In accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 

Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools, highly liquid market 
investments with maturities of one year or less at time of purchase are stated at 
amortized cost.  All other investments are stated at fair value.  Market value is used 
as fair value for those securities for which market quotations are readily available. 

 
 3. State Investment Pool 
  The City participates in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), an investment 

pool managed by the State of California.  LAIF has invested a portion of the pool 
funds in Structured Notes and Asset-Backed Securities.  LAIF’s investments are 
subject to credit risk with the full faith and credit of the State of California 
collateralizing these investments.  In addition, these Structured Notes and Asset-
Backed Securities are subject to market risk as a result of changes in interest rates. 

 
 D. Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the City considered all highly liquid 

investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash 
equivalents.  All cash and investments of the proprietary fund types are pooled with the 
City's pooled cash and investments. 

 
 E. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain 
reported amounts and disclosures.  Accordingly, actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

 
F. Receivables and Payables 
Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements 
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other funds” 
(i.e. the current portion of interfund loans) or “interfund advances receivable/payable” (i.e. 
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the non-current portion of interfund loans).   All other outstanding balances between funds 
are reported as “due to/from other funds.”   
 
Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund 
balance reserve account in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not 
available for appropriation and are not expendable available financial resources. 

 
Proprietary fund receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts.  
Utility customers are billed monthly.  The estimated value of services provided, but 
unbilled at year-end has been included in the accompanying financial statements. 
 
Property taxes are assessed, collected and allocated by Riverside County throughout the 
fiscal year according to the following property tax calendar. 
 

 Lien Date  January 1 
Levy Date July 1 to June 30 
Due Dates November 1, lst installment, February 1, 2nd installment 
Delinquent Dates December 11, lst installment, April 11, 2nd installment 

 
The City accrues as receivable all property taxes received during the first ninety (90) days 
of the new fiscal year.  Taxes are considered past due on the above delinquent dates, at 
which time the applicable property is subject to lien, and penalties and interest are 
assessed.   
 
The County of Riverside collects an administration fee from the City and the 
Redevelopment Agency for its services.  The City receives a percentage of the basic 1% 
ad valorem tax rate allowed on property within the City of Corona.  Property tax rates for 
the City’s general obligation debt are set by the City Council based on assessed 
valuations and debt service requirements.  The assessed valuation is at "full cash value."   
 
G. Inventories, Prepaid Items and Land Held for Resale 

 Inventory is valued at cost using the first in, first out method.  Inventory in the Proprietary 
Funds consists of expendable supplies held for future consumption or capitalization.  The 
cost is recorded as an expense as inventory items are consumed.  Certain payments to 
vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid 
items.  Land held for resale is valued at the lower of cost or estimated net realizable value 
and is recorded in the capital project funds. 

 
 H. Use of Restricted/Unrestricted Net Assets 
 When an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net 

assets are available, the City’s policy is to apply restricted net assets first. 
 
 I. Capital Assets 

The City’s assets are capitalized at historical cost or estimated historical cost. City policy 
has set the capitalization threshold for reporting capital assets at $25,000 for non-
infrastructure items and at $100,000 for infrastructure.  The City has chosen the Modified 
Approach for reporting the streets subsystem of infrastructure capital assets. Gifts or 
contributions of capital assets are recorded at fair market value when received.  
Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line basis over the useful lives of the assets as 
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listed below and on a units of productions method for components of the co-generation 
electric plant. 
 
  Buildings --------------------20-50 years 
  Improvements------------------ 20 years          
  Equipment ------------------- 3-20 years     
  Infrastructure ---------------25-65 years 
 
The City defines infrastructure as the basic physical assets that allow the City to function. 
The assets include the street system, water purification and distribution system, sewer 
collection and treatment system; park and recreation lands and improvement system, 
storm water conveyance system, and buildings combined with the site amenities such as 
parking and landscaped areas used by the City in the conduct of its business. Each major 
infrastructure system can be divided into subsystems. For example the street system can 
be subdivided into pavement, curb and gutters, sidewalks, medians, streetlights, traffic 
control devices (signs, signals and pavement markings), landscaping and land. These 
subsystems were not delineated in the Basic Financial Statements.  The appropriate 
operating department maintains information regarding the subsystems. 

 
The City elected to use the Modified Approach as defined by GASB Statement No. 34 for 
infrastructure reporting of its streets, concrete and asphalt pavements. The City 
commissioned a physical assessment of the streets condition in April 2005. This condition 
assessment will be performed every 3 years. Each homogeneous segment of City owned 
street was assigned a physical condition based on 17 potential defects. A Pavement 
Condition Index (PCI) was assigned to each street segment. The index is expressed in a 
continuous scale from 0 to 100, where 0 is assigned to the least acceptable physical 
condition and 100 is assigned to segments of street that have the physical characteristics 
of a new street.  The following conditions were defined: excellent condition is assigned to 
segments with a scale rating between 86 and 100, very good condition is assigned to 
segments with a scale rating between 71 and 85, good condition is assigned to segments 
with a rating between 56 and 70, fair condition is assigned to segments with a scale rating 
between 41 and 55, poor condition is assigned to segments with a scale rating between 
26 and 40, very poor segments have a range of 11 to 25 and distressed condition is 
assigned to segments with a scale rating between 0 and 10. The City's policy relative to 
maintaining the street assets is to achieve an average rating of 70 for all street segments. 
This acceptable rating allows minor cracking and raveling of the pavement along with 
minor roughness that could be noticeable to drivers traveling at the posted speeds.  
 
For all other infrastructure systems, the City elected to use the Basic Approach as defined 
by GASB Statement No. 34 for infrastructure reporting. The City commissioned an 
appraisal of City owned infrastructure and property as of June 30, 1999 and has 
completed an internal update for June 30, 2007. This appraisal determined the original 
cost, which is defined as the actual cost to acquire new property in accordance with 
market prices at the time of first construction/acquisition. Original costs were developed in 
one of three ways: 1) historical records; 2) standard unit costs appropriate for the 
construction/acquisition date; or 3) present cost indexed by a reciprocal factor of the price 
increase from the construction/acquisition date to the current date. The accumulated 
depreciation, defined as the total depreciation from the date of construction/acquisition to 
the current date on a straight line, unrecovered cost method was computed using industry 
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accepted life expectancies for each infrastructure subsystem. The book value was then 
computed by deducting the accumulated depreciation from the original cost. 

 
 J. Risk Management 
 The City administers self-insurance programs for workers' compensation and liability 

losses.  These self-funding activities are accounted for in Internal Service Funds.  Excess 
insurance is purchased to protect the City from losses above the self-insured retention.  
An independent firm performed an actuarial valuation study for June 30, 2007 for the 
Workers' Compensation and June 30, 2007 for the Liability Risk Insurance Funds.  At no 
time during the past five years have insurance claims exceeded insurance coverage. 

  
 K. Compensated Absences Payable 
 Under certain circumstances and according to negotiated labor agreements, employees of 

the City are allowed to accumulate annual leave.  This amount is accrued in the 
government-wide and proprietary fund statements. 

 
 L.  Short-Term Debt 

 The City has no short term debt transactions to report for the fiscal year. 
 
M.  Long-Term Obligations 
In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund 
financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as 
liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary 
fund type statement of net assets. 
 
In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and 
discounts, as well as costs of issuance, during the current period.  The face amount of 
debt issued is reported as other financing sources.  Issuance costs, whether or not 
withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service 
expenditures. 
 
N.  Fund Equity 
In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance 
for amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside 
parties for a specific purpose.  Designations of fund balance represent tentative 
management plans that are subject to change. 

 
2) Cash and Investments 
 

The City of Corona maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for all funds.  
Each fund type balance in the pool is reflected on the combined balance sheet as cash 
and investments. The City apportions interest earnings to all funds based on their monthly 
cash balances.     
 
A. Cash Deposits 
The carrying amounts of the City’s cash deposits were $(1,361,518) at June 30, 2007. 
Bank balances before reconciling items were $5,651,113 at that date, the total amount of 
which was collateralized or insured with securities held by pledging financial institutions in 
the City’s name as discussed below.  
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The California Government Code requires California banks and savings and loan 
associations to secure the City’s cash deposits by pledging securities as collateral. This 
Code states that collateral pledged in this manner shall have the effect of perfecting a 
security interest in such collateral superior to those of a general creditor.  Thus, collateral 
for cash deposits is considered to be held in the City’s name. 
 
The market value of the pledged securities must equal at least 110% of a City's deposits.  
California law also allows financial institutions to secure City deposits by pledging first trust 
deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of a City's total deposits.  The City may 
waive collateral requirements for cash deposits, which are fully insured up to $100,000 by 
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.   
 
The City follows the practice of pooling cash and investments of all funds, except for funds 
required to be held by fiscal agents under provisions of bond indentures.  Interest income 
earned on pooled cash and investments is allocated on an accounting period basis to the 
various funds based on the period-end cash and investment balances.  Interest income 
from cash and investments with fiscal agents is credited directly to the related fund. 

 
B. Investments 
Under the provisions of the City’s investment policy, and in accordance with California 
Government Code, the following investments were authorized: 

• Securities issued by the U.S. Treasury 
• Securities issued and fully guaranteed as to payment by an agency of the U.S. 

Government 
• Banker’s Acceptances 
• Non-negotiable certificates of deposit 
• Repurchase Agreements 
• California Local Agency Investment Fund (State Pool) 
• Corporate medium-term notes 
• Mortgage-backed securities 
• Diversified Management Companies, as defined by Section 23701(m) of the 

Revenue Taxation Code 
 
In accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools, investments were stated at fair 
value using the aggregate method in all funds and component units, resulting in the 
following investment income in all funds and component units: 
 

Realized gain/loss on matured investments 245,043$        
Unrealized gain/loss in changes in fair value of investments 1,498,774       
Interest Income 11,506,475     
        Total investment income 13,250,292$   

 
The City portfolio value fluctuates in an inverse relationship to any change in interest rate.  
Accordingly, if interest rates have risen, the portfolio value will have declined.  If interest 
rates have fallen, the portfolio value will have risen. 
 
In accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, the portfolio for year-end reporting purposes 
is treated as if it were all sold.  Therefore, fund balance must reflect the portfolio’s change 
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in value.  These portfolio value changes are unrealized unless sold.  The City’s policy is to 
buy and hold investments until their maturity dates. 
 

C. Summary of Cash and Investments 
 
The following is a summary of pooled cash and investments at June 30, 2007: 

 
Fiduciary Fund 

Financial 
Statements

Governmental 
Activities

Business-Type 
Activities Total

Fiduciary Funds 
Statement of Net 

Assets
Total

Cash and Investments 165,995,114$      56,662,319$        222,657,433$      1,509,096$          224,166,529$      
Restricted Cash and 
Investments 48,230,340$        18,050,574$        66,280,914$        43,818,065$        110,098,979$      

Total Cash and Investments 334,265,508$      

Government-Wide Statement of Net Assets
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At June 30, 2007, the City had the following deposits and investments:

Credit
Quality Fair

Ratings* Value
City Treasury:
  Deposits Not Rated (1,361,518)$            
        Total Deposits (1,361,518)              

Investments:
  Medium Term Notes AAA 3,951,890               
  Medium Term Notes AA 2,021,902               
  Medium Term Notes AA- 13,828,781             
  Medium Term Notes A+ 10,641,206             
  Medium Term Notes A 2,602,236               
     Total Medium Term Notes 33,046,015             
  Union Bank Investments Not Rated 7,128                      
  Securities of U.S. Government Agencies:
       FFCB AAA 19,836,566             
       FHLB AAA 30,067,882             
       FHLMC AAA 20,923,800             
       FNMA AAA 19,879,309             
       U.S. Treasury Not Rated 46,386,373             
         Total Securities of U.S. Government
                      Agencies 137,093,930           
   Local Agency Investment Funds Not Rated 55,380,976             
          Total Investments 225,528,049           
          Total City Treasury 224,166,531           

Restricted Cash and Investments:
   Cash & Investments with Fiscal Agents Not Rated 106,482,795           
   PUC Public Purpose Not Rated 550,594                  
   Grant Funds Not Rated 1,290,582               
   Electric Restricted Cash Not Rated 1,100,000               
   Retention & Escrow Accounts Not Rated 675,008                  
           Total restricted cash and investments 110,098,979           

           Total cash and investments 334,265,508$         

 
Due to the same day availability of Local Agency Investment Funds, cash deposits were 
invested to utilize the float time on outstanding checks.  This caused the cash deposits to 
appear as a negative for the purposes of this schedule; however restricted cash funds 
were not expended for non-restricted purposes.   
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D. Risk Disclosures 
 
Interest Rate Risk.   As a means of limiting its exposure to fair value losses arising from 
rising interest rates, the City’s investment policy limits the City’s investment portfolio to 
maturities not to exceed five years at time of purchase.  At June 30, 2007, the City 
Treasury had the following investment maturities: 
 

Investment
Type Fair Value Less than 1 1 to 3 3 to 5

FFCB 19,836,566$      2,991,564$        13,344,690$      3,500,312$        
FHLB 30,067,882        3,986,876          15,445,926        10,635,080        
FHLMC 20,923,800        2,995,704          11,552,663        6,375,433          
FNMA 19,879,309        19,879,309        
US T-Notes 46,386,373        14,938,804        13,967,751        17,479,818        
LAIF 55,380,976        55,380,976        
Diversified Investment 7,128                 7,128                 
Amgen Inc 1,935,478          1,935,478          
Lehman Bros Holdings 1,938,248          1,938,248          
Morgan Stanley 1,957,270          1,957,270          
Goldman Sachs Group 1,968,264          1,968,264          
Bank One Corp 2,011,708          2,011,708          
Associates Corporation 4,235,663          4,235,663          
Bank of America 2,161,610          2,161,610          
JP Morgan 2,344,725          2,344,725          
American General Fin 2,465,485          2,465,485          
Merrill Lynch & Co 2,527,408          2,527,408          
CIT Corp 2,602,236          2,602,236          
Household Financial 2,946,030          2,946,030          
General Electric 3,951,890          3,951,890          
Total 225,528,049$    80,301,052$     107,236,354$   37,990,643$      

Investment Maturities (In Years)

 
 
Credit Risk. State law limits investments in commercial paper and corporate bonds to the 
top two ratings issued by nationally recognized statistical rating organizations (NRSROs).  
It is the City’s policy to limit its investments in these investment types to the top rating 
issued by NRSCOs, including raters Standard & Poor’s, Fitch Ratings, and Moody’s 
Investors Service.  At June 30, 2007, the City’s credit risks, expressed on a percentage 
basis are as follows: 
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Moody's S & P % of 
Investment Type Rating Rating Investment

FFCB Aaa AAA 8.80%
FHLB Aaa AAA 13.33%
FHLMC Aaa AAA 9.28%
FNMA Aaa AAA 8.81%
US T-Notes Aaa AAA 20.57%
LAIF Not Rated Not Rated 24.55%
Diversified Investment Not Rated Not Rated 0.01%
Amgen Inc A2 A+ 0.86%
Lehman Bros Holdings A1 A+ 0.86%
Morgan Stanley Aa3 A+ 0.87%
Goldman Sachs Group Aa3 AA- 0.87%
Bank One Corp Aa2 AA- 0.89%
Associates Corporation Aa1 AA 1.88%
Bank of America Aa2 AA- 0.96%
JP Morgan Aa3 A+ 1.04%
American General Fin A1 A+ 1.09%
Merrill Lynch & Co Aa3 AA- 1.12%
CIT Corp A2 A 1.15%
Household Financial Aa3 AA- 1.31%
General Electric Aaa AAA 1.75%
Total 100.00%

 
 
E. Investments in Local Agency Investment Funds 
The City’s investments with the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), a State of 
California investment pool, at June 30, 2007, included a portion of the pool funds invested 
in Structured Notes and Asset-Backed Securities.  These investments included the 
following: 
 

Structured Notes are debt securities (other than asset-backed securities) whose 
cash flow characteristics (coupon rate, redemption amount, or stated maturity) 
depend upon one or more indices and/or that have embedded forwards or options.   
 
Asset-Backed Securities, the bulk of which are mortgaged-backed securities, 
entitle their purchasers to receive a share of the cash flows from a pool of assets 
such as principal and interest repayments from a pool of mortgages (such as 
Collateralized Mortgage Obligations) or credit card receivables.   
 

As of June 30, 2007, the City had $55,380,976 invested in LAIF.  The City valued its 
investments in LAIF as of June 30, 2007 by multiplying its account balance with LAIF of 
$55,406,185 by a fair value factor determined by LAIF.  The fair value factor was 
determined by dividing all LAIF participants’ total aggregate fair value by total aggregate 
amortized cost, resulting in a factor of .999545022. 
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3) Interfund Transactions 
 
 A. Current Interfund Balances 

Current interfund balances arise in the normal course of business and are expected to be 
repaid shortly after the end of the fiscal year.   
  
The following is a summary of current interfund balances as of June 30, 2007. 
  

Receivable Fund Amount Payable Fund Amount
Major Funds: Major Funds:
General 16,616,712$    Development Special Revenue 9,460,812$      
Redevelopment Special Revenue 1,500,000        Redevelopment Debt Service 3,527,827        

Redevelopment Capital Projects 1,500,000        

Enterprise Funds: Enterprise Funds:
Wastewater 2,622,452        Electric 2,622,452        

Non-Major Funds:
Capital Projects
HUD Grants 331,952           
Planned Local Drainage 225,090           
Other Grants 1,754,971        
Public Facilities Projects 1,316,060        

Total 20,739,164$    20,739,164$    

 
 B. Long-term Interfund Advances 

 At June 30, 2007, the funds below have made advances that were not expected to be 
repaid in one year or less. 

 
Receivable Fund Amount Payable Fund Amount

Major Funds: Major Funds:
General 5,274,435$    Redevelopment Special Revenue 2,080,033$    
Enterprise Funds: Redevelopment Debt Service 1,603,655      
Water 473,875         Enterprise Funds:
Electric 6,113,950      Electric 1,265,747      

Non-Major Funds:
Special Revenue Funds:
City Facilities  -Airport 325,000         

Non-Major Funds:
Enterprise Funds - CPFA 6,587,825      

Total 11,862,260$  Total 11,862,260$  

 
The Redevelopment Debt Service and Special Revenue Fund advances are from the 
General fund and are composed of various operating advances for the Redevelopment 
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Agency’s different project areas.  The advances have different terms and interest rates 
and are expected to be repaid with tax increment revenue. 

 The City Facilities Fund advance is being repaid over a 27-year period with annual 
payments of $15,000, expected to be repaid by 2025. 

 
The Enterprise Funds - Other payable represents reserves from the Electric Utility and the 
Water Utility related to the 2003 Certificates of Participation.  The reserve will be paid 
during the final years of the bond term. 
 
The Enterprise Funds – Electric advance is being repaid over a 30 year period. 
 

C. Internal Balances – Capital Lease Receivable 
In 2002, the City of Corona (City) established the Corona Utility Authority (Authority) as a 
joint powers authority pursuant to a Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement between the City 
and the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Corona in accordance with the Joint Powers 
Law (Articles 1 through 4 of Chapter 5, Division 7, title 1 of the California Government 
Code) for the purpose of assisting the City in the leasing of the water and wastewater 
utility systems.  The Authority’s Officers are the Corona City Council.  The outstanding 
receivable at June 30, 2007 was $172,628,344. 
 
Refer to Note 21 for the future minimum lease payments required under the capital leases 
and the net present value of the future lease payments. 
 

D. Internal Balances – Interfund 
In 2007, the General Fund advanced the Electric Fund $1,265,747.  The outstanding 
receivable at June 30, 2007 was $1,265,747.  

  
E. Transfers Between Funds 

 With Council approval, resources may be transferred from one City fund to another.  The 
purpose of the majority of transfers is to reimburse a fund that has made an expenditure 
on behalf of another fund. Significant one time transfers were: 
1) $6,424,566 from General Fund to the Community Redevelopment Fund to assist in 

making an agreement payments.  
2) $524,380 from Street & Traffic Signals Funds to the TUMF Fund for reimbursements 

that due to changes in the program will not be reimbursed by TUMF. 
3) $1,038,489 from Measure A Fund to TUMF Fund for reimbursements that due to 

changes in the program will not be reimbursed by TUMF. 
4) $1,300,000 from RDA Project Area A Fund to Community Development Fund.  
5) $4,177,827 from RDA Project Area A to Project Area A Administration Fund to assist 

with administration expenses. 
6) $400,000 from Temescal Canyon Redevelopment Project Area to Temescal Canyon 

Project Area Administration to assist with administration expenses.  
7) $700,000 form RDA Land Disposition Fund to Community Redevelopment Fund. 

  
Total transfers of $42,407,361 were as follows: 
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Development
General Special Special Debt Capital  Non-Major

Fund Revenue Revenue Service Projects Governmental Subtotal
Transfers Out:
General fund 933,622$      426,153$      228$            -$             6,462,480$    915,769$      8,738,252$    

Development  Special Revenue 306,968        912,872        1,219,840     

Redevelopment Special Revenue 200,000      976,648      1,176,648     

Redevelopment Debt Service 38,142          4,827,056   12,505,689   17,370,887   

Redevelopment Capital Projects 3,805,401   700,000        4,505,401     

Non-major Governmental 2,608,280     384,237        2,992,517     
Water -                

Wastewater 158,729        158,729        

Electric 1,067,236     40,000          169,423        1,276,659     

Other Proprietary -                

Internal Service -                

Total Transfers In 4,954,248$   426,153$      5,027,284$   4,782,049$   19,708,169$    2,541,030$   37,438,933$    

Transfers In:
Redevelopment

 
  
 
 
 
 
 

Schedule continued on next page. 
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Internal Total
Water Wastewater Electric Service Transfers Out

Transfers Out:
General fund -$               -$               -$               810,529$        9,548,781     

Development Special Revenue 1,219,840       

Redevelopment Special Revenue 1,176,648       

Redevelopment Debt Service 17,370,887     

Redevelopment Capital Projects 4,505,401       

Non-major Governmental 2,992,517       

Water 233,219          233,219          

Wastewater 1,280,994       1,439,723       

Electric 1,276,659       

Other Proprietary 6,002              6,002              

Internal Service 158,729          1,106,365        1,372,590       2,637,684       

Total Transfers In 239,221$        1,439,723$     1,106,365$      2,183,119$     42,407,361$    

Transfers In:
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4) Risk Management 
 

Workers' Compensation Insurance The City’s self-insured retention is $1,000,000 with 
purchased excess insurance for claims over that amount up to policy limits.  Departments 
are charged a percentage of the total estimated insurance, claims expense and premiums 
based on payroll cost.  The estimated liability for pending and incurred but not reported 
claims at June 30, 2007 has been included in the Claims Payable amount as of June 30, 
2007.  Claims Payable is incorporated in the financial statements as Claims and 
Judgments Payable in Internal Service Funds and is based on history and actuarial 
studies.   
 
The following reconciles Claims and Judgments Payable for the Workers' Compensation 
Self-Insurance fund for the five years ended June 30, 2007: 

Fiscal Year 
Ended     

June 30, 
Claims Payable 

July 1,

Claims and 
Changes in 
Estimates Claims Paid

Claims Payable 
June 30,

2003 8,868,516$        3,282,282$   (2,371,043)$    9,779,755$        
2004 9,779,755          3,524,800     (2,735,530)      10,569,025        
2005 10,569,025        5,276,673     (3,724,233)      12,121,465        
2006 12,121,465        5,672,759     (3,608,367)      14,185,857        
2007 14,185,857        (5,458,226)    (1,328,542)      7,399,089          

 
Liability Insurance The City’s self-insured retention is $750,000 with an excess policy 
insuring claims over $750,000 up to a limit of $10,000,000.  A third party administrator 
administers claims.  The estimated liability for pending and incurred but not reported 
claims at June 30, 2007, has been incorporated in the financial statements as Claims and 
Judgments Payable in Internal Service Funds and are based on history and actuarial 
studies.  
 
Property Losses (excluding earthquake) The City's property losses are covered by 
insurance policies for covered value of $174,983,049 with deductibles of $100,000.  The 
estimated liability for pending and incurred but not reported claims at June 30, 2007 has 
been incorporated in the financial statements as Claims and Judgments Payable in the 
Liability Risk Internal Service Fund and are based on history only.   
 
The following reconciles Claims and Judgments Payable for the Liability Risk Self-
Insurance fund, including property losses, for the five years ended June 30, 2007: 

Fiscal Year 
Ended     

June 30, 

Claims 
Payable July 

1,

Claims and 
Changes in 
Estimates Claims Paid

Claims 
Payable June 

30,
2003 2,709,532       (1,188,934)    (225,814)         1,294,784       
2004 1,294,784       1,290,549     (969,047)         1,616,286       
2005 1,616,286       2,387,015     (1,772,269)      2,231,032       
2006 2,231,032       3,413,926     (2,651,177)      2,993,781       
2007 2,993,781       (363,617)       (845,714)         1,784,450       
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The total liabilities amount to $7,399,089 for Workers Compensation and $1,784,450 for 
Liability. Of these amounts, $2,055,140 and $565,801 are the amounts due in one year or 
less, respectively.  Claims are paid by the separate internal service funds for each liability. 

 
5) Long-Term Receivables/Deferred Revenue/Unearned Revenue 

 

Eliminated
Loans Long Term Gov't-Wide

Receivable Receivable Statements
Major Funds
General Fund -$                495,325$      
Development Special Revenue 1,751,473     
Redevelopment Special Revenue 10,891,459     
Redevelopment Capital Projects 1,084,467       

Non-Major Funds
Assessment Districts 2,565,000     X
HUD Grants 357,353          

Total 12,333,279$  4,811,798$  

Enterprise Fund
Water 18,000,000$

 
 
Receivables on the balance sheet as of June 30, 2007 are presented by specific 
description so as not to be aggregated.   The significant receivable balances in the 
governmental funds which are not expected to be collected within one year are identified 
as:  1) the General fund  Long-Term Receivable represents reimbursement fees to be paid 
by developers for the Temescal Canyon Communications Tower in the amount of 
$287,325 and reimbursement fees to be paid by developers for Community Facilities Plan 
Reimbursement for the South Corona area in the amount of $207,393; 2) Development 
funds report a Long-Term Receivable for future developer impact fees for the Temescal 
Canyon Public Safety Facility; 3) Redevelopment Special Revenue funds report Loans 
Receivable for low-mod housing programs that have varying terms and re-payment 
provisions; 4) Redevelopment Capital Projects funds report Loans Receivable for various 
agreements with developers with long-term repayment provisions; 5)  Long-Term 
Assessments Receivable represent future assessments to be received for the payment of 
Assessment District debt which is considered to be a possible liability of the City in the 
case of default; 6) HUD Grants funds report Loans Receivable for home improvement 
programs that have varying terms and re-payment provisions and 7) Water funds report a 
Long-Term Receivable for the Local Resource Program Agreement from the Western 
Municipal Water District. 
 
The deferred revenue of $2,565,000 in debt service funds represent future assessments to 
be received for the payment of Assessment District debt and other lease revenue to be 
used to meet the related debt obligation.  This deferred revenue is not reported in the 
government-wide statements. 
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The unearned revenues shown in the government-wide statements for Governmental 
activities in the general and redevelopment funds represent various loans and agreements 
from certain special revenue and capital project funds.   Business-Type activities’ 
unearned revenues represent claims that have been approved by state agencies for 
Transit Services but not spent in the current period, customer prepayments of utility 
billings, and a long term agreement between Metropolitan Water District of Southern 
California, Western Municipal Water District and the City of Corona which utilizes the 
City’s desalter plant to treat groundwater in conjunction with imported water as a means of 
increasing the potable water available to Corona customers. 
 

6) Capital Assets 
 

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 34, the City has reported all capital assets 
including infrastructure in the Government-Wide Statement of Net Assets.  The City 
elected to use the “modified approach” as defined by GASB Statement No. 34 for 
infrastructure reporting for its pavement system.  As a result, no accumulated depreciation 
or depreciation expense has been recorded for this system.  A more detailed discussion of 
the “modified approach” is presented in the Required Supplementary Information section 
of this report.  All other capital assets including other infrastructure systems were reported 
using the basic approach whereby accumulated depreciation and depreciation expense 
have been recorded.  The following table presents summary information on infrastructure 
assets. 

Historical Accumulated Net
Cost Depreciation Cost

Governmental Activities:
Modified Approach:

Street Pavement System 168,658,229$      -$                         168,658,229$           
Basic Approach:

Curbing 74,674,934         (24,403,562)        50,271,372               
Sidewalks 81,576,373         (26,203,061)        55,373,312               
Signs and Lights 35,977,576         (7,663,622)          28,313,954               
Storm Drains 75,428,950         (16,908,034)        58,520,916               
Fiberoptics 1,187,096           (268,472)             918,624                   

Subtotal Basic Approach 268,844,929       (75,446,751)        193,398,178             

Total Governmental Activities 437,503,158$       (75,446,751)$        362,056,407$           

Business-Type Activities:
Basic Approach:

Fiberoptics 235,951$             (55,499)$              180,452$                 
Electric 2,704,263           (92,860)               2,611,403                 
Water 165,162,803       (30,477,608)        134,685,195             
Wastewater 61,146,358         (11,308,856)        49,837,502               

Total Business-Type Activities 229,249,375$       (41,934,823)$        187,314,552$           

Infrastructure Assets

Description
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Balance * Inventory Balance
July 1, 2006 Increases Decreases Adjustments June 30, 2007

Governmental Activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 58,315,969$           906,610$             (387,588)$           -$                 58,834,991$        
Streets 164,725,096           3,933,133            -                      -                   168,658,229        
Construction in Progress 11,992,629             22,294,222          (6,581,869)          (312,000)          27,392,982          

Total capital assets not being depreciated 235,033,694           27,133,965          (6,969,457)          (312,000)          254,886,202        

Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and Improvements 158,395,779           452,922               (74,971)               -                   158,773,730        
Machinery and Equipment 29,078,464             1,131,462            (1,201,447)          -                   29,008,479          
Infrastructure 249,940,187           18,904,742          -                      -                   268,844,929        

Total capital assets being depreciated 437,414,430           20,489,126          (1,276,418)          -                   456,627,138        

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and Improvements (60,402,398)            (3,722,805)          38,644                -                   (64,086,559)         
Machinery and Equipment (14,490,774)            (2,196,477)          1,072,075           -                   (15,615,176)         
Infrastructure (71,205,657)            (4,241,094)          -                      -                   (75,446,751)         

Total accumulated depreciation (146,098,829)          (10,160,376)        1,110,719           -                   (155,148,486)       
   Total capital assets being depreciated, net 291,315,601           10,328,750          (165,699)             -                   301,478,652        

Governmental activity capital assets, net 526,349,295$         37,462,715$        (7,135,156)$        (312,000)$        556,364,854$      

Business-Type Activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 2,464,383$             -$                    -$                    -$                 2,464,383$          
Wastewater Rights 9,180,000               -                      -                      -                   9,180,000            
Construction in Progress 57,811,197             9,504,502            (22,616,181)        (353,338)          44,346,180          

Total capital assets not being depreciated 69,455,580             9,504,502            (22,616,181)        (353,338)          55,990,563          

Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and Improvements 116,483,869           304,330               -                      -                   116,788,199        
Machinery and Equipment 62,290,753             1,869,474            (608,274)             -                   63,551,953          
Infrastructure 184,439,755           44,672,829          -                      136,791           229,249,375        

Total capital assets being depreciated 363,214,377           46,846,633          (608,274)             136,791           409,589,527        

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and Improvements (21,967,367)            (2,423,322)          -                      -                   (24,390,689)         
Machinery and Equipment (19,278,708)            (2,557,737)          714,425              -                   (21,122,020)         
Infrastructure (38,257,130)            (3,677,693)          -                      -                   (41,934,823)         

Total accumulated depreciation (79,503,205)            (8,658,752)          714,425              -                   (87,447,532)         
   Total capital assets being depreciated, net 283,711,172           38,187,881          106,151              136,791           322,141,995        

Business-type activity capital assets, net 353,166,752$         47,692,383$        (22,510,030)$      (216,547)$        378,132,558$      

Total Capital Assets 879,516,047$         85,155,098$        (29,645,186)$      (528,547)$        934,497,412$      

*   Balances are as adjusted.  See Note 34
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For the year ended June 30, 2007, depreciation expense on capital assets was charged 
to the governmental functions as follows: 
  

General Government $            1,978,740 
Public Safety – Fire               567,608 
Public Safety – Police            1,068,981 
Public Works            4,605,890 
Community Development               227,629 
Parks & Recreation            1,673,212 
Library                 38,317 
Total Depreciation Expense $          10,160,377 

 
  

Construction Commitments 
The City has active construction projects as of June 30, 2007.  These projects include 
street construction in areas of newly developed housing, pavement rehabilitation, various 
water and wastewater upgrades and replacements, and the construction of an electric 
cogeneration dryer facility.  At year end, the City’s commitments for construction totaled 
$71,739,161. 
 

7) Compensated Absences 
 

The City’s policy relating to compensated absences is described in Note 1.  As shown in 
the table below, the long-term portion of this debt, amounting to $2,614,609 for 
governmental activities and $371,506 for business-type activities at June 30, 2007, is 
expected to be paid in future years from future resources. In prior years, compensated 
absences have been liquidated primarily by the general fund and the proprietary funds.  
The total amount outstanding at June 30, 2007 was $8,598,563 for governmental 
activities and $1,323,453 for business-type activities. 

   
Amounts Amounts

Balance Balance Due Within Due in More
July 1, 2006 Incurred Satisfied June 30, 2007 One Year than One Year

Governmental Activities
Compensated Absenses 7,503,845$    6,935,621$    5,840,903$    8,598,563$    5,983,954$    2,614,609$     

Business-Type Activities
Compensated Absenses 1,263,269$    1,050,887$    990,703$       1,323,453$    951,947$       371,506$        
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8)  Long-Term Obligations 
 

The following is a summary of long-term obligation transactions of the City for the year 
ended June 30, 2007: 

588,900      
Long Term A 743,332      
Lease Payab -      100,052         686,477            103,899    582,578            
General Obli tion Bonds Payable 2,535,000         -                     610,000         1,925,000         480,000     1,445,000         
Redevelopment Bonds Payable 42,755,000       22,155,000     1,735,000      63,175,000       1,785,000    61,390,000       
Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 51,975,000       37,180,000     2,025,000      87,130,000       2,990,000    84,140,000       
Special Assessment District Bonds 2,930,000         -                     365,000         2,565,000         305,000       2,260,000         

Total Governmental Activities 103,581,319$   59,335,000$   5,466,814$    157,449,505$   6,299,695$  151,149,810$   

Business-Type Activities:
Installment Agreement Payable 296,437$          -$                   123,530$       172,907$          148,236$     24,671$            
Contracts Payable 716,572            -                     -                    716,572            -                   716,572            
Term Loan Payable 43,428,701       2,037,485       2,143,878      43,322,308       2,288,675    41,033,633       
Wate evenue Bonds 31,895,000       -                     825,000         31,070,000       855,000       30,215,000       
Capit ases 172,628,344     -                     -                    172,628,344     -                   172,628,344     
Certificates o 00 -                     720,000         100,590,000     2,445,000    98,145,000       

Total Busin ,763,220

Amounts Amounts 
Balance Incurred or Satisfied or Balance Due Within Due in More 

July 1, 2006 Issued Matured June 30, 2007 One Year than One Year
Governmental Activities:
Loans Payable 1,484,790$       -$                   445,928$       1,038,862$       449,962$     $    

greement Payable 1,115,000         -                     185,834         929,166            185,834             
le 786,529                              
ga   

r R
al Le

f Participation 101,310,0     

ess-Type Activities 350,275,054$   2,037,485$     3,812,408$    348,500,131$   5,736,911$  342$   

 
oans Payabl9) e 

is a loan made to the City from the Riverside County 

10) 
 

ry 13, 1985 between the Riverside 
County Flood Control and Water Conservation District and the Redevelopment Agency of 
the City of Corona, the Agency recorded an obligation in the amount of $1,244,689 in 
fiscal years 2000-01 through 2003-04. During the fiscal year 2004-05, the Agency and the 
District executed a Settlement and Release Agreement.  The Agency’s unpaid obligation 
coupled with accrued interest was determined to be $1,300,835.  The Settlement and 
Release Agreement will allow the Agency to pay the principal balance of the obligation in 
equal annual payments of $185,834 over a seven year period, plus accrued interest.  The 
District will calculate the interest due on the principal balance at an adjustable rate in 
accordance with the average Riverside County Treasurer Pooled Investment Interest 
Rate.   

 
    

L
 

The Loans Payable amount 
Transportation Commission of future Measure A Revenues for the Smith, Maple, and 
Lincoln Bridges projects.  The Measure A advances outstanding at June 30, 2007 total 
$1,038,862 and bear blended interest of 5.611% payable in monthly installments through 
June, 2009.   
 
Long Term Agreement Payable 

Pursuant to the Cooperation Agreement dated Februa
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  Long Term Agreement Payable to Riverside County 
Flood Control and Water Conservation District 

Fiscal Year 
Ending  Principal Interest Total 

2008  $     185,833   $     44,495  $     230,328
2009          185,833          44,495         230,328 
2010          185,833            41,714         227,547 
2011          185,833            34,762         220,595 

185,834  21,726 207,560
   
2012  

Totals   $  929,166    $     187,192  $  1,116,358 
 
11) Lease Payable 
    
 The City entered into a lease purchase agreement for $1,065,000 with a funding date of 

November 22, 2002 for the purpose of purchasing a helicopter and related equipment for 
use by the City, primarily the Police Department.  The helicopter has been recorded as a 
fixed asset at its purchase price.   The lease/purchase is payable over a ten year period 
at a rate of 3.845% interest in equal installments of $130,294 per year through the year 
2012. 

  
 The City’s obligation under the lease, as represented by the present value of the 

minimum future lease payments as of June 30, 2007 is recorded as a long-term 
obligation in the general fund. 

 
At June 30, 2007, the future minimum lease payments required under the capital lease 
and the net present value of the future lease payments is as follows: 
 
 

Fiscal Year Ending 
 Lease Payment 

2008   $           130,294 
2009                130,294 
2010                130,294 
2011                130,294 

               130,294 
               130,292 

2012 
2013 
Total minimum lease payments                781,762 
Less:  Amount representing interest                                              ( 95,285 ) 
Present Value of Future Minimum Lease Payments   $           686,477 

 
12)  
 

the City's taxing power. General obligation bonds 
ummarized as follows: 

        

General Obligation Bonds 

 These bonds are secured by 
outstanding at June 30, 2007 are s

 
            $7,225,000 1995 Refunding General Obligation Bonds                      $1,925,000 

   
On December 20, 1995, the City issued $7,225,000 in 1995 General Obligation 
Refunding Bonds for the purposes of providing funds to advance refund the series 1988A 
Corona General Obligation Bonds issued in the aggregate principal amount of 
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em taxes levied against all taxable real property in the City (with the exception of 
certain classes of personal property). 

  

 

$7,390,000.  The Series 1988A bonds were issued for the acquisition and improvement 
of land for the City's Public Library.  The outstanding bonds bear interest from 5.0% to 
5.1% and are due in annual installments ranging from $260,000 to $310,000 through July 
1, 2009 with term bonds of $1,390,000 due on July 1, 2013.  The bonds are payable from 
ad valor

 

1995 Refunding Bonds 

Principal Interest Total 
Fiscal Year 

Ending 
2008  $     280,000  00  $     370,600 $     90,6
2009          295,000          76,225         371,225 
2010          310,000   

014 
otals  $  1,925,000   $     311,665  $  2,236,665 

         60,945         370,945 
2011          320,000            44,880         364,880 
2012          340,000 

     380,000 
           28,050 

          10,965 
        368,050 

     390,965 2013-2   
T   

 

 Tax Allocation Bonds 

 
 

5,000 Redevelopment Agency, 1996 Project Area “A”    $         6,960,000 
-Aside Tax Allocation Bonds  

Agency, 2007 Temescal 
    Canyon Project Area Tax Allocation Bonds  

22,155,000
 

 
13) Redevelopment
 
 These bonds are special obligations of the Corona Redevelopment Agency and are 

payable from specific pledged revenues.  The following Tax Allocation Bonds were 
outstanding at June 30, 2007: 

$ 9,35
   Set
$36,910,000 Redevelopment Agency, 2004 Project Area “A”  34,060,000
    Tax Allocation and Refunding Bonds 
$22,155,000 Redevelopment 

 

Total Redevelopment Tax Allocation Bonds  $       63,175,000 
 

n October 15, 1996, the Corona Redevelopment Agency issued $9,355,000 of 
Redevelopment Project Area “A” Housing Set-Aside Tax Allocation Bonds to provide 
funds fo rtion of the costs of reconstruction and rehabilitation of an apartment 
complex of approximately 160 units by the Southern California Housing Development 
Corporation and certain other activities for the provision of low a e 
housing  the Project Area.  The bonds were issued for sale to the Corona Public 
Financing Authority pursuant to the Marks-Roos Local Bond P 5, 
constitu icle 4 of Chapter 5 of Division 2 of Title 1 (commen in 4) 
of the e “JPA Law”). The bo d
Authorit ts r 
interest ts a 00 
to $385,000 through September 1, 2011, with term bonds of $2,255,000 due September 

 September 1, 2021.  The bonds are payable from pledged 

 
O

r a po

nd moderate incom
 within

ooling Act of 198
ting Art c g with Section 658
California Government Code (th n s purchased by the 
y were resold concurrently to the Underwriter.  The ou tanding bonds bea
from 5.20% to 5.63% and are due in annual installmen  r nging from $315,0

1, 2016, and $2,965,000 due
revenues of the Housing Set-Aside funds of the Redevelopment Agency.   The annual 
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debt service requirements for the 1996 Redevelopment Tax Allocation Bond are as 
follows: 

 
  

996 Set-Aside Tax Allocation Bonds 1
Fiscal Year 

Ending  Principal Interest Total 
2008   $     315,000  $     374,941  $     689,941 
2009                330,000             358,171            688,171 
2010               345,000             340,449            685,449 
2011               365,000             321,451           686,451 
2012               385,000          301,201            686,201 
2013-2017             2,255,000          1,157,169         3,412,169
2018-2022             2,965,000             435,234         3,400,234
Totals   $     6,960,000  $     3,288,616     $10,248,616 

 
 

The $36 evel ject Area “ ax Allocatio Refunding 
Bonds b t fr m 2.  nd a ual
from $1 0 to $2 95,0 re pa x in ues of 
the Agency received from the project area and other funds and accounts pledged under 
the indenture.  The bond issue will reduce debt service payments for the Agency by 
$7,015,4 h an e nom 2 ,02 s a unded 
bonds. al ebt e ents for the 2004 Redevelopment Tax 
Allocatio  a  follows

 
  

2004 Tax Allocation Bonds 

Interest Total 

,91 f R0,000 o
teres

ed opment Pro
0

A” 2004 T
r

n and 
ear in o 0% to 5.00% a e due in ann  installments ranging 

,470,00 ,7 00.  The bonds a yable from ta crement reven

20 wit co ic gain of $3,2
se

6 3 or 8.233% a  percent of ref
 The annu
n Bonds are

 d rvice requir
: 

m
s

Fiscal Year 
Ending  Principal 

2008   $        1,470,000          1,447,838  $     2,917,838 
2009             1,505,000          1,404,963         2,909,963 
2010             1,555,000          1,351,413         2,906,413 
2011             1,610,000          1,299,044         2,909,044 
2012             1,660,000          1,244,838         2,904,838

0
4
5         

0 15,081,615   $  49,141,615 

2013-2017           9,275,000          5,204,75
30,000          2,852,64

       14,479,750 
      14,382,644 2018-2022  11,5  

2023-2024             5,455,000 276,12  5,731,125 
Totals    $     34,060,00

 
 

The $22,155,000 of Temescal Canyon Project Area 2007 Tax A ar 
interest from 4.00% to 4.50% and are due in annual installments ranging from $495,000 

 $735,000, with term bonds of $1,475,000 due November 1, 2022, $1,515,000 due 

llocation Bonds be

to
November 1, 2024, $1,650,000 due November 1, 2026, $2,760,000 due November 1, 
2029, and $3,155,000 due November 1, 2032.  The escrow term bonds in the amount of 
$3,465,000 bear interest at 4.50% and are due November 1, 2032.  The bonds are 
payable from tax increment revenues of the Agency received from the project area.  The 
annual debt service requirements for the 2007 Redevelopment Tax Allocation Bond are 
as follows: 
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2007 Tax Allocation Bonds 

Fiscal Year 
Ending  Principal Interest Total 

2008   $                    0          956,871  $     956,871 
2009             495,000          946,971         1,441,971
2010             515,000          926,771 1,441,771 
2011             625,000          903,746         1,528,746 
2012             650,000 877,784 1,527,784
2013-2017           3,665,000          3,961,406       7,626,406 
2018-2022  4,295,000          3,125,933 7,420,933 

023-2027            4,730,000
5,
1,335,000 

2,150,603

30,038 

6,880,603
826,338

1,365,038 
  $     22,155,000   $  37,016,461 

2
2028-2032 
2033 

 
845,000 981,338 6,

Totals  14,861,461
 
14) Lease Revenue Bonds 
 
 The follo ase rev n sta  200
 

$13,00 a u orit ,000 
   Reve e iabi
$ 9,810 rona P blic rity ,000 
   Ref Revenue Bonds, Series A (reported as a liability of the City)    
$35,000,000 Corona Public Financing Authority 2002 Lease            32,135,000

wing le e ue bonds were out nd ,ing at June 30 7: 

0,000 Coron
nue Bonds S

P blic Financing Auth
s A (reported as a l

y 2000 Lease  
lity of the City) 

  $      11,120
 rie

u,000 Co  Financing Autho  2001 Lease              6,695

   Revenue Bonds, Series B (reported as a liability of the City) 
$36,060,000 Corona Public Financing Authority 2006 Lease 
   Revenue Bonds, Series C (reported as a liability of the City)          

   
37,180,000

Total Lease Revenue Bonds   $      87,130,000 
 
 

e amount of $13,000,000 to pay a portion of the costs of 
the design, construction and acquisition of the City’s Corporation Yard.  The outstanding 
bonds bear interest from 4.50% to 5.35% and are due in annual installments ranging from 
$370,000 to $760,000 through 2022 with term bonds in the amount of $2,525,000 due on 
September 1, 2025.  The bonds are payable from ues expecte  received 
by the A  t  ent  imp

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Corona Public Financing Authority 2000 Lease Revenue Bonds Series A were 
issued on October 10, 2000 in th

the reven d to be
uthority from he City as lease paym s for the acquired rovements.  
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2000 Lease Revenue Bonds 

Fiscal Year 
Ending  Principal Interest Total 

2008   $          370,000  $         554,193   $        924,193 
2009              390,000             537,093             927,093 
2010              405,000             519,205             924,205 
2011              425,000             500,530             925,530 
2012              440,000             480,848             920,848 
2
2018-2022 

013-2017           2,550,000          2,057,624          4,607,624
          3,255,0       4,576,614 

          3,285,000             362,406          4,647,406 
 $     11,120,000 $       6,333,513   $   17,453,513

 
 00          1,321,614    

2023-2026 
Totals  

 
 

The Cor blic Fin nci 1 Lea eve es A 
were issued on May 10, 2001 in the amount of $9,810,000 to refund the Corona Public 
Financin 19 3 ent  orig  the 
aggrega amou . T onds from 
4.00% t  are due in annual installments ranging from $720,000 to $970,000 
through September 1, 2014. The bonds are payable pursuant to a lease agreement with 
the City

 

2001 Lease Revenue Bonds 

Principal Interest Total 

ona Pu a ng Authority 200 se Refunding R nue Bonds, Seri

g Authority 9 Public Improvem
nt of $

Refunding Bonds inally issued in
 bete principal 21,295,000 he outstanding b ar interest 

o 4.75% and

.   

  

Fiscal Year 
Ending  

2008   $        720,000  $        279,268  $    999,268
2009             750,000            249,493           999,493 
2010             780,000            217,738   

    
3 

   
 

        997,738 
     998,835 2011             815,000             183,835   

2012             850,000             147,61 997,613 
  2,979,619 2013-2015          2,780,000            199,619   

Totals   $      6,695,000  $     1,277,566  $    7,972,566 
 
 
T nds Series B were 
i in the amount of $35,000,000 to p y 
design, construction and acquisition of the City Hall facility.  The outstanding bonds bear 
interest from 3.00% to 5.38% and are due in annual installments ranging from $1,005,000 

he Corona Public Financing Authority 2002 Lease Revenue Bo
ssued on September 1, 2002 a the costs of the 

to $1,930,000 through September 1, 2023 with term bonds in the amount of $8,675,000 
due on September 1, 2027.  The bonds are payable from the revenues expected to be 
received by the Authority from the City as lease payments for the acquired improvements.  
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2002 Lease Revenue Bonds 

Fiscal Year 
Ending  Principal Interest Total 

2008   $     1,005,000   $  1,415,461  $  2,420,461 
2009       1,035,000       1,384,861      2,419,861 
2010       1,065,000       1,353,361      2,418,361 
2011       1,095,000       1,319,319      2,414,319 
2012       1,130,000       1,281,476      2,411,476 

013-2017      6,335,000       5,692,794    12,027,794 
     8,025,0    11,967,018 

      10,120,000       1,798,350    11,918,350
20 00  19      2,380,219 

  

2
2018-2022 

 
 00       3,942,018 

2023-2027 
28       2,325,0         55,2

Totals   $32,135,000  $18,242,859  $50,377,859 
 

The Co ublic F an 006 o
issued ember , 2 unt t  p  the 
Corpora n ion dee  ut ease 
Revenu rie  A g b s f 25% 
and are due in annual installments ranging from $895,000 to $970,000 through 
Septem 26 with term bonds in the amount of $12,280,000 due on September 1, 

036.  ds ar  p  rev    the 
uthority from the City as lease payments for the acquired improvements.  

rona P in cing Authority 2  Lease Revenue B nds Series C were 
on Dec 6 006 in the amo of $37,180,000 o ay the costs of
te Yard Expa s  project and to re m the Authority’s o standing 2000 L
e bonds, Se s .  The outstandin onds bear intere t rom 3.75% to 4.

ber 1, 20
The bon2

A
e ayable from the enues expected to be received by

 
  

2006 Lease Revenue Bonds 
Fiscal Year 

Ending  Principal Interest Total 
2008   $     895,000   $  1,517,488  $  2,412,488 
2009       910,000       1,483,644 2,393,644 
2010       945,000       1,450,044      2,395,044 

     980,000       1,411,456      2,391,456 
012      1,015,0      2,386,644 

      5,680,000    11,959,881 
00       5,058,588    11,888,588 

  
032 
037  

  

2011 
2

 
 00       1,371,644 

      6,279,881 2013-2017 
2018-2022       6,830,0
2023-2027       7,645,000      3,367,863    11012,863
2028-2
2033-2

 5,505,000
6,775,000 

2,044,144
743,856

     7,549,144
7,518,856 

 
Totals

 
 $37,180,000  $24,728,606  $61,908,606 

 
 
15) pecial ment Dist rect C
 
 

S  Assess rict Bonds (Indi ity Liability) 

The payment of each bond is secured by valid assessment liens upon certain property in 
each district and is not a direct liability of the City.  Reserves have been established from 
the bond proceeds to meet delinquencies should they occur and the City may, from time 
to time, when due and delinquent, advance available funds to pay the amount of any 
succeeding installment of the principal and the interest on the bonds.  Therefore, the 
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he following Assessment District Bonds were outstanding at June 30, 2007: 

$3,630,086 Assessment District No. 89-1 Improvement Bonds     $1,115,000 
$3,000,000 Assessment District No. 90-1 Improvement Bonds     1,450,000 
Total Special Assessment District Bonds (Indirect City Liability)  $2,565,000 

bonds are recorded as liabilities in the accompanying financial statements pursuant to 
GASB Statement No. 6.   

T
 

 
$3,630,086 Assessment District No. 89-1 Improvement Bonds were issued to finance 
construc isition of improve dustrial Area.  The 
outstand e r inte 0% to 7.6 mature in re g annual 
installments of $190,000 to $260,000 through September 2, 2011.  
 
$3,000,0 sessme t Dis I pro  were nce 
construc d acqu ition o t with .  The nds 
bear interest of 8.00% and mature in remaining annual installments of $115,000 to 
$215,00 p mber
 
The annual debt service requirements by year t Dis  as 
follows: 
 

A.D. 89-1 

tion and acqu
in  b

ments in the Railroad Street In
g bonds a rest of 7.5 0% and mainin

00 As n trict No. 90-1 m vement Bonds  issued to fina
tion an is f improvemen s in Tract 22909  outstanding bo

0 through Se te  2, 2015. 

for Assessmen trict Bonds are

  

Fiscal Year 
Ending  Principal Interest Total 

2008   $        190,000  $        77,213  $      267,213 
2009             205,000            62,349          267,349 
2010             220,000            46,305          266,305 
2011             240,000            28,880          268,880 
2012             260,000            9,880          269,880 
Totals   $     1,115,000  $       224,627  $    1,339,627 

 
 

  
A.D. 90-1 

Fiscal Year 
Ending  Principal Interest Total 

2008   $          115,000 $       111,400  $      226,400 
2009       

     
   
   
   
 $   $    2,032,000 

      125,000          101,800          226,800 
2010        135,000          91,400          226,400 
2011          145,000            80,200          225,200 
2012          160,000            68,000          228,000 
2013-2016          770,000         129,200       899,200 
Totals       1,450,000 $       582,000 

 
16) Installment Agreement Payabl
 
 On June 5, the City o  into  with rnia 

Edison to make monthly installments for a delayed billing for electrical services to a meter 

e 

 28, 200 f Corona entered  an agreement Southern Califo
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installed at 219 West Grand Boulevard for a total of $444,673.  The City will make 36 
t outstanding at June 30, 

2007 was $172,907. 

17) 
 
 

 as needed in the area and as such cannot be scheduled.  
When connection fees are received the amounts attributable to the cost of physical 

dited to the 
ontributed capital account.  The amount outstanding at June 30, 2007 was $716,572. 

 
18) T

 
The following Term Loans Payable were outstanding at June 30, 2007: 

  $   43,322,308 

equal payments of $12,353 through May 2008.  The amoun

 
Contracts Payable 

Contracts Payable arise from the acquisition of certain water and wastewater facilities 
and represent amounts due to Western Municipal Water District payable from future 
water and wastewater connection fees associated with the acquired facilities.  Future 
connections are provided

connection are recognized as revenue and any additional amounts are cre
c

erm Loans Payable 

 
State Revolving Fund Loan Contract No. 6-807-5850-0   $   15,144,020 
State Revolving Fund Loan Contract No. C-06-4802-110        28,178,288 
Total Term Loans Payable 

 
 

e loan is payable over a period of 20 years at the 
te of 2.8% interest in equal installments of $1,503,293 through October 2018.  The 

 
  Term Loan Payable 

State Revolving Loan 6-807-5850-0 

On September 17, 1996, and February 20, 1997, the City and the State Water Resources 
Control Board of the State of California entered into a State Revolving Fund Loan 
Contract No. 6-807-5850-0 for a total of $22,244,222 for purposes of expansion of the 
Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 1.  Th
ra
amount outstanding at June 30, 2007 was $15,144,020. 

Fiscal Year 
Ending  Principal Interest Total 

2008    $  $       1,079,260          424,033 $     1,503,293 
2009      

             362,748  
    
    

017    
19   

Totals   $     15,144,020  $      2,895,497  $   18,039,517 

         1,109,480           393,813        1,503,293 
2010           1,140,545        1,503,293 
2011           1,172,480           330,813 

   
       1,503,293 

2012 
2013-2

          1,205,310 
         6,552,080 

       297,983 
        964,385 

       1,503,293 
       7,516,465  

 2018-20          2,884,865            121,722         3,006,587 

  
On June 10, 2003, the City and the State Water Resources Control Board of the State of 
California entered into a State Revolving Fund Loan Contract No. C-06-4802-110 for a 
maximum f $29,9 r construc acilities at astewater 
Treatme .  will  wa and 
potential users within the City.  The loan is payable over a period of  rate 
of 2.5% t in equal annual installments of $1,878,924 through the year 2025.  The 
amount ding at une 28,17

 

 oamount 
nt No. 

 40,000, fo tion of f the W
nt Pla 1 These facilities provide recycled ter to existing 

20 years at the
interes
outstan  J  30, 2007 was $ 8,288. 
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 Loa
          State Revolving Loan C-06-4802-110 

Fiscal Year 
     Ending         Principal          Interest          Total 

          Term n Payable 

2008  $   1,209,415  $    669,509  $1,878,924 
2009 1,204,702        674,222 1,878,924 

7,068,462 447,232         7,515,694 
 $ 28,178,288  $ 7,521,262  $35,699,550 

2010  1,234,819        644,105    1,878,924 
2011       1,265,690        613,234 1,878,924 
2012       1,297,332        581,592 1,878,924 
2013-2017       6,989,683 2,404,935          9,394,618 
2018-2022 7,908,185 1,486,433         9,394,618 
2023-2026 
Totals 

 
19 Water Revenue Bonds  

The $36,690,000 Corona Public Financing Authority 1998 Water Revenue Bonds were 
issued to finance the cost of certain improvements to the City’s water system, consisting 
of the construction of a ground water desalting system and to refinance the outstanding 
1994 Water System Improvement Project Certificates of Participation. The outstanding 
bonds bear interest from 4.00% to 4.75% and are due in annual installments ranging fro

) 
 

m 
$855,000 to $1,100,000 through 2013 with term bonds in the amount of $6,305,000, 

,000 due on September 1, 2018, 2023 and 2028, respectively.  
he bonds are considered a liability of the water fund.  Corresponding long-term 

 Public Financing 
uthority.    

 

1998 Water Revenue Bonds 

7,950,000 and $10,025
T
receivable and deferred revenue has been eliminated for the Corona
A

  

Fiscal Year 
Ending  Principal Interest Total 

2008   $          855,000  $      1,428,823  $     2,283,823
2009              890,000          1,393,478         2,283,478 
2010              925,000          1,355,808         2,280,808 
2011              965,000          1,315,876         2,280,876 
2012             1,005,000          1,273,260 2,278,260 
2013-2017            5,755,000          5,614,631       11,369,631 

018-2022           7,250,000       11,331,438 
          9,1 ,279,031

           4,2 ,496,150 
To  $     31,070,000  $    18,813,495  $   49,883,495 

2
2023-2027 

 
 

         4,081,438 
35,000          2,144,031       11
90,000             206,150         42028-2029 

tals  
 
 
 
20) Certific  Partici at
 
 The cer rt ip bliga er from 

specific en es en es from 
any othe es or assets of the City.  Neither the faith and credit nor the taxing power 

ates of p ion 

tificates of pa ic ation are special o tions of the issu and are payable 
pledged rev u  of the issuing ag cy.  The certificat are not payable 
r revenu
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City of Corona, the State of California or any political subdivision thereof is pledged 

 

       67,585,000 
2003 Clearwater Cogeneration / Recycled Water Projects                 
$29,020,000 Corona Public Fina        28,765,000 
2005 Clearwater Cogen
Total Certificates of Participation   $ 100,590,000 

of the 
to the payment of the principal and interest on the certificates.   

As of June 30, 2007, the balances outstanding were: 
 
$7,010,000 Corona Public Improvement Corporation    $     4,240,000 
1997 Sunkist Wastewater Treatment Facilities Refunding Bonds   
$68,030,000 Corona Public Financing Authority  

ncing Authority 
eration   

 
On ry 21, 1997, t lic Imp oratio 10,000 in 
199 nding Certificates ation f s of refu emaining 
$6,425,000 of the 1986 Sunkist Wastewater Treatment Facilities Certificates of 
Participation and to pa urred with the ale, and 
del  the bonds as blish a   The orig tes were 
issu e the ac ruction an n o ments to 
the ewater Trea t No. 2 ( nt). g bonds 
bea es from 4.9 % and are d ual ing from 
$33  $530,000 th 2016.  The certificates are payable pursuant to a 
lease agreement (Corona Public Improvement 

ter Capacity fund and as such have been shown as long-term 
stallments Payable) of the Wastewater Utility and eliminated 

Janua he Corona Pub rovement Corp n issued $7,0
7 Refu  of Particip or the purpose nding the r

y the costs inc in connection issuance, s
ivery of  well as to esta  reserve fund. inal certifica
ed to financ quisition, const d installatio f certain improve

 City’s Wast tment Plan Sunkist Pla   The outstandin
r interest rat 0% to 5.50 ue in ann  installments rang
5,000 to rough August 1, 

Corporation to the Wastewater Utility) from 
revenues of the Wastewa
obligations (Long-Term In
from the General Long-Term Debt of the City.  A corresponding long-term obligation and 
deferred revenue has been eliminated for the Corona Public Improvement Corporation. 
 

  
1997 Refunding Certificates of Participation 

Fiscal Year 
Ending  Principal Interest Total 

2008   $       335,000  $       216,893  $       551,893 
2009            350,000           199,935           549,935 
2010            370,000           181,750           551,750 
2011            385,000           162,305           547,305 

          405,000           141,563           546,563 
013-2017        2,395,0      2,737,185 

  $    4,240,000  $    1,244,631  $    5,484,631 

2012 
2

 
 00           342,185   

Totals 
 
On May 003, the C nci ed 2003 
Certifica Particip ion of f isit  and 
installati the Cle rw n a jec tion 
Project” ance a rti d W to p rred 
in connection with the issuance, sale and delivery of the bonds as well as to establish a 
capitalized interest fund and a reserve fund. The outstanding bonds bear interest from 
2.00% t  i  in 50, 0 th r 1, 
2023 with term bonds of $17,760,000 due S 8 a  due 
September 1, 2031.   
 

 20, 2  orona Public Fina ng Authority issu $68,030,000 in 
tes of at  for the purpose inancing the acqu ion, construction
on of a ater Cogeneratio nd Biosolids Pro t (the “Cogenera
), to fin po on of the Recycle ater Project and ay the costs incu

o 5.00% due n stallments of $1,5 000 to $3,065,00 rough Septembe
eptember 1, 202 nd $12,930,000
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The City purchased the Cogeneration Project from the Corona Public Financing Authority 
pursuant to an Installment Purchase agreement for a principal amount of $60,875,000 
which is recorded in the City of Corona’s Electric Fund. The City will pay purchase 

blic Financing Authority from revenues pursuant to two 
separate Power Sales Agreements between the City and the Corona Utility Authority, and 

The City purchased the Recycled Water Project from the Corona Public Financing 
eement for a principal amount of 

7,155,000.  The City will pay purchase payments to the Corona Public Financing 
A Agreement (C ty  
C m nts to the City from 
n s such have been h  
obligations (Certificates of Participation) of the Water Utility and eliminated from the 
G nding long-term ob a  
revenue has been eliminated from the Corona Public Financing Authority.   
 
 

payments to the Corona Pu

as such have been shown as long-term obligations (Certificates of Participation) of the 
City’s Electric Fund and eliminated from the General Long-Term Debt of the City.  A 
corresponding long-term obligation and deferred revenue has also been eliminated from 
the Corona Public Financing Authority.   
 

Authority pursuant to an Installment Purchase agr
$

uthority pursuant to a Recycled Water Project Lease i  of Corona to the
orona Utility Authority).  The Corona Utility Authority will make pay e
et revenues of the recycled water system and a  s own as long-term

eneral Long-Term Debt of the City.  A correspo lig tion and deferred

  
2003 Certificates of Participation 

Fiscal Year 
Ending  Principal Interest Total 

2008   $       1,550,000  $    3,186,213  $    4,736,213 
2009         1,575,000        3,137,244        4,712,244 
2010         1,650,000        3,066,650        4,716,650 
2011         1,720,000        2,995,125        4,715,125 
2012         1,790,000        2,929,400        4,719,400 
2013-2017         10,010,000 13,520,988      23,530,988 
2018-2022       12,620,000      10,806,000      23,426,000 
2023-2027       16,110,000        7,231,750      23,341,750
2028-2032       20,560,000        2,670,250      23,230,250 
Totals   $   67,585,000  $   49,543,620  $ 117,128,620 

 
 
The Corona Public Financing Authority issued $29,020,000 in 2005 Certificates of 
Participa purpose of financing the remaining costs associated with the 
acquisition cti  and installation of the Cogeneration Project and the Electric 
Distribut cilities P ojec ing b st f 00% 
due in in ents of 60,  thro 1, 2 nds 
of $2,9  due S pte $5,9 epte and 
$9,280,0  Septe ber 
Approximately $8.9 million  of th ill fi ning 
amounts  complete the Cogeneration Project.  The City will purchase such 
remainin es of e C ject ing A nt to 

n Installment Purchase Agreement.  Pursuant to the Installment Purchase Agreement, 

tion for the 
, constru on

ion Fa r t.  The outstand onds bear intere rom 3.00% to 5.
stallm $5 000 to $905,000 ugh September 021 with term bo

45,000 e mber 1, 2024, 10,000 due S mber 1, 2029 
00 due m 1, 2035.   

of the proceeds e Certificates w nance the remai
 needed to
g faciliti th ogeneration Pro from the Financ uthority pursua

a
the City will pay Purchase Payments to the Financing Authority. 
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t domain proceedings.  Approximately $3.1 million of the proceeds 
f the Certificates reimbursed the City for certain costs incurred in connection with such 

Approximately $15 million of the proceeds of the Certificates will finance the acquisition, 
construction and installation of the electric distribution facilities necessary to supply power 
to all Greenfield developments within the City.  The City will purchase such electric 
distribution facilities from the Financing Authority pursuant to an Installment Purchase 
Agreement.  On May 7, 2003, the City announced that it would no longer pursue its plan 
to acquire Southern California Edison’s distribution facilities within the City and 
terminated the eminen
o
terminated eminent domain proceedings. 
 

  
2005 Certificates of Participation 

Fiscal Year 
Ending  Principal Interest Total 

2008   $       560,000  $    1,262,060  $    1,822,060 
2009            575,000        1,245,035        1,820,035 
2010            590,00
2011            610,000 

0        1,227,560        1,817,560 
       1,209,560        1,819,560 

2012            630,000        1,190,173        1,820,173 
2013-2017         3,475,000        5,607,947        9,082,947 
2018-2022         4,190,000        4,866,297        9,056,297 
2023-2027         5,135,000        3,881,031        9,016,031 
2028-2032         6,515,000        2,466,875        8,981,875 
2033-2036         6,485,000 668,125        7,153,125 
Totals   $   28,765,000  $   23,624,663  $   52,389,663 

 

21) Internal Balances – Capital Leases 

A. Related Parties 
 
In 2002, the City of Corona (City) established the C ility Authority rity) as a 
joint pow ity u Exer Agre  the 
City and the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Corona in accordance with the Joint 
Powers Law (Articles 1 through 4 of Chapter 5, Division 7, title 1 of the California 
Governm ode) fo the sting leas  and 
wastewa ity syste s.  Office na C
 
 
B. Cap bl atio
 
The Au ed into with se t and 
wastewa ities.  e t s are ch  will 
own the capital assets of the water and wastewater facilities.   

 

 

orona Ut  (Autho
ers author  p rsuant to a Joint cise of Powers ement between

ent C r purpose of assi  the City in the ing of the water
ter util m The Authority’s rs are the Coro ity Council. 

ital Lease O ig ns 

thority enter  
Th

 capital leases the City to lea he City’s water 
ter facil erm of the lease  55 years at whi time the Authority

 
The capital assets of the water and wastewater facilities were recorded at the City’s 
historical cost, net of accumulated depreciation, and related debt has also been recorded 
resulting in a lease payable for an amount equal to the net assets recorded on the City’s 
financial statements. Lease payments are made quarterly for an amount equal to 8.0% of 
water and wastewater’s utility service charges. 
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tal Leases were outstanding at June 30, 2007: 
 
The following Internal Balances – Capi
 

Capital Lease - Water Facility   $ 106,819,662 
Capital Lease - Wastewater Facility        65,808,682 
    Total Internal Balances - Capital Leases   $ 172,628,344 

 
. Capital Lease Payments C

 
At June 30, 2007, the future minimum lease payments required under the capital leases 
and the net present value of the future lease payments were as follows: 
 
 

  Water Facility 

 Payment 
2008   $     3,213,435 

 
Fiscal Year 

Ending   
Lease 

2009         3,325,906 
2010   3,458,942 

         3,597,300 
20         3,741,192 

017 
022 
027 
032 
037 

um lease p

 
       

2011 
12  

2013-2        21,074,040 
2018-2        25,639,792 
2023-2        31,194,728 
2028-2        37,953,156 
2033-2        46,175,818 
2038-2042        56,179,943 
2043-2047        68,351,490 
2048-2052        83,160,039 
2053-2056      79,323,945 

Total minim ayments     466,389,726 
Less: Amount repre

Present Value of Future Minimum Lease Payments  $ 106,819,662 
senting interest   ( 359,570,064)
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  Wastewater Facility 

Ending    
Lease 

Payment 

 
Fiscal Year 

2008   $     1,728,071 
2009          1,788,553 
2010          1,860,095 
2011          1,934,499 
2012          2,011,879 
2013-2017        11,332,865 

2023-2027        16,775,408 
 
 
 

2043-2047        36,756,986 
      44,720,493 

2053-2056      42,657,580

2018-2022        13,788,163 

2028-2032       20,409,849 
2033-2037       24,831,703 
2038-2042       30,211,563 

2048-2052  

Total minimum lease payments     250,807,707 
Less: Amount representing interest   (184,999,025)

Present Value of Future Minimum Lease Payments  $   65,808,682 
 

D. 2007 s 
 
In 2007 related party transactions were recorded by the City and the 
Authorit
 
 

l Lease ayments:  
n   
te Fund   
he City   

 
 Transaction

, the following 
y: 

Capita  P  
     Water Fu d  $     3,104,769
     Wastewa r         1,669,633
    Total to t   $     4,774,402

 
     
22) Special Assessment District Bonds (No City Liability) 
 
 The payment of these bonds is secured by valid assessment liens s in 

each district and is not a direct liability of the City.  Reserves have be from 
the bond proceeds to meet delinquencies should they occur.  Neither the faith and credit 
nor taxing power of the C yme .  If 
delinquen , th ty to 

ay thos e C s an 
gent for those paying the assessments and the bondholders.   

 
 
 
 
 
 

  

upon certain land
en established 

ity of Corona is pledged to the pa nt of the bonds
cies occur beyond the amounts held in those reserves

e delinquencies out of any other available funds.  Th
e City has no du
ity acts solely ap

a
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s of June 30, 2007, the balances outstanding were: 

$3,482,630  A.D. No. 87-2 Improvement Bonds   $      230,000 
$   855,000  A.D. No. 95-1 Improvement Bonds                               595,000 
$1,624,200  A.D. No. 96-1 1996 A Improvement Bonds      1,145,000 
$   685,000  A.D. No. 96-1 1997 A Improvement Bonds         505,000 
$1,605,000  A.D. No. 96-1 1997 B Improvement Bonds      1,230,000 
$2,657,100  A.D. No. 96-1 1999 A Improvement Bonds   2,180,000 
Total S se sment Di trict Bonds (No Cit ) ,885,000 

A
 

   
  $   5pecial As s s y Liability

 
 
23) Commu cilities istrict Bonds (No City Liability) 
 
 These bonds are authorized pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community 

as amended, and are payable from special taxes levied on property within the Community 
Facilities co ding to a methodology approved by the vot trict 
and by the City Council.  Neither the faith and credit nor taxing ty is 
pledged e t of the bonds.  Reserves have been estab
proceeds to meet delinquencies should they occur.  If delinquencies occur beyond the 
amounts held in those reserves, the City has no duty to pay the de  any 
available  ity.  The City acts solely as an agent for thos vied 
and the .  

   
 

Following is a list of the Com ntly 
 

$12,775,000 CFD 86-1 Refunding and Improvement Bonds  $    1,235,000 
efunding and Impr vement Bonds      16,995,000 

     43,590,000 
 

00 CFD 2000-1,Series A Special Tax Bonds        6,050,000 
$  1,610,000 CFD 2000-1, Series B Special Tax Bonds        1,525,000 
$20,295,000 Ref CFD 89-1, Series A District-Wide Local Bonds      15,640,000 
$15,715,000 Ref CFD 89-1, Series A-1 Imp Area Local Bonds   ,000 
$  3,675,000 CFD 2001-2 Special Tax Bonds ,000 
$  9,415,000 CFD 2002-4 Special Tax Bonds         9,265,000 

       10,755,000 
erm Bonds        22,475,000 

 

nity Fa  D

Facilities Act of 1982 

 Districts ac r ers within the Dis
power of the Ci

 to the paym n lished from the bond 

linquency out of
 funds of the C e paying taxes le

bondholders  

munity Facilities District Bonds curre outstanding: 

$22,580,000 CFD 86-2 R
$62,845,000 CFD 90-1 Refunding Bonds 

o

$19,505,000 CFD 97-2 Special Tax Bonds      16,320,000
$  6,485,0

       11,790
         3,480
 

$10,870,000 CFD 2003-2 Special Tax Bonds 
$22,475,000 CFD 2002-1 Special Tax Bonds & Escrow T
$  3,805,000 CFD 2004-1 Special Tax Bonds          3,805,000
$ 10,280,000 CFD 2002-1 Improvement Area Special Tax Bonds  10,280,000
Total Community Facilities District Bonds (No City Liability)    $173,205,000
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24)   

At June 30, 2007, management believes the City and its component units are in 
compliance with all covenants of the various debt indentures. 

5) Credit Agreements 
 

s with Citizens Business Bank and 
ank of America.  The Irrevocable Letters of Credit have been issued in favor of Southern 

Ca ection Facilities Agre me
Corona 
dis h wev
au  Irrevocable ette
are to remain in effect until all terms of the Interconnection 
Fa
 
 
Th s of June 30, 007
 

Payee Issue Date Renewal Date  Amount 
Southern California Edison  12/26/2002 12/26/2007  $   21,225

 Bond Requirements 
 
 

 
2

The City has entered into letter of credit agreement
B

lifornia Edison to comply with various Interconn e nts that the 
Department of Water & Power has entered into in order to provide electric 

tribution.  The Irrevocable Letters of Credit have expiration dates; o er they are 
tomatically extended without amendment annually.  The L rs of Credit 

payment obligations under the 
cilities Agreements have been satisfied.   

 

e following Irrevocable Letters of Credit are outstanding a  2 : 

Southern California Edison  10/15/2005 10/16/2007    176,593
Southern California Edison  4/12/2006 4/12/2008      106,433 
Southern California Edison  9/28/2005 10/14/2007      297,000 
Southern California Edison  4/11/2006 4/05/2008      121,850 

Total Irrevocable Letters of Credit   $ 723,101
 
26)   
 

Invested In Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt

Classification of Net Assets and Fund Balances 

In the Government-Wide Financial Statements, net assets are classified in the following 
categories:  
 

 – This category groups all capital 

to the 
acquisition, construction or improvement of these assets reduce this category. 

assets, including infrastructure, into one component of net assets.  Accumulated 
depreciation and the outstanding balances of debt that are attributable 

Restricted Net Assets – This category presents external restrict ns
s of other g ver

provisions or 
egory presents restrictions pla

ervice, and Specific Projec  an

io  imposed by 
creditors, grantors, contributors or laws or regulation

constitutional 
o nments and 

restrictions imposed by law through 
legislation.  Additionally, this cat

enabling 
ced on the 

categories of Capital Projects, Debt S ts d Programs 
as established by the City Council.   
Unrestricted Net Assets – This category represents the net assets of the 
which are not restricted for any project or other pu

City, 
rpose. 

 
I gregate o
b  specific pu
v ished by actions of the City

n the Fund Financial Statements, reserves and designations se
alance that are either not available or have been earmarked for

 p rtions of fund 
rposes.  The  

arious reserves and designations are establ  Council and 
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M r eliminated by similar act n
3

anagement and can be increased, reduced o io s.  As of June 
0, 2006, reservations of fund balance are described below: 

Reserved for Encumbrances - These reserves represent the por on
h goods and services ha e 

ti
v

 of purchase 
orders and contracts awarded for whic not yet been 
received. 
Reserved for Loans Receivable - These reserves were established to reflect the 
non-current portion of other loans and other receivables so that th
considered as current available funds. 
Reserved for Inventories and Prepayments

ey will not be 

 - These reserves were established to 
ent resources so that they will not be considered as current 

available funds. 
  

reflect non-curr

Reserved for Debt Service - These reserves were established to provide for future 
debt service. 
Reserved for Land Held for Resale - This reserve was established to reflect non-

s so they will not be considered as current available funds. 
Reserved for Interfund Advances
current resource

 - These reserves were established to reflect the 

 

iscellaneous            1,721,961 

Budget Reserv 9 5 
0,6  
0,000 
5,4 1 
6,157

non-current portion of advances so that they will not be considered as current 
available funds. 

 
Unreserved fund balances in the Fund Financial Statements are designated by 
Management as follows: 
 
General Fund

ntinuing AppropriationsCo  $        5,786,613 
M
Development Agreements               749,348 

erve            4,717,174 ECB Res
e          17,964, 2

Designated for Contingencies          19,44 75
OPEB            2,00
City Facility Projects          18,33 6
   Total General Fund 70,71$      
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     Cap

 Rede

      Sp
          ojects and Programs 17,426,618$   
      Ca
          
   Tota

 Development Special Revenue 
ital Projects 11,431,960$   

velopment Special Revenue 
     Low/Mod Housing 5,879,133$     

 Redevelopment Capital Projects 
     Redevelopment Plan 9,620,799$     

 Other Governmental Funds 
ecial Revenue 
Specific Pr
pital Projects 
 Specific Projects and Programs 5,677,681       
l Other Governmental Funds 22,771,261$   

 
 
27) eficit
 

The C
at Jun
fund.  

 
28)  Pension Plan (Defined Benefit) 

 
 pension plan, (Miscellaneous Plan, Safety Police Plan and the 

afety Fire Plan), provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living 
adjustments (COLAs), and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries.  The 
Miscellaneous and the Safety Police Plans are part of the Public Agency portion of the 
California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS) agent multiple-employer 
defined benefit pension plan.  The Safety Fire Plan is part of the Public Agency portion of 
the PERS cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan.  PERS acts as a 
common investment and administrative agent for participating public entities within the 
State of California.  Benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by State 
statutes within the Public Employees’ Retirement Law.  The City adopts its benefit 
provisions through contract with PERS and approves them through Council Resolutions 
and specific agreements with City labor groups.  Copies of PERS' annual financial report 
may be obtained from their Executive Office located at Lincoln Plaza North, 400 Q Street, 
Sacramento, California 95814. 

   
B.  Funding Policy 
Active plan members in PERS are required to contribute 8.0% (9.0% for safety 
employees) of their annual covered salary.  The City pays the contributions required of all 
miscellaneous employees hired before January 1, 1999 and for all police safety 
employees hired before January 1, 2000.  Employees hired after those dates pay a 
portion of the required member contribution totaling 3% and 4%, respectively, while the 
City pays the remaining 5% and 5% of the member’s contribution, respectively.  For fire 
safety employees, the entire 9% is paid by the employee.   

D  Fund Balances 

ity Facilities fund in Special Revenue had a deficit fund balance of $260,683 
e 30, 2007.  This deficit will be financed through future revenues of the 
 

 
A.  Plan Description 
The City’s defined benefit
S
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In addition, the City is required to contribute amounts necessary to fund the benefit for its 
members, at an actuarially determined rate applied to annual covered payroll.  The 
required employer contribution rate for fiscal 2006-07 was 14.274% for miscellaneous 
employees, 19.884% for the police safety group and 30.177% for the fire safety group.  
The contribution requirements of plan members and the City are established and may be 
amended by PERS. 
 
In fiscal year 2005-06, PERS required participation in risk pools for all plans with less 
than 100 active members, as of June 30, 2003.  Risk pooling consists of combining 
assets and liabilities across employers to produce large groups where the impact of a 
catastrophic demographic event is shared among all employers of the same risk pool.  
Pooling will reduce the volatility of future employer rates.  The Safety Fire Plan is part of 
the PERS cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan; known as the 
“Safety 3.0% at 50 Risk Pool.”  The City’s contributions to PERS for the Fire Safety Plan 
for the years ending June 30, 2007, 2006, and 2005, were $2,899,125, $2,544,200, and 
$2,426,022, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 
  

t 
 the City’s annual pension cost for the Miscellaneous and Safety 

tions included: (a) an investment rate of return of 7.75% (net of administrative 
expenses), (b) projected salary increases of 3.25% to 14.45% depending on age, service 

2% per year COLA for retired members.  Both (a) and 
(b) include an inflation component of 3.00% and a payroll growth factor of 3.25%.  The 

S assets was determined using techniques that smooth the effects 

 

  100% 0
7,900,968              100% 0

 C. Annual Pension Cos
For fiscal year 2006-07, 
Police Plan was $7,900,968 and was equal to the City’s required and actual contributions.  
The required contribution for fiscal year 2006-07 was determined as part of the June 30, 
2004 actuarial valuation, using the entry age actuarial cost method.  The actuarial 
assump

and type of employment, and (c) 

actuarial value of PER
of short-term volatility in the market value of investments over a 15-year period 
(smoothed market value).  The City’s unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being 
amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on a closed basis.  The remaining 
amortization period at June 30, 2004 was 21 years for Miscellaneous and 32 years for 
Safety Police. 

 
Three-Year Trend Information for PERS for Miscellaneous and Police 

Fiscal Year Ending

Annual Pension 
Cost
(APC)

Percentage 
of APC 

Contributed
Net Pension 
Obligation

06/30/2005 6,936,575$             100% $0
06/30/2006             8,385,503
06/30/2007

 
D. Funded Status and Funding Progress 
As of June 30, 2006, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the Miscellaneous Plan 
was 77.7 percent funded and the Police Safety Plan was 82.9 percent funded.  The 
actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $153,210,003 for Miscellaneous and 
$87,089,222 for Police Safety.  The actuarial value of assets was $119,042,199 for 
Miscellaneous and $72,182,093 for Police Safety, resulting in an unfunded actuarial 
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accrued liability (UAAL) of $34,167,804 and $14,907,129, respectively.  The covered 

 multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of 
lan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability 

29) 
 

h the Federal 
mnibus Reconciliation Act of 1990.  Per Department of Treasury regulations, the City 

te retirement plan under section 457 of the Internal Revenue 

 
30) 
 
 

0 with at least five years of service.  Currently, 336 retirees meet those 
eligibility requirements.  Expenditures for post employment health care benefits are 
recog 798 were 
recognized for post employment health care. 

 
The City also provides life insurance for employees who retire from active work who are 
50 years of age and have a minimum of five years of service.  The amount of life 
insurance provided is $50,000 until the age of 70.  Currently, 234 retirees are involved in 
this insurance plan with a cost for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2007 of $21,000.  
Expenditures for post employment life insurance are funded on a pay-as-you-go basis. 

 
31) Commitments and Contingencies 

 

owners within the Agency’s project areas.  These agreements provide for various 

payroll (annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $33,216,410 for 
Miscellaneous and $13,504,658 for Police Safety, and the ratio of the UAAL to the 
covered payroll was 102.9 percent and 110.4 percent, respectively. 
 
The schedule of funding progress, presented as RSI following the notes to the financial 
statements, presents
p
for benefits. 
 
Pension Plan (Defined Contribution) 

The City provides pension benefits for all of its PST employees through the City’s 
Deferred Compensation Plan for Part-time, Seasonal and Temporary Employees, which 
is a defined contribution plan.  The plan is administered by Nationwide Retirement 
Solutions.  The purpose of the plan is to provide part-time, seasonal and temporary 
employees with a retirement plan as mandated by and in compliance wit
O
has established this substitu
Code of 1986, as amended.  In a defined contribution plan, benefits depend solely on 
amounts contributed to the plan plus investment earnings.  Employees are required to 
participate from the date of employment.  The City requires the employee to contribute 
6.2% of the 7.5% required by the Federal Government.  The City's contribution for each 
employee and interest allocated to the employee's account are fully vested immediately.  
During the past year, the City contributed $30,523 on hourly salaries of $2,347,923 with 
the employees contributing $145,571. 

Post-employment Health Care Benefits 

In addition to the pension benefits described above, the City provides post employment 
health care benefits, in accordance with the health care regulations of the Public 
Employees Retirement System, to all employees who retire from the City on or after 
attaining age 5

nized on a pay-as-you-go basis.  During the year, expenditures of $3,383,

 
The City has entered into several operating lease agreements in the conduct of its day-to-
day operations to provide for facilities and/or services.  None of these operating leases 
are considered to be significant commitments. 
As of June 30, 2007, the Redevelopment Agency had entered into various owner 
participation and development and disposition agreements with businesses and property 
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the normal course of 
usiness.  While substantial damages are alleged in some of these actions, their outcome 

nder Article XIIIB of the California Constitution (the Gann Spending Limitation Initiative), 
 annual appropriations, and if certain proceeds of 

taxes exceed allowed appropriations, the excess must either be refunded to the State 

f Proposition 62 which was a 1986 voter initiative 
that required all general taxes to be approved by simple majority vote of the electorate.  

etail on a number of issues surrounding their 
decision but the only possible exposure, if any, to the decision for the City would be its 

 
2) Conduit Debt Obligations 

 
 

e 
Corona Redevelopment Agency, the State of California or any political subdivision thereof 

cipal of and interest on the Bonds nor is the City or 
the Agency in any manner obligated to make any appropriations for payments on these 

 

 
 

incentives, including land subsidies, sales tax rebates and debt forgiveness to specific 
projects based on revenues generated by those projects. 
 
The City is a defendant in a number of lawsuits that have arisen in 
b
cannot be predicted with certainty.  In the opinion of the City Attorney, these actions when 
finally adjudicated will not have material adverse effect on the financial position of the 
City. 
 
U
the City is restricted as to the amount of

Controller or refunded to the taxpayers through revised tax rates or revised fee 
schedules.  For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, the City’s appropriations limit totals 
$313,463,992 and the City’s appropriations subject to limitation are $86,937,977.  
 
On November 5, 1996, California voters passed Proposition 218 which requires, in 
general, that any new implementation, increase or extension of taxes, fees, and charges 
be put to a vote of the public.  The City has held two special elections for property owners 
in special districts asking for a proportional increase in the annual assessment for 
landscape maintenance on publicly owned medians and easements.  All the elections 
were defeated.  As a result, services in those districts continue to be provided at a level 
equal to the assessments prior to the elections.  
 
On September 28, 1995, the California Supreme Court reversed a Court of Appeals 
decision which reinstated provisions o

The Supreme Court provided very little d

transient occupancy tax which was increased by 2% in 1989.  It remains unclear what, if 
any, liability the City may have. 
 
As of June 30, 2007, in the opinion of City Administration, there were no additional 
outstanding matters that would have a significant effect on the financial position of the 
funds of the City. 

3

Not included in the accompanying financial statements are various conduit debt 
obligations issued under the name of the City and/or the Redevelopment Agency.  The 
Bonds are not secured by or payable from revenues or assets of the City or 
Redevelopment Agency.  Neither the faith and credit nor the taxing power of the City, th

is pledged to the payment of the prin

bonds. At June 30, 2007, the aggregate principal amount of Conduit Debt Obligations 
outstanding totaled $63,797,592. 
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33) 
 

he governmental activities for the Public Works program reflect net revenue of $384,273 

 
34) Period Adjustments 
 

        

Net Revenue and Changes in Net Assets 

T
on the Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets.  This is due to the timing of the 
completion of capital projects funded in the program as well as the City’s intentional 
building up of certain developer impact fees for upcoming capital improvement projects. 

Prior 

At June 30, 2007, the City of Corona reclassified certain information due to new 
information obtained regarding the prior year. 

 
 

            Due From Other Governments 
                Decrease Due From Other Governments                         $  (1,073,163)   

 

        

At June 30, 2007, the City of Corona reclassified certain information to correct 
transactions recorded incorrectly in prior years. 

 
 

Capital Assets: 
                Increase Government-Wide Construction in Progress        $   3,627,453 
 

Compensated Absences: 
                Increase Proprietary Fund Internal Service Compensated 

 Absences            
        

$       (72,019) 
 

  
 For the Government-Wide Financial Statements, the following restatement amounts 
were reported as of June 30, 2007: 
 

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities

Net Assets:
  As previously reported 744,111,899$         70,822,613$           

(1,073,163)             3,627,453                Prior Period Adjustments

  As restated 743,038,736$         74,450,066$           

 
 
 
For the Fund Financial Statements, the following restatement amounts were reported as 
of June 30, 2007:           
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Electric Internal Service
Fund Fund

Fund Balances/Net Assets:
  As previously reported 2,408,067$             5,890,480$             
  Prior Period Adjustments 3,627,454              (72,019)                  

  As restated 6,035,521$             5,818,461$             

Major Funds Non-Major Funds
Governmental Governmental 

Funds Funds
Other

Governmental
General Fund Funds

Fund Balances/Net Assets:
  As previously reported $75,249,936 32,721,848$           
  Prior Period Adjustments 1,040 (1,074,203)             

  As restated 75,250,976$           31,647,645$           

Major Funds
Proprietary Funds

            
35) Subsequ

 he Redevelopment Agency of the City of Corona intends to issue the 2007 Merged 
Downtow ea “A” Tax Allocation Bonds Taxable Series A in 

 with respect to the 
Agency’s Merged Downtown and Amended Project Area “A” cation 
Refunding Bonds Series A.  The bonds are being issued to finance redevelopment 

m tax increment revenues 

 
36) Special Item 
 
 The City contracted for an actuarial evaluation to determine claims payable of its 

Workers’ Compensation and Liability Risk self-funded insurance for the year ending June 
30, 2007.  The actuarial estimate of claims payable was substantially lower than the prior 
year resulting in revenue recognition of $6,786,768 and $1,209,331 for the Workers 
Compensation and Liability Risk Funds, respectively.  Refer to Note 4, Risk Management. 

ent Event 
 

T
n and Amended Project Ar

December 2007 for approximately $28,000,000 on a parity basis
2004 Tax Allo

activities in the project area.  The bonds will be payable fro
received from the project area. 
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• 
• 

BUDGETARY INFORMATION 
 
Through the budget, the City Council sets the direction of the City, allocates its resources and 
establishes its priorities. The Annual Budget assures the efficient and effective uses of the City's 
economic resources, as well as establishing that the highest priority objectives are 
accomplished.  
 
The Annual Budget serves from July 1 to June 30, and is a vehicle that accurately and openly 
communicates these priorities to the community, businesses, vendors, employees and other 
public agencies.  Additionally, it establishes the foundation of effective financial planning by 
providing resource planning, performance measures and controls that permit the evaluation and 
adjustment of the City's performance. 
 
The City’s budget is prepared and based on four expenditure categories; personnel, supplies 
and services, minor capital outlay and capital improvement programs. The first three listed are 
considered operational in nature or known as recurring costs.  Capital improvement projects are 
asset acquisitions, facilities, systems, and infrastructure improvements typically over $50,000, 
and/or those items “outside” of the normal operational budget.  These are known as one-time 
costs. 
 
The City collects and records revenue and expenditures within the following categories:  
 

Governmental Activities 
Business-Type Activities 

 
The Governmental Funds include the General Fund, Special Revenue, Debt Service and 
Capital Projects funds.  All funding sources are kept separate for both reporting and use of the 
money.  The General Fund is where most City services are funded that are not required to be 
segregated.  Corona follows the General Fund Expenditure Control Budget, or ECB, guidelines 
as outlined in the budget resolution. 
 
The budget process begins as a team effort in January of each year, starting with an annual 
strategic planning meeting.  Then the individual departments use projected revenue 
assumptions to prioritize and recommend the next fiscal year’s objectives.  The City Manager’s 
Office and the Finance Department review all budget proposals and revenue assumptions, as 
well as all current financial obligations before preparing the document that is proposed to the 
City Council.  The City Council reviews the Proposed Budget through a series of committees 
and workshops and the final adoption of the budget is scheduled for the second City Council 
meeting in June. 
 
Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 
 The City uses the following procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the 

financial statements: 
 1. Before the beginning of the fiscal year the City Manager submits to the City Council a 

proposed budget for the year commencing July 1. 
 2. A public meeting is conducted to obtain taxpayer comments. 
 3. The budget is subsequently adopted through passage of a resolution and is not 

included herein but is published separately. 
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 4. All appropriations are as originally adopted or as amended by the City Council and 
all unencumbered budgeted amounts lapse at year-end, except in the General Fund 
where an expenditure control budget policy allows departments to carryover a 
portion of the unexpended amounts into the next fiscal year. 

 5. Continuing Appropriations are re-budgeted by the City Council as part of the 
adoption of subsequent year’s budgets. 

 6. Legally adopted budget appropriations are set for the General, Special Revenue, 
Debt Service and Capital Projects Funds. 

 7. The legal level of budgetary control is at the department level.  A Department Head 
may transfer appropriations within the department.  Expenditures may exceed 
appropriations at this level to the extent that departmental owned revenues are 
sufficient to offset the excess.  Expenditures in excess of departmental owned 
revenues must be approved by the City Council.  The City Council, by the affirmative 
vote of three members, may amend the budget to add or delete appropriations, 
transfer between appropriations within a fund or change appropriation transfers 
between funds. 

 8. Budgets for General, Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects Funds are 
adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. 

 
The 2006-07 fiscal year budget was the thirteenth year that the budget was prepared in 
accordance with the ECB policies adopted by the City Council for the General Fund.  
Departments are given increased flexibility and incentives for meeting their goals as well as 
being assigned greater accountability for their performance in carrying out their mission.  
According to the ECB policies, the departments are allowed to carry over certain unspent 
portions of their individual departmental budgets to be used in future years.   
 
A comparison of the original budget to the final follows: 
 

General Fund 
Aside from prior year continuing appropriations of $3.0 million for capital projects and 
$1.2 million in committed purchase orders there were $6.4 million in supplemental 
appropriations for the General Fund.  These supplemental appropriations included $1.5 
million of ECB budget savings that were approved for various department projects.  
Additionally, there were increases of $2.2 million for the design and construction of 
Stagecoach Park, $0.5 million for an operating agreement, and $0.5 million for the I-15 
Freeway/ Cajalco Interchange project. Also increases of $1.6 million were approved 
throughout the year for public safety staffing, health cost increases, labor agreements 
and minimum wage increases. 

 
Development Special Revenue Funds 
Appropriations of $9.0 million and $2.5 million in committed purchase orders were 
carried forward from the prior year for various capital projects. 

 
Redevelopment Special Revenue Fund 
An increase in the final budget resulted from $1.2 million continuing appropriations from 
the prior year for various capital projects. 
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ECB Reserves  
For fiscal year 2006-07 the amounts unspent by the departments totaled $2,399,007.  The prior 
year carryover is $2,318,167, thereby giving the departments a total of $4,717,174 in reserves.  
This is designated in the General Fund balance under the title of Unreserved Fund balance.  
Further details are in the Notes to the Basic Financial Statements under Note 27, ECB Reserve.  
The following presents a list of savings by department: 
 

Prior Year Total ECB Savings
Department FY 2006-07 Carryover Carryover
City Council 111$                10,988$           11,099$           
Management Services 30,883             84,715             115,598           
City Clerk 6,442               31,849             38,291             
City Treasurer 30                    6,260               6,290               
Human Resources 31,968             54,584             86,552             
Information Technology 16,018             28,594             44,612             
General Government -                   200,368           200,368           
Finance 4,859               200,214           205,073           
Community Development 67,517             326,263           393,780           
Building 62,595             37,499             100,094           
Fire 891,881           -                   891,881           
Police 475,216           615,548           1,090,764        
Public Works 174,250           376,058           550,308           
Library 466,459           200,216           666,675           
Parks and Community Services 170,778           145,011           315,789           

Total 2,399,007$     2,318,167$     4,717,174$      
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Budgetary Comparison Schedule, General Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2007

Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Fund Balance, July 1, Restated 75,249,936$       75,249,936$       75,250,976$          1,040$                   
Resources (inflows):

Property Taxes 31,863,079         35,636,140         37,584,460            1,948,320              
Other Taxes 50,285,928         50,916,265         47,968,446            (2,947,819)            
Licenses, Fees, and Permits 1,979,889           2,870,690           2,628,667              (242,023)               
Fines and Penalties 517,362              722,513              821,259                 98,746                   
Investment Earnings 2,079,588           3,289,159           3,735,583              446,424                 
Intergovernmental Revenue 1,018,125           2,447,955           3,062,375              614,420                 
Current Services 6,728,753           8,666,795           10,474,168            1,807,373              
Other Revenue 7,523,449           15,264,137         15,816,772            552,635                 
Payments in Lieu of Services 9,390,594           9,396,830           9,489,643              92,813                   
Transfers from other Funds 4,975,733           4,975,733           4,954,248              (21,485)                 
Amount available for appropriation 116,362,500       134,186,217       136,535,621          2,349,404              

Charges to appropriations (outflows):
General Government 12,100,230         14,759,198         14,123,396            635,802                 
Public Safety:

Fire 20,945,650         22,062,738         22,126,488            (63,750)                 1
Police 38,258,171         39,389,731         38,964,024            425,707                 

Public Works 8,931,655           9,296,683           9,220,382              76,301                   
Culture and Recreation:

Library 2,843,930           3,203,055           3,202,597              458                        
Parks 7,956,689           8,318,258           7,990,027              328,231                 

Non-Departmental:
General Government 7,825,607           7,946,576           7,418,721              527,855                 
Debt Service 3,345,667           3,448,961           3,354,706              94,255                   
Capital Outlay 3,267,527           7,658,196           999,561                 6,658,635              
Transfers to other funds 2,652,302           9,076,868           9,548,781              (471,913)               2

Total charges to appropriations 108,127,428       125,160,264       116,948,683          8,211,581              
Excess of resources over (under) 
     charges to appropriations 8,235,072           9,025,953           19,586,938            10,560,985            

Fund Balance, June 30 83,485,008$       84,275,889$       94,837,914$          10,562,025$          

1 Fire deficit is offset with ECB ownership of revenue from local fire agencies reimbursements.
2 Transfers are budgeted based on estimates and may not be adjusted for actual activity.

Budgeted Amounts
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Budgetary Comparison Schedule, Development Special Revenue Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2007 

 

Actual Variance with
Original Final  Amounts Final Budget

Fund Balance, July 1, Restated 16,784,301$      16,784,301$     16,784,301$     -$                       
Resources (inflows):

Licenses, Fees and Permits 3,954,350          3,954,350         4,404,522         450,172             
Investment Earnings 1,264,809          1,264,809         1,233,977         (30,832)              
Intergovernment Revenues 300,000            300,000             
Other Revenues 301,209            301,209             
Payments in Lieu of Services 288,000             288,000            312,155            24,155               
Transfers from other Funds 426,153            426,153             
Amount available for appropriation 5,507,159$        5,507,159$       6,978,016$       1,470,857$        

Charges to appropriations (outflows):
General Government -$                   1,123,779$       1,123,779$       -$                   
Public Works 406,280             1,719,212         1,719,096         116                    
Parks and Community Services -                     
Fire 3,171                3,287                (116)                   
Police 148,918            148,918            -                     
Library 265,882            265,882            -                     
Capital Outlay 6,471,418          15,866,730       5,143,189         10,723,541        
Debt Service 1,000,317         1,000,317         -                     
Transfers to other Funds 434,910             959,290            1,219,851         (260,561)            1

Total charges to appropriations 7,312,608          21,087,299       10,624,319       10,462,980        
Excess of Resources over (under) 
   Charges to Appropriations (1,805,449)         (15,580,140)      (3,646,303)        11,933,837        

Fund Balance, June 30 14,978,852$      1,204,161$       13,137,998$     11,933,837$      

1 Transfers are budgeted based on estimates and may not be adjusted for actual activity.

Budgeted Amounts
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Budgetary Comparison Schedule, Redevelopment Special Revenue Fund 
Year Ended June 30, 2007 

Actual Variance with
Original Final  Amounts Final Budget

Fund Balance, July 1 4,798,807$        4,798,807$       4,798,807$       -$                       
Resources (inflows):

Investment Earnings 150,195             150,195            275,482            125,287             
Current Services -                         
Other Revenues 125,699             125,699            323,783            198,084             
Transfers from other Funds 4,227,056          4,227,056         5,027,284         800,228             
Amount available for appropriation 4,502,950$        4,502,950$       5,626,549$       1,123,599$        

Charges to appropriations (outflows):
Redevelopment 3,017,886$        4,091,762$       1,632,696$       2,459,066$        
Debt Service: -                         

Interest and Fiscal Charges 34,120               174,471            174,471            -                         
Transfers to Other Funds -                        1,176,649         (1,176,649)         1

Total charges to appropriations 3,052,006          4,266,233         2,983,816         1,282,417          
Excess of Resources over (under) 
   Charges to Appropriations 1,450,944          236,717            2,642,733         2,406,016          

Fund Balance, June 30 6,249,751$        5,035,524$       7,441,540$       2,406,016$        

1 Transfers are budgeted based on estimates and may not be adjusted for actual activity.

Budgeted Amounts

 
MODIFIED APPROACH FOR CITY STREETS INFRASTRUCTURE CAPITAL ASSETS 
 
In accordance with GASB Statement No. 34, the City is required to account for and report 
infrastructure capital assets.  The City defines infrastructure as the basic physical assets 
including the street system; water purification and distribution system; wastewater collection and 
treatment system; park and recreation lands and improvement system; storm water conveyance 
system; and buildings combined with site amenities such as parking and landscaped areas used 
by the City in the conduct of its business. Each major infrastructure system can be divided into 
subsystems.  For example, the street system can be divided into concrete and asphalt 
pavements, concrete curb and gutters, sidewalks, medians, streetlights, traffic control devices 
(signs, signals and pavement markings), landscaping and land. Subsystem detail is not 
presented in these basic financial statements; however, the City maintains detailed information 
on these subsystems. 
 
The City has elected to use the “Modified Approach” as defined by GASB Statement No. 34 for 
infrastructure reporting for its Streets Pavement System.  Under GASB Statement No. 34, 
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eligible infrastructure capital assets are not required to be depreciated under the following 
requirements: 
 

• The City manages the eligible infrastructure capital assets using an asset 
management system with characteristics of (1) an up-to-date inventory; (2) perform 
condition assessments and summarize the results using a measurement scale; and 
(3) estimate annual amount to maintain and preserve at the established condition 
assessment level. 

• The City documents that the eligible infrastructure capital assets are being preserved 
approximately at or above the established and disclosed condition assessment level. 

 
The City commissioned a study to update the physical condition assessment of the streets and 
received a final report dated August 2007.  The prior assessment study was completed in 
August 2005.  The streets, primarily concrete and asphalt pavements were defined as all 
physical features associated with the operation of motorized vehicles that exist within the limits 
of right of way.  City owned streets are classified based on land use, access and traffic 
utilization into the following four classifications: arterial/major, secondary, collector and local. 
This condition assessment will be performed every three years.  Each street was assigned a 
physical condition based on 17 potential defects.  A Pavement Condition Index (PCI), a 
nationally recognized index, was assigned to each street and expressed in a continuous scale 
from 0 to 100, where 0 is assigned to the least acceptable physical condition and 100 is 
assigned the physical characteristics of a new street.   
 
The following conditions were defined: 
 

Condition Rating
Excellent  86-100 
Very Good 71-85 
Good  56-70 
Fair 41-55 
Poor 26-40 
Very Poor 11-25 
Distressed 0-10 

 
The City Policy is to achieve an average rating of 70 for all streets, which is a good rating.  This 
rating allows minor cracking and raveling of the pavement along with minor roughness that 
could be noticeable to drivers traveling at the posted speeds.  As of June 30, 2007, the City’s 
street system was rated at a PCI index of 70 on the average with the detail condition as follows:  
 

Condition % of Streets

Excellent to Good 78% 
Fair  9% 
Poor to Distressed 13% 

 
The City’s streets are constantly deteriorating resulting from the following four factors: (1) traffic 
using the streets; (2) the sun’s ultra-violet rays drying out and breaking down the top layer of 
pavement; (3) utility company/private development interests trenching operations; and (4) water 
damage from natural precipitation and other urban runoff.  The City is continuously taking 
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actions to arrest the deterioration through short-term maintenance activities such as pothole 
patching, street sweeping, and sidewalk repair.  The City expended $7,366,894 on street 
maintenance for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007.  These expenditures delayed 
deterioration, however the overall condition of the streets was not improved through these 
maintenance expenditures. The City has estimated that the amount of annual expenditures 
required maintaining the City’s streets at the average PCI rating of 70 through the year 2011 is a 
minimum of $9,000,000.  A schedule of the estimated annual amount required to maintain and 
preserve its streets at the current level compared to actual expenditures for street maintenance 
for the last five years is presented below. 

Maintenance Actual 
Fiscal Year Estimate Expenditures PCI Rating

2002-03 3,500,000      5,993,817      73
2003-04 3,500,000      5,326,688      71
2004-05 3,500,000      3,605,489      71
2005-06 4,000,000      7,253,669      71
2006-07 9,700,000      7,366,894      70

The City also has an on-going street rehabilitation program funded in the Capital Improvement 
Program that is intended to improve the condition rating of City streets.  The rehabilitation 
program is formulated based on deficiencies identified as a part of its Pavement Management 
System (PMS).  As of June 30, 2007, approximately 22% of the City's streets were rated below 
the average standard of 70.   This represents an increase over the prior year when the City had 
21% of its streets rated below 70.  The City will continue to rehabilitate these segments of the 
streets.  Total deficiencies identified in the PMS amounted to approximately $74,600,000 for all 
streets, with $48,600,000 in deficiencies on street segments rated below the PCI of 70. 
 
PENSION TREND DATA 
 
A schedule of funding progress for the year ended June 30, 2007 including the past three 
actuarial valuations is presented below.  

 Unfunded UAAL as a
Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Annual Percentage of

Actuarial Accrued Value of Accrued Funded Covered Covered
Valuation Liability (AAL) Assets Liability (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll

Date (A) (B) (A) - (B) (B) / (A) ( C ) ((A - B) / C)

Miscellaneous 06/30/04 114,672,033        94,372,442          20,299,591           82.3% 31,103,806      65.3%
   Employees Group 06/30/05 137,222,993        106,687,885        30,535,108           77.7% 31,576,569      96.7%

06/30/06 153,210,003        119,042,199        34,167,804           77.7% 33,216,410      102.9%
    

Police Safety 06/30/04 70,528,257          58,349,169          12,179,088           82.7% 12,146,747      100.3%
   Employees Group 06/30/05 78,526,367          65,095,865          13,430,502           82.9% 12,348,814      108.8%

06/30/06 87,089,222          72,182,093          14,907,129           82.9% 13,504,658      110.4%
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Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Traffic Safety Fund - This fund is used to account for fines resulting from violations of the
California Vehicle Code as required by provisions of the Vehicle Code Section 42200.

Gas Tax Fund - This fund is used to account for receipts and expenditures of money
apportioned under Street and Highway Code Section 2105, 2106, 2107 and 2107.5 of the
State of California.

Measure A Fund - This fund is used to account for money generated by a half percent sales
tax approved by the voters in 1989. This money is used to maintain and construct local
streets and roads.

Trip Reduction Fund - This fund is used to account for allocations made by AB2766 known
as the Clean Air Act. The money is used to provide means and incentives for ridesharing in
order to reduce traffic and air pollution.

City Facilities Fund - This fund is used to account for all City Facilities revenues,
expenditures.

Asset Forfeiture Fund - This fund is used to account for asset seizures and forfeitures
resulting from police investigations and court decisions.

Residential Refuse Fund - This fund is used to account for residential refuse billings,
abandoned vehicle abatement, collections and payments to contractors.

Special Tax Districts Fund - This fund is used to account for revenues derived from annual
assessments which are used to pay the cost incurred by the City for landscape maintenance,
street light maintenance, and the City's Business Improvement District.

Other Grants and Endowments Fund - This fund is used to account for receipts and
expenditures of money received from various governmental grants and various library
endowments.

General Obligation Fund - This fund is used to account for tax levies from which general
obligation principal and interest payments are made as they mature for the 1995 General
Obligation Bonds.

Assessment Districts Fund - This fund is used to account for assessment collections and
payments for principal and interest and providing reserves related to Assessment District
Bonds.

Public Financing Authority Fund - This fund is used to account for debt service
transactions including revenue collections and payments of principal and interest on long-
term obligations of the component unit.

Continued
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Nonmajor Governmental Funds

HUD Grants Fund - This fund is used to account for grants from the Department of Housing
and Urban Development (HUD) and expenditures for the block grant programs as approved
by the City Council.

Planned Local Drainage Fund - This fund is used to account for storm water drainage fees
from developers as a result of City ordinance 1279. The money is used to construct water
drainage facilities within a drainage area.

Other Grants Fund - This fund is used to account for receipts and expenditures of money
received from various governmental grants.

Public Facilities Projects Fund - This fund is used to account for transactions related to
proceeds from debt and other resources and their use to acquire and construct certain capital
facilities.
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CITY OF CORONA  
Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
June 30, 2007

Traffic Gas Measure Trip
Safety Tax A Reduction

Assets:

  Cash and Investments 86,396$               1,651,383$          8,075,088$          306,879$              
  Accounts Receivable, Net
  Interest Receivable 838                      15,963                78,329                2,975                    
  Due from Other Governmental Agencies 59,836                 244,690              817,139              45,162                  
  Long-term Receivable
  Loans Receivable
  Restricted Assets:
    Cash and Investments 10,702                15,539                

 Total Assets 147,070$              1,922,738$           8,986,095$           355,016$              

Liabilities and Fund Balances:

Liabilities:
   Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities -$                         121,586$             739,529$             2,388$                  
   Deposits
   Due to Other Funds
   Deferred Revenues
   Unearned Revenue
   Interfund Advances Payable
   Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets 10,702                15,539                

Total Liabilities -                           132,288              755,068              2,388                    

Fund Balances:
   Reserved for:
    Encumbrances 17,713                2,080,973           51,549                  
    Debt Service
   Unreserved, reported in:
     Special Revenue
       Designated
         Specific Projects and Programs 147,070               1,772,737           6,150,054           301,079                
       Undesignated
     Capital Projects
       Designated
         Specific Projects and Programs
       Unrdesignated

Total Fund Balances (Deficit) 147,070               1,790,450           8,231,027           352,628                

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 147,070$              1,922,738$           8,986,095$           355,016$              

Special Revenue
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Other
City Asset Residential Special Tax Grants &

Facilities Forfeiture Refuse Districts Endowments

94,600$                422,514$              446,065$             7,865,652$          22,980$               
1,051                    465,636              92                       1,545                  

4,096                    77,696                7,336                  
51,571                392,919              140,844              

72,555                333,038              831,094              

95,651$                426,610$              1,035,827$           8,669,397$           1,003,799$          

29,723$                897$                     958,272$             474,822$             76,358$               
1,325                    1,300                  

286                       58,284 72,555 239,051

325,000                
151,155

356,334                59,181                  1,030,827           476,122              466,564              

14,115                  5,000                  15,531                26,730                
-                          

367,429                8,177,744           510,505              
(274,798)               

(260,683)               367,429                5,000                  8,193,275           537,235              

95,651$                426,610$              1,035,827$           8,669,397$           1,003,799$          

Continued

Special Revenue

107



CITY OF CORONA
Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
June 30, 2007

Public 
General Assessment Financing

Obligation Districts Authority

Assets:

  Cash and Investments 174,007$             678,793$             -$                          
  Accounts Receivable, Net
  Interest Receivable 1,875                   7,017                  101,653              
  Due from Other Governmental Agencies 63,156                 21,723                
  Long-term Receivable 2,565,000           
  Loans Receivable
  Restricted Assets:
    Cash and Investments 528,800               113,915              16,615,045         

 Total Assets 767,838$              3,386,448$           16,716,698$         

Liabilities and Fund Balances:

Liabilities:
   Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities -$                         -$                         -$                          
   Deposits
   Due to Other Funds
   Deferred Revenues 29,893                 2,565,000           
   Unearned Revenue
   Interfund Advances Payable
   Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets

Total Liabilities 29,893                 2,565,000           -                           

Fund Balances:
   Reserved for:
    Encumbrances
    Debt Service 737,945               821,448              16,716,698         
   Unreserved, reported in:
     Special Revenue
       Designated
         Specific Projects and Programs
       Undesignated
     Capital Projects
      Designated
         Specific Projects and Programs
      Unrdesignated

Total Fund Balances (Deficit) 737,945               821,448              16,716,698         

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 767,838$              3,386,448$           16,716,698$         

Debt Service
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Total
Planned Public Other

HUD Local Other Facilities Governmental
Grants Drainage Grants Projects Funds

411,672$              -$                      -$                         -$                         20,236,029$        
468,324              

3,991                    180                      27,054                329,003              
529,711                237,118                1,971,072             3,425,045           7,999,986           

2,565,000           
357,353                357,353              

-                            127,555                20,810,468         39,458,711         

1,302,727$           237,118$              2,098,807$           24,262,567$         71,414,406$         

135,169$              12,028$                120,540$              1,791,372$          4,462,684$          
2,625                  

331,952                225,090                1,754,971             1,316,060           3,628,073           
24,023                 2,989,092           

435,771                435,771              
325,000              

49,191                  195,262                312,167              734,016              

952,083                237,118                2,094,796             3,419,599           12,577,261         

128,283                14,424                 15,165,287         17,519,605         
18,276,091         

-                          
17,426,618         

(274,798)             
-                          
-                          

5,677,681           5,677,681           
222,361                (10,413)                 211,948              

350,644                -                            4,011                   20,842,968         58,837,145         

1,302,727$           237,118$              2,098,807$           24,262,567$         71,414,406$         

Concluded Page 2 of 2
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CITY OF CORONA  
 Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2007

Traffic Gas Measure Trip
Safety Tax A Reduction

Revenues:

  Property Taxes -$                         -$                         -$                          -$                         
  Other Taxes
  Licenses, Fees and Permits
  Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures 755,467               
  Special Assessments
  Investment Earnings 7,631                   102,831              523,936              13,168                 
  Intergovernmental Revenues 2,667,534           5,359,619           175,183               
  Current Services
  Other Revenues 44,466                512                      

Total Revenues 763,098               2,814,831           5,884,067           188,351               

Expenditures:
  Current:
    General Government 6,000                  11,000                
    Planning
    Police
    Public Works 1,620,848           7,781,631           159,847               
    Parks and Community Services
    Redevelopment
    Library
  Capital Outlay 510,877              1,103,342           
  Debt Service:
    Principal Retirement 445,928              
    Interest and Fiscal Charges 72,105                

Total Expenditures -                           2,137,725           9,414,006           159,847               

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 763,098               677,106              (3,529,939)          28,504                  
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
  Proceeds from Long Term Obligation
  Transfers In 26,297                21,091                
  Transfers Out (755,467)              (1,068,034)          (1,038,489)           
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (755,467)              (1,041,737)          (1,017,398)          -                           

Net Change in Fund Balances 7,631                    (364,631)               (4,547,337)            28,504                  

Fund Balances - Beginning 
  of Year, As Restated 139,439               2,155,081           12,778,364         324,124               

Fund Balances - End of Year 147,070$              1,790,450$           8,231,027$           352,628$              

Special Revenue

110



Other 
City Asset Residential Special Tax Grants &

Facilities Forfeiture Refuse Districts Endowments

-$                          -$                          -$                         -$                         -$                         

56,843                  
101,799                

6,928,995           
395                       19,627                  11,263                 352,603              82,739                

20,000                  81,820                 1,477,967           
5,806,732             25,975                240,538              

253,423                55,726                516                     

330,661                121,426                5,899,815             7,363,299           1,801,760           

197,421                2,500                  

74,525                  449,587              
27,327                  6,535,921             2,901,673           1,511,548           

255,804                4,053,119           
66,307                114,223              

96                         140,844              
122,399              

480,648                74,525                  6,535,921             7,145,998           2,216,202           

(149,987)               46,901                  (636,106)               217,301              (414,442)             

190,903                655,619               
(19,060)                (25,803)               

190,903                -                            636,559               (25,803)               -                          

40,916                  46,901                  453                       191,498                (414,442)               

(301,599)               320,528                4,547                   8,001,777           951,677              

(260,683)$             367,429$              5,000$                  8,193,275$           537,235$              

Continued
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CITY OF CORONA
 Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2007

Public 
General Assessment Financing

Obligation Districts Authority

Revenues:

  Property Taxes 671,991$             -$                         -$                          
  Other Taxes
  Licenses, Fees and Permits
  Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures
  Special Assessments 543,094              
  Investment Earnings 13,726                 29,676                407,703              
  Intergovernmental Revenues
  Current Services
  Other Revenues 295                     

Total Revenues 685,717               573,065              407,703              

Expenditures:
  Current:
    General Government
    Planning
    Police
    Public Works
    Parks and Community Services
    Redevelopment
    Library
  Capital Outlay
  Debt Service:
    Principal Retirement 610,000               365,000              
    Interest and Fiscal Charges 129,680               248,395              601,345              

Total Expenditures 739,680               613,395              601,345              

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (53,963)                (40,330)               (193,642)              
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
  Proceeds from Long Term Obligation 11,426,742         
  Transfers In 7,846                   
  Transfers Out -                            
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                           -                          11,434,588         

Net Change in Fund Balances (53,963)                 (40,330)                 11,240,946           

Fund Balances - Beginning 
  of Year, As Restated 791,908               861,778              5,475,752           

Fund Balance - End of Year 737,945$              821,448$              16,716,698$         

Debt Service
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Total
Planned Public Other

HUD Local Other Facilities Governmental
Grants Drainage Grants Projects Funds

-$                     -$                      -$                      -$                         671,991$                       

475,564            532,407                        
857,266                        

7,472,089                     
19,457             357                   434,387              2,019,499                     

1,558,876        4,457,908          1,961,511           17,760,418                   
6,073,245                     

11,955             5,775                326                   863                     373,857                        

1,590,288        481,339            4,458,591          2,396,761           35,760,772                   

59,199             276,120                        
103,964           103,964                        

524,112                        
214,359           516,813            21,269,967                   

59,207             4,368,130                     
481,001           661,531                        

140,940                        
672,558           4,449,661          8,623,731           15,482,568                   

1,420,928                     
1,051,525                     

1,590,288        516,813            4,449,661          8,623,731           45,299,785                   

-                       (35,474)             8,930                 (6,226,970)          (9,539,013)                    

25,753,258         37,180,000                   
23,785              12,643               1,602,846           2,541,030                     

(21,573)             (64,091)               (2,992,517)                    

-                       23,785              (8,930)               27,292,013         36,728,513                   

-                       (11,689)             -                         21,065,043           27,189,500                     

350,644           11,689              4,011                 (222,075)             31,647,645                   

350,644$         -$                      4,011$               20,842,968$         58,837,145$                   

Concluded Page 2 of 2
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Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
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CITY OF CORONA
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2007  

Traffic Safety Gas Tax

Revenues: Budget    Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance

  Property Taxes -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                     -$                     -$                   
  Licenses, Fees and Permits
  Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures 875,000         755,467         (119,533)        
  Special Assessments
  Investment Earnings 12,023           7,631             (4,392)            141,991            102,831            (39,160)          
  Intergovernmental Revenues 2,914,500         2,667,534         (246,966)        
  Current Services
  Payments in Lieu of Services
  Gifts and Donations
  Other Revenues 400,000            44,466              (355,534)        

Total Revenues 887,023         763,098         (123,925)        3,456,491         2,814,831         (641,660)        

Expenditures:

  Current:
    General Government 6,000               (6,000)            
    Public Works 989,770            1,620,848         (631,078)        
    Parks and Community Services
    Fire
    Police
    Redevelopment
    Library
  Capital Outlay 2,437,946         510,877            1,927,069       
  Debt Service:
    Principal Retirement
    Interest and Fiscal Charges

Total Expenditures 3,427,716         2,137,725         1,289,991       

Excess of Revenues Over
  (Under) Expenditures 887,023         763,098         (123,925)        28,775              677,106            648,331          

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

  Proceeds from Long-Term Obligations
  Transfers In 26,297              26,297              
  Transfers Out (755,467)        (755,467)        (1,068,034)       (1,068,034)       

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (755,467)        (755,467)        -                     (1,041,737)       (1,041,737)       -                     

Net Change in Fund Balances 131,556$       7,631           (123,925)$     (1,012,962)$    (364,631)          648,331$       

Fund Balances - Beginning 
  of Year, As Restated 139,439         2,155,081         

Fund Balances-End of Year 147,070$      1,790,450$       
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Measure A Trip Reduction 
    Budget   Actual Variance Budget    Actual Variance

-$                      -$                     -$                     -$                    -$                    -$                    

417,420            523,936            106,516            9,351              13,168            3,817              
5,297,000         5,359,619         62,619              172,000          175,183          3,183              

512                  512                  500                 (500)                

5,714,420         5,884,067         169,647            181,851          188,351          6,500              

11,000              (11,000)            
71,845              7,781,631         (7,709,786)       212,325          159,847          52,478            

17,955,797       1,103,342         16,852,455       

518,032            445,928            72,104              
72,105              (72,105)            

18,545,674       9,414,006         9,131,668         212,325          159,847          52,478            

(12,831,254)      (3,529,939)       9,301,315         (30,474)           28,504            58,978            

21,091              21,091              
(1,038,489)        (1,038,489)       

(1,017,398)        (1,017,398)       -                       -                      -                      -                      

(13,848,652)$    (4,547,337)       9,301,315$       (30,474)$        28,504          58,978$         

12,778,364       324,124          

8,231,027$       352,628$       

Continued Sheet 1 of 3
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CITY OF CORONA
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual   
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2007   

 City Facilities Asset Forfeiture  
Revenues: Budget Actual Variance     Budget   Actual Variance

  Property Taxes -$                    -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                       
  Licenses, Fees and Permits 50,400            56,843            6,443              
  Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures 100                 (100)                29,000           101,799         72,799               
  Special Assessments
  Investment Earnings (1,750)             395                 2,145              13,374           19,627           6,253                 
  Intergovernmental Revenues 10,000            20,000            10,000            
  Current Services
  Payments in Lieu of Services
  Gifts and Donations
  Miscellaneous Revenues 247,900          253,423          5,523              

Total Revenues 306,650          330,661          24,011            42,374           121,426         79,052               

Expenditures:

  Current:
    General Government 218,898          197,421          21,477            
    Public Works 27,327            27,327            
    Parks and Community Services 247,879          255,804          (7,925)             
    Fire
    Police 327,578         74,525           253,053             
    Redevelopment
    Library
  Capital Outlay 35,372            96                 35,276            
  Debt Service:
    Principal Retirement
    Interest and Fiscal Charges

Total Expenditures 529,476          480,648          48,828            327,578         74,525           253,053             

Excess of Revenues Over
  (Under) Expenditures (222,826)         (149,987)         72,839            (285,204)        46,901           332,105             

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

  Transfers In 190,903          190,903          
  Transfers Out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 190,903          190,903          -                      -                     -                     -                         

Net Change in Fund Balances (31,923)$         40,916          72,839$         (285,204)$     46,901           332,105$          

Fund Balances - Beginning 
  of Year, as Restated (301,599)         320,528         

Fund Balances-End of Year (260,683)$      367,429$       
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Residential Refuse Special Tax Districts
          

Budget    Actual Variance     Budget   Actual Variance

-$                    -$                    -$                     -$                   -$                                     -$                           

6,973,559       6,928,995                         (44,564)                  
26,049            11,263             (14,786)            338,262          352,603                            14,341                   
40,000            81,820             41,820              

6,123,000       5,806,732        (316,268)          6,500              25,975                              19,475                   

40,910            55,726                              14,816                   

6,189,049       5,899,815        (289,234)          7,359,231       7,363,299                         4,068                     

2,500                                (2,500)                    
6,613,477       6,535,921        77,556              3,272,773       2,901,673                         371,100                 

4,468,219       4,053,119                         415,100                 

66,307                              

1,052,464       122,399                            930,065                 

5,234              5,234                     

6,613,477       6,535,921        77,556              8,798,690       7,145,998                         1,718,999              

(424,428)         (636,106)          (211,678)          (1,439,459)     217,301                            1,656,760              

655,619          655,619           
(19,060)           (19,060)            (25,803)          (25,803)                             

636,559          636,559           -                       (25,803)          (25,803)                             -                            

212,131$        453                  (211,678)$        (1,465,262)$   191,498                          1,656,760$           

4,547               8,001,777                         

5,000$             8,193,275$                      
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CITY OF CORONA
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances- Budget and Actual
All Special Revenue Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2007  

Grants & Endowments Totals

Revenues: Budget    Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance

  Property Taxes -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                        -$                        -$                        
  Licenses, Fees and Permits 50,400                56,843                6,443                  
  Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures 904,100              857,266              (46,834)               
  Special Assessments 6,973,559           6,928,995           (44,564)               
  Investment Earnings 8,908             82,739           73,831           965,628              1,114,193           148,565              
  Intergovernmental Revenues 353,444         1,477,967      1,124,523      8,786,944           9,782,123           995,179              
  Current Services 222,000         240,538         18,538           6,351,500           6,073,245           (278,255)             
  Payments in Lieu of Services -                          -                          -                          

  Other Revenues 516                689,310              354,643              (334,667)             

Total Revenues 584,352         1,801,760      1,216,892      24,721,441         25,167,308         445,867              

Expenditures:

  Current:
    General Government 218,898              216,921              1,977                  
    Public Works 1,511,548      11,187,517         20,538,795         (7,839,730)          
    Parks and Community Services 4,716,098           4,308,923           407,175              
    Fire -                          -                          -                          
    Police 687,607         449,587         238,020         1,015,185           524,112              491,073              
    Redevelopment -                          66,307                -                          
    Library 71,956           114,223         (42,267)          71,956                114,223              (42,267)               
  Capital Outlay 1,932,929      140,844         1,792,085      23,414,508         1,877,558           21,536,950         
  Debt Service:
    Principal Retirement 523,266              445,928              77,338                
    Interest and Fiscal Charges -                          72,105                (72,105)               

Total Expenditures 2,692,492      2,216,202      1,987,838      41,147,428         28,164,872         14,560,411         

Excess of Revenues Over
  (Under) Expenditures (2,108,140)     (414,442)        1,693,698      (16,425,987)        (2,997,564)          13,428,423         

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

-                          -                          -                          
  Transfers In 893,910              893,910              -                          
  Transfers Out (2,906,853)          (2,906,853)          -                          

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                     -                     (2,012,943)          (2,012,943)          -                          

  (Under) Expenditures and Other Uses (2,108,140)$   (414,442)      1,693,698$   (18,438,930)$     (5,010,507)          13,428,423$      

Fund Balances - Beginning 
  of Year, as Restated 951,677         24,373,938                                  

Fund Balances-End of Year 537,235$      19,363,431$       
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CITY OF CORONA

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Debt Service Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2007

General Obligation Redevelopment
 

Revenues: Budget    Actual Variance Budget   Actual Variance

  Property Taxes 736,000$       671,991$       (64,009)$       21,154,009$       24,865,316$       3,711,307$         
  Special Assessments
  Investment Earnings 47,491           13,726           (33,765)         416,866              442,828              25,962                
  Other Revenues 685,801              (685,801)             

Total Revenues 783,491         685,717         (97,774)         22,256,676         25,308,144         3,051,468           

Expenditures:

  Current:
    Redevelopment 281,213              228,551              52,662                
    Capital Outlay 268,961              268,961              
  Debt Service:
    Principal Retirement 745,500         610,000         135,500         9,916,706           1,920,834           7,995,872           
    Interest and Fiscal Charges 129,680         (129,680)       8,254,617           (8,254,617)          

Total Expenditures 745,500         739,680         5,820             10,466,880         10,404,002         62,878                

Excess of Revenues Over
  (Under) Expenditures 37,991           (53,963)         (91,954)         11,789,796         14,904,142         3,114,346           

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

  Proceeds from Long-Term Obligations 5,103,775           5,103,775           
  Principal Retirement
  Bond Premium
  Transfers In 3,605,904           4,782,049           1,176,145           
  Transfers Out (17,370,887)        (17,370,887)        
 
Total Other Financing
  Sources (Uses) -                    -                    -                    (13,764,983)        (7,485,063)          6,279,920           

Net Change in Fund Balances 37,991$         (53,963)        (91,954)$      (1,975,187)$       7,419,079         9,394,266$         

Fund Balances - Beginning 
  of Year, As Restated 791,908        2,253,510         

Fund Balances-End of Year 737,945$      9,672,589$        
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Public Financing
Assessment Districts Authority

 
Budget    Actual Variance Budget   Actual Variance

-$                  -$                  -$                      -$                      
536,244          543,094         6,850             
30,293            29,676           (617)              211,848            407,703            195,855            

295                

566,537          573,065         6,528             211,848            407,703            195,855            

616,349          365,000         251,349         600,709            (600,709)           
248,395         (248,395)       601,345            (601,345)           

616,349          613,395         2,954             600,709            601,345            (636)                  

(49,812)          (40,330)         9,482             (388,861)           (193,642)           195,219            

11,426,742       

1,212,281         7,846                
(1,204,435)        -                        

-                     -                    -                    7,846                11,434,588       -                        

(49,812)$        (40,330)         9,482$           (388,861)$         11,240,946     11,629,807$    

861,778         5,475,752       

821,448$       16,716,698$    

Continued Sheet 1 of 2
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CITY OF CORONA

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Debt Service Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2007

Totals

Revenues: Budget   Actual Variance

  Property Taxes 21,890,009$     25,537,307$     3,647,298$       
  Special Assessments 536,244            543,094            6,850                
  Investment Earnings 706,498            893,933            187,435            
  Other Revenues 685,801            295                   (685,506)           

Total Revenues 23,818,552       26,974,629       3,156,077         

Expenditures:

  Current:
    Redevelopment 281,213            228,551            52,662              
    Capital Outlay 268,961            -                        268,961            
  Debt Service:
    Principal Retirement 11,879,264       2,895,834         8,983,430         
    Interest and Fiscal Charges -                        9,234,037         (9,234,037)        

Total Expenditures 12,429,438       12,358,422       71,016              

Excess of Revenues Over
  (Under) Expenditures 11,389,114       14,616,207       3,227,093         

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

16,530,517       16,530,517       
-                        -                        
-                        -                        

  Transfers In 4,818,185         4,789,895         (28,290)             
  Transfers Out (18,575,322)      (17,370,887)      1,204,435         
 
Total Other Financing
  Sources (Uses) (13,757,137)      3,949,525         17,706,662       

Net Change in Fund Balances (2,368,023)$     18,565,732     20,933,755$    

Fund Balances - Beginning  
  of Year, As Restated 9,382,948       

Fund Balances-End of Year 27,948,680$    

Concluded Sheet 2 of 2
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CITY OF CORONA

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Capital Projects Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2007

 
HUD

 Grants Planned Local Drainage
  

Revenues: Budget    Actual Variance Budget    Actual Variance

  Licenses, Fees & Permits -$                -$                  -$                    482,173$      475,564$      (6,609)$         
  Investment Earnings 19,457          19,457            (14,874)         14,874          
  Intergovernmental Revenues 2,888,566       1,558,876     (1,329,690)      
  Other Revenues 155,181          11,955          (143,226)         2,100            5,775            3,675            

Total Revenues 3,043,747       1,590,288     (1,453,459)      469,399        481,339        11,940          

Expenditures:

  Current:
    Redevelopment 255,064          481,001       (225,937)       
    General Government 59,199         (59,199)         
    Planning 103,962          103,964       (2)                  
    Building 47,964            47,964          
    Police
    Public Works 28,116            214,359       (186,243)       568,993      516,813      52,180          
    Library
    Parks and Community Services 59,207         (59,207)         
  Capital Outlay 1,909,539       672,558       1,236,981     

Total Expenditures 2,344,645       1,590,288     754,357          568,993        516,813        52,180          

Excess of Revenues Over
  (Under) Expenditures 699,102          -                    (699,102)         (99,594)         (35,474)        64,120          

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

  Proceeds from Lon-Term Obligations
  Transfers In 23,785          23,785          
  Transfers Out 

Net Change in Fund Balances -                      -                    -                      23,785          23,785          -                    

  (Under) Expenditures and Other Uses 699,102$        -                   (699,102)$      (123,379)$    (11,689)      64,120$        

Fund Balances-Beginning of Year, As 
Restated 350,644        11,689          

Fund Balances-End of Year 350,644$     -$                  

126



Other Grants Redevelopment
  

Budget    Actual Variance Budget    Actual Variance

-$                    -$                      -$                    -$                      -$                            -$                      
(17,875)           357                   18,232            513,613            630,017                  116,404            

8,140,003       4,457,908         (3,682,095)      
326                   1,487,429         1,491,419               3,990                

8,122,128       4,458,591         (3,663,537)      2,001,042         2,121,436               120,394            

3,075,686       26,114,003           (23,038,317)     
329,211          1,913,314             (1,584,103)       
459,137          384,341                74,796             

128,897          137,382                (8,485)              

12,877                  
11,853,289     4,449,661         7,403,628      31,593,490     1,310,138             30,283,352      

11,853,289     4,449,661         7,403,628       35,586,421       29,872,055             5,727,243         

(3,731,161)      8,930                3,740,091       (33,585,379)      (27,750,619)            5,834,760         

 17,051,225           
12,643            12,643              19,708,169       19,708,169             

(21,573)           (21,573)             (4,505,401)        (4,505,401)              

(8,930)             (8,930)               -                      15,202,768       32,253,993             -                        

(3,740,091)$    -                        3,740,091$    (18,382,611)$   4,503,374             5,834,760$       

4,011                16,120,631             

4,011$              20,624,005$          

Continued Sheet 1 of 2
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CITY OF CORONA

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Capital Projects Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2007

Public Facilities
Projects  Totals

  
Revenues: Budget    Actual Variance Budget    Actual Variance

  Licenses, Fees & Permits -$                      -$                    -$                    482,173$              475,564$              (6,609)$                 
  Investment Earnings 434,387           434,387           480,864                1,084,218             603,354                
  Intergovernmental Revenues 5,980,000         1,961,511        (4,018,489)      17,008,569           7,978,295             (9,030,274)            
  Miscellaneous Revenues 863                  1,644,710             1,510,338             (134,372)               

Total Revenues 5,980,000         2,396,761        (3,583,239)      19,616,316           11,048,415           (8,567,901)            

Expenditures:

  Current:
    Redevelopment 3,330,750           26,595,004           (23,264,254)        
    General Government 329,211              1,972,513             (1,643,302)          
    Planning 563,099              488,305                74,794                
    Building 47,964                -                            47,964                
    Police -                          -                            -                          
    Public Works 726,006              868,554                (142,548)             
    Library -                          -                            -                          
    Parks and Community Services -                          72,084                  (72,084)               
  Capital Outlay 50,580,277       8,623,731      41,956,546   95,936,595         15,056,088           80,880,507         

Total Expenditures 50,580,277       8,623,731        41,956,546     100,933,625         45,052,548           55,881,077           

Excess of Revenues Over
  (Under) Expenditures (44,600,277)      (6,226,970)      38,373,307     (81,317,309)          (34,004,133)          47,313,176           

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

  Proceeds from Long-Term Obligations 25,753,258   42,804,483           42,804,483         
  Transfers In (1,602,845)        1,602,846        3,205,691        18,141,752           21,347,443           3,205,691             
  Transfers Out (64,091)             (64,091)           (4,591,065)            (4,591,065)            (4,591,065)             
Total Other Financing
  Sources (Uses) (1,666,936)        27,292,013     3,205,691        13,550,687           59,560,861           41,419,109           

Net Change in Fund Balances (46,267,213)$    21,065,043   41,578,998$  (67,766,622)$       25,556,728$         93,323,350$        

Fund Balances-Beginning of Year, As 
Restated (222,075)         16,264,900           

Fund Balances-End of Year 20,842,968$  41,821,628$         

Concluded Sheet 2 of 2
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Combining Financial Statements
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

Public Financing Authority Fund - This fund is used to account for debt service transactions 
including revenue collections and payments of principal and interest on long-term obligations.

Public Improvement Corporation Fund - This fund is used to account for debt service 
transactions including revenue collections and payments of principal and interest on long-term 
obligations.
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CITY OF CORONA

Combining Statement of Net Assets
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
June 30, 2007

Public Public
Financing Improvement
Authority Corporation Totals

Assets:
Current Assets
  Cash and Investments -$                     -$                       -$                     
  Accounts Receivable, Net
  Interest Receivable 112,684           13,316                126,000           
  Inventories and Prepayments
  Due from Other Governments
  Restricted Assets:
    Cash and Investments 6,590,362        563,388              7,153,750        
    Total Current Assets 6,703,046        576,704              7,279,750

Liabilities:

Current Liabilities
  Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
  Claims and Judgments Payable
    Total Current Liabilities -                       -                         -                       

Noncurrent Liabilities
   Interfund Advances Payable 6,587,825        6,587,825        
  Claims and Judgments Payable
    Total Noncurrent Liabilities 6,587,825        -                         6,587,825        

Total Liabilities 6,587,825        -                         6,587,825        

Net Assets:
  Restricted 6,590,362        563,388              7,153,750        
  Unrestricted (6,475,141)       13,316                (6,461,825)       

Total Net Assets 115,221$         576,704$            691,925$         

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
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CITY OF CORONA

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2007

Public Public
Financing Improvement
Authority Corporation Totals

Operating Revenues:
  Internal Service Charges -$                     -$                     -$               
  Other Revenues 

Total Operating Revenues -                       -                       -                 

Operating Expenses:
  Personnel Services
  Contractual
  Material and Supplies
  Utilities
  Claims Expense

Total Operating Expenses -                       -                       -                 

Operating Income (Loss) -                       -                       -                 

Non-Operating Revenues:
  Investment Earnings 314,155         32,950           347,105    
  Interest Expense (321,678)        (33,062)          (354,740)  

Total Non-Operating Revenues (7,523)            (112)               (7,635)      

Income (Loss) Before Transfers (7,523)            (112)               (7,635)      

Transfers In 
Transfers Out (6,002)              (6,002)        

Net Income (Loss) (13,525)            (112)                 (13,637)      

Net Assets - Beginning of Year, As Restated 128,746           576,816           705,562      

Net Assets - End of Year 115,221$         576,704$         691,925$    

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
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CITY OF CORONA

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds 
Year Ended June 30, 2007

Public Public
 Financing Improvement
 Authority Corporation Totals 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
  Cash Received from Customers/Other Funds -$                    -$                    -$                    
  Cash Payments to Suppliers of Goods and Services
  Cash Payments to Employees for Services
  Cash Received (Payments) of Current Claims
  Increase (Decrease) in Long-Term Claims
  Other Receipts (Payments)

    Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities -                      -                      -                      

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:  
  Transfers Received -                      
  Transfers Paid (6,002)             (6,002)             
 
    Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Noncapital  
     Financing Activities (6,002)             -                      (6,002)             

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
  Interest payments of Long-term debt (321,678)         (33,062)           (354,740)         

    Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Capital and Related
     Financing Activities (321,678)         (33,062)           (354,740)         

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
  Interest on Investments 314,669          33,124            347,793          

    Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 314,669          33,124            347,793          
 
    Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and  
     Cash Equivalents (13,011)           62                   (12,949)           

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 6,603,373       563,326          7,166,699       

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year 6,590,362$     563,388$        7,153,750$     

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Operating Income (Loss) -$                    -$                    -$                    
Adjustment to Reconcile Operating Income to
 Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
  Accounts Receivable
  Due from Other Governments
  Inventories and Prepayments
  Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
  Claims and Judgments Payable

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities -$                    -$                    -$                    

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

135



136



Combining Financial Statements
Internal Service Funds

Equipment Pool Fund - This fund was established by Chapter 12, Title 3 of the
Municipal Code as provided by Section 53736 of the Government Code. The fund receives
the unencumbered surplus funds from the Fleet Operations Fund.

Fleet Operations Fund - This fund is used to account for Motor Pool rental as the
equipment is used. At year end, the surplus rent is transferred to the Equipment Pool to
pay for equipment replacement.

Workers' Compensation Self-Insurance Fund - This fund was established on December
1, 1974 at which time the City became self-insured. Claims and administrative expenses
are charged to this fund. Reserves are held by this fund to buffer the impact of unknown
but potential losses.

Liability Risk Self-Insurance Fund - This fund is used to account for expenditures in
payment of claims, administrator's expense (including legal fees) and to establish reserves
against future claims.

Warehouse Fund - This fund is used to account for expenditures regarding distribution of
inventory.
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CITY OF CORONA

Combining Statement of Net Assets
Internal Service Funds
June 30, 2007

Self-Insurance
  Equipment  Fleet Workers'   Liability

   Pool  Operations Compensation   Risk
Assets:
Current Assets
  Cash and Investments 3,584,527$      3,888,075$      16,352,421$    3,409,229$      
  Accounts Receivable, Net 3,610               -                       12,513             
  Interest Receivable 35,149             38,125             160,346           33,430             
  Inventories and Prepayments 247,782           
  Due from Other Governments 8,920               230                  
  Restricted Assets:
    Cash and Investments
    Total Current Assets 3,628,596        4,177,592        16,512,767      3,455,402        

Liabilities:
Current Liabilities
  Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 9,524               217,694           21,492             123,255           
  Claims and Judgments Payable 2,055,140        565,801           
  Compensated Absences Payable
    Total Current Liabilities 9,524               217,694           2,076,632        689,056           

Noncurrent Liabilities
   Interfund Advances Payable
  Compensated Absences Payable 76,954             
  Claims and Judgments Payable 5,343,949        1,218,649        
    Total Noncurrent Liabilities -                       -                       5,343,949        1,218,649        

Total Liabilities 9,524               217,694           7,420,581        1,907,705        

Net Assets:
  Restricted
  Unrestricted 3,619,072        3,882,944        9,092,186        1,547,697        

Total Net Assets 3,619,072$      3,882,944$      9,092,186$      1,547,697$      
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Warehouse Totals

25,488$           27,259,740$    
-                       16,123             

247                  267,297           
247,782           

9,150               

25,735             27,800,092      

 
11,053             383,018           

-                   2,620,941        
-                       

11,053             3,003,959        

76,954             
-                       6,562,598        
-                       6,562,598        

11,053             9,566,557        

-                       
14,682             18,156,581      

14,682$           18,156,581$    
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CITY OF CORONA

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets
Internal Service Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2007

Self-Insurance
  Equipment  Fleet Workers'   Liability

   Pool  Operations Compensation   Risk
Operating Revenues:
  Internal Service Charges -$                 6,126,836$      4,355,282$      2,100,005$      
  Other Revenues 8,920               129,579           6,792,011        1,092,996        

Total Operating Revenues 8,920               6,256,415         11,147,293      3,193,001        

Operating Expenses:
  Personnel Services 1,135               1,087,854        175,759           199,731           
  Contractual 99,419             696,311           63,674             39,012             
  Material and Supplies 2,193,188        300,872           361,007           675,217           
  Utilities 4,931               856,441           4,592               3,017               
  Claims Expense 1,442,530        887,500           

Total Operating Expenses 2,298,673        2,941,478         2,047,562        1,804,477        

Operating Income (Loss) (2,289,753)       3,314,937         9,099,731        1,388,524        

Non-Operating Revenues:
  Investment Earnings 200,513           213,615           754,482           95,954             
  Interest Expense

Total Non-Operating Revenues 200,513           213,615           754,482           95,954             

Income (Loss) Before Transfers (2,089,240)       3,528,552        9,854,213        1,484,478        

Transfers In 1,874,796        69,843             197,067           41,413             
Transfers Out (265,309)          (1,283,458)       (951,550)          (137,367)          

Net Income (Loss) (479,753)           2,314,937         9,099,730         1,388,524        

Net Assets - Beginning of Year, As Restated 4,098,825        1,568,007        (7,544)              159,173           

Net Assets - End of Year 3,619,072$      3,882,944$       9,092,186$      1,547,697$      
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Warehouse Totals

-$                 12,582,123$    
336,704           8,360,210        

336,704           20,942,333      

287,708           1,752,187        
898,416           

33,991             3,564,275        
737                  869,718           

2,330,030        

322,436           9,414,626        

14,268             11,527,707      

414                  1,264,978        

414                  1,264,978        

14,682             12,792,685      

2,183,119        
(2,637,684)       

14,682             12,338,120      

5,818,461        

14,682$           18,156,581$    
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CITY OF CORONA

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Internal Service Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2007

Self-Insurance
   Equipment  Fleet  Workers'   Liability
    Pool  Operations Compensation   Risk

 
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
  Cash Received from Customers/Other Funds -$                     6,128,115$      4,355,792$      2,104,271$      
  Cash Payments to Suppliers of Goods and Services (2,655,618)       (1,818,703)       (454,936)          (659,572)          
  Cash Payments to Employees for Services (1,135)              (1,082,923)       (175,759)          (199,731)          
  Cash Received (Payments) of Current Claims (176)                 (102,603)          226,789           
  Increase (Decrease) in Long-Term Claims (8,126,695)       (2,323,620)       
  Other Receipts (Payments) 129,579           6,792,011        1,092,766        

    Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities (2,656,753)       3,355,892        2,287,810        240,903           

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
  Transfers Received 1,874,796        69,843             197,067           41,413             
  Transfers Paid (265,309)          (1,283,458)       (951,550)          (137,367)          
  
    Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Noncapital 
     Financing Activities 1,609,487        (1,213,615)       (754,483)          (95,954)            

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
  Interest payments of Long-term debt

    Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Capital and Related
     Financing Activities -                       -                       -                       -                       

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
  Interest on Investments 210,568           229,822           711,727           88,960             

    Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 210,568           229,822           711,727           88,960             
 
    Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and 
     Cash Equivalents (836,698)          2,372,099        2,245,054        233,909           

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 4,421,225        1,515,976        14,107,367      3,175,320        

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year 3,584,527$      3,888,075$      16,352,421$    3,409,229$      

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided 
by Operating Activities:

Operating Income (Loss) (2,289,753)$     3,314,937$      9,099,731$      1,388,524$      
Adjustment to Reconcile Operating Income to
 Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
  Accounts Receivable 1,279               510                  4,266               
  Due from Other Governments (8,920)              (230)                 
  Inventories and Prepayments (73,200)            
  Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities (358,080)          113,052           (25,663)            57,674             
  Claims and Judgments Payable (176)                 (6,786,768)       (1,209,331)       

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities (2,656,753)$     3,355,892$      2,287,810$      240,903$         
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Warehouse
 Services Totals

336,704$     12,924,882$    
(23,675)        (5,612,504)       

(287,708)      (1,747,256)       
124,010           

(10,450,315)     
8,014,356        

25,321         3,253,173        

 
2,183,119        

(2,637,684)       

 
-                   (454,565)          

-                   -                       

167              1,241,244        

167              1,241,244        

 
25,488         4,039,852        

23,219,888      

25,488$       27,259,740$    

14,268$       11,527,707$    

6,055               
(9,150)              

(73,200)            
11,053         (201,964)          

(7,996,275)       
 

25,321$       3,253,173$      
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Fiduciary Funds
Combining Financial Statements 
in Assets and Liabilities

Fiduciary Funds represent Agency Funds, which are custodial in nature 
and do not involve measurement of results of operations.
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CITY OF CORONA   

Fiduciary Funds
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
Year Ended June 30, 2007

Balance Balance
June 30, 2006 Additions Deductions June 30, 2007

Assets

Cash and Investments 2,298,029$             26,738,706$           27,527,639$           1,509,096$             
Accounts Recivable, Net -                          -                          -                          -                          
Interest Receivable 349,701                  743,430                  756,664                  336,467                  
Due from other Governmental Agencies 600,686                  779,132                  600,907                  778,911                  
Restricted Assets:
  Cash and Investments 44,936,367             51,674,007             52,792,309             43,818,065             

Total Assets 48,184,783$           79,935,275$           81,677,519$           46,442,539$           

Liabilities

Acounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 658,117$                6,467,059               7,064,309               60,867$                  
Deposits 399,082                  354,140                  508,746                  244,476                  
Due to Other Governmental Agencies 6,040                      641,401                  630,133                  17,308                    
Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets -                          24,500                    -                          24,500                    
Due to Bondholders 47,121,544             12,440,942             13,467,098             46,095,388             

Total Liabilites 48,184,783$           19,928,042$           21,670,286$           46,442,539$           

Pass Through Agency Fund
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Statistical Section

Contents Page

1 Net Assets by Component 150

2 Changes in Net Assets 152

3 Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 156

4 Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 158

5a Water Sales By User Type 160

5b Assessed Value and Actual Value of Taxable Property 162

6a Ready to Serve Charges for Water Usage 164

6b Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 166

7a Principal Water Customers 168

7b Principal Property Tax Payers 170

8 Property Tax Levies and Collections 172

9 Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 174

10 Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding 177

11 Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 178
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16 Full-time Equivalent City Government Employees by Function/Program 191

17 Operating Indicators by Function/Program 192

18 Capital Assets Statistics by Function/Program 193

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules was derived from the City's comprehensive
annual financial reports for the relevant year.

This part of the City of Corona's comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed information as a context for
understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary
information says about the City's overall financial health.

Demographic and Economic Information - These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help
the reader understand the environment within which the City's financial activities take place.

Operating Information - These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand how
the information in the City's financial report relates to the services the City provides and the activities it performs. 

Financial Trends - These schedules contain information to help the reader to understand how the City's financial
performance and well-being have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity - These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the City's most significant own-
source revenue. 

Debt Capacity - These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the City's current
levels of outstanding debt and the City's ability to issue additional debt in the future.
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CITY OF CORONA

Schedule 1
Net Assets by Component
Last Eight Fiscal Years (accrual basis of accounting)

2007 2006 2005
Governmental Activities

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 458,250,349$   422,767,976$   456,222,213$   
Restricted for:

Capital Projects 20,417,055       -                   386,036            
Debt Service 26,273,799       6,898,327         7,982,213         
Specific Projects and Programs 9,483,004         8,386,210         7,729,386         

Total Restricted 56,173,858       15,284,537       16,097,635       
Unrestricted 269,852,046     306,059,386     239,481,478     

Total governmental activities net assets 784,276,253$  744,111,899$  711,801,326$   

Business-type Activities
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 38,558,652$     20,550,655$     21,836,957$     
Restricted for:

Specific Projects and Programs 17,317,361       7,548,512         673,256            
Unrestricted 50,033,740       42,723,446       39,523,931       

Total business-type activities net assets 105,909,753$  70,822,613$    62,034,144$    

Primary Government
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 496,809,001$   443,318,631$   478,059,170$   
Restricted 73,491,219       22,833,049       16,770,891       
Unrestricted 319,885,786     348,782,832     279,005,409     

Total Primary Government Net Assets 890,186,006$  814,934,512$  773,835,470$   

Ten years of data is not available in this format
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2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

395,841,709$   392,111,753$     392,349,900$      355,227,433$     337,699,623$  

9,976,958         13,310,313         13,387,098          14,800,272         15,188,534      
13,178,815       19,091,733         21,135,725          21,920,133         32,955,987      

-                   34,135,270         34,897,216          29,685,938         409,129           
23,155,773       66,537,316         69,420,039          66,406,343         48,553,650      

265,838,106     42,904,348         42,277,201          64,373,569         84,200,142      

684,835,588$   501,553,417$     504,047,140$     486,007,345$    470,453,415$  

14,764,244$     141,335,905$     151,733,910$      128,634,385$     120,684,440$  

26,387,128       1,709,856           8,134,689            -                      -                   
9,962,623         78,188,671         44,877,402          44,231,415         45,170,290      

51,113,995$     221,234,432$     204,746,001$     172,865,800$    165,854,730$  

410,605,953$   533,447,658$     544,083,810$      483,861,818$     458,384,063$  
49,542,901       68,247,172         77,554,728          66,406,343         48,553,650      

275,800,729     121,093,019       87,154,603          108,604,984       129,370,432    

735,949,583$   722,787,849$     708,793,141$     658,873,145$    636,308,145$  

Fiscal Year

151



CITY OF CORONA   

Schedule 2
Changes in Net Assets
Last Eight Fiscal Years (accrual basis of accounting) 

 

2007 2006 2005
Expenses
Governmental activities:

General government 17,944,188$    17,000,514$    11,199,340$    
Fire 19,824,613      19,372,402      17,247,894      
Police 35,418,464    35,290,552    32,105,270      
Public Works 32,887,632      28,293,319      25,450,529      
Redevelopment 31,450,231      18,317,214      13,825,131      
Parks and Community Services 12,504,767      12,863,536      12,091,432      
Library 3,156,247        3,233,627        3,111,361        
Interest and fiscal charges 12,348,977      9,164,552        10,170,977      

Total governmental activities expenses 165,535,120$ 143,535,716$ 125,201,934$  
Business-type activities:

Water 42,980,979      39,968,554      36,073,601      
Wastewater 25,431,501      23,411,865      16,876,237      
Electric 24,688,495      20,279,523      12,855,676      
Transit 1,773,529        1,663,358        1,615,000        

Total business-type activities expenses 94,874,504      85,323,300      67,420,514      
Total primary government expenses 260,409,624$ 228,859,016$ 192,622,448$  

Program Revenues
Governmental activities:
 Charges for services:

General government 1,513,639        8,645,359        1,129,140        
Fire 4,181,914        3,229,032        3,197,076        
Police 3,246,509        3,017,477        2,687,347        
Public Works 14,830,576      16,795,580      16,124,597      
Redevelopment 1,168               -                   157                  
Parks and Community Services 6,064,402        5,986,229        5,805,482        
Library 541,166           402,660           324,561           

Operating Grants and Contributions 8,270,729      7,794,735      12,113,704      
Capital Grants and Contributions 22,362,669      23,044,293      9,705,129        

Total governmental activities program revenues 61,012,772      68,915,365      51,087,193      
Business-type activities:
 Charges for services:

Water 43,261,136    36,548,936    29,061,220      
Wastewater 21,824,979      20,211,966      13,897,603      
Electric 24,466,921      20,962,161      13,067,845      
Transit 316,671           270,679           234,693           

Operating Grants and Contributions 1,284,236        1,233,282        1,250,281        
Capital Grants and Contributions 31,702,614      12,696,552      17,754,362      

Total business-type activities program revenues 122,856,557    91,923,576      75,266,004      
Total primary government program revenues 183,869,329$ 160,838,941$ 126,353,197$  

Ten years of data is not available in this format

Fiscal Year
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2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

16,972,222$    14,266,453$    11,163,604$    9,961,259$      8,834,646$       
16,102,014      15,074,400      13,081,838      11,971,891      13,044,864       
30,248,573      30,267,856      25,520,663      23,370,509    21,364,450     
26,768,539      24,348,477      19,712,213      19,765,894      29,485,709       
14,878,105       16,941,126      6,892,793        7,598,465        10,994,583       
12,272,328      12,508,067      12,699,189      12,287,167      9,830,458         
3,040,136        3,410,263        2,705,314        2,407,180        2,286,619         
4,844,242        18,141,782      11,383,870      15,743,435      14,340,456       

125,126,160$  134,958,424$  103,159,484$  103,105,800$ 110,181,785$  

34,644,300      36,292,376      26,868,711      23,957,516      28,722,363       
15,833,862      16,941,850      14,598,053      12,817,782      16,315,555       
20,053,738      18,880,894      6,434,253        -                   -                    
1,496,799        1,280,630        1,108,456        951,286           880,134            

72,028,699      73,395,750      49,009,473      37,726,584      45,918,052       
197,154,859$  208,354,174$  152,168,957$  140,832,384$ 156,099,837$  

953,897           743,077           748,646           618,371           371,560            
1,726,756        1,549,395        1,222,672        781,302           817,253            
2,689,863        2,740,805        2,253,332        1,854,730        2,431,298         

15,175,883      14,074,917      13,508,012      14,043,758      18,708,020       
1,385               -                   -                   -                   1,389,324         

5,159,390        4,796,231        4,558,960        4,402,648        2,220,737         
293,248           237,379           164,788           149,958           163,224            

12,211,236      11,549,543      11,788,304      9,270,943      12,106,786     
11,271,231      14,898,908      12,355,493      13,977,720      11,755,707       
49,482,889      50,590,255      46,600,207      45,099,430      49,963,909       

30,633,776      27,999,085      28,475,179      24,540,847    28,154,840     
13,245,884      13,382,760      21,292,277      11,138,059      11,608,462       
18,287,523      16,420,890      9,265,534        -                   -                    

256,821           131,570           120,923           107,137           67,610              
1,234,330        1,259,614        993,988           746,072           631,354            

15,814,606      21,081,267      18,954,473      3,889,628        -                    
79,472,940      80,275,186      79,102,374      40,421,743      40,462,266       

128,955,829$  130,865,441$  125,702,581$  85,521,173$   90,426,175$    

Fiscal Year
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Schedule 2
Changes in Net Assets
Last Eight Fiscal Years (accrual basis of accounting) 

2007 2006

Net (Expense)/Revenue
Governmental activities (104,522,348)$  (74,620,351)$   
Business-type activities 27,982,053       6,600,276        
Total primary government net expense (76,540,295)$   (68,020,075)$   

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets
Governmental activities:

Taxes
Property taxes 63,121,766$     50,973,502$    
Special Assessments -                  -                  
Sales and Use Tax 39,684,799       39,915,335      
Other Taxes 9,396,886         9,556,368        
       Total taxes 112,203,451     100,445,205    

Unrestricted grants and contributions 1,977,907         3,710,301        
Payments in lieu of taxes -                    -                   
Gain on Sale of Capital Asset 6,438,368         -                   
Investment earnings 9,602,364       4,875,430       
Miscellaneous 9,936,382         6,691,463        
Loss on Sale of Land Held for Resale -                    -                   
Special Item 7,996,099         -                   
Transfers 170,294            (1,458,852)       

Total Governmental activities 148,324,865     114,263,547    

Business-type activities:
Investment earnings 3,647,928         2,491,501        
Miscellaneous -                    -                   
Transfers (170,294)           1,458,852        

Total business-type activities 3,477,634         3,950,353        
Total primary government 151,802,499$  118,213,900$ 

Change in Net Assets
Governmental activities 43,802,517$     39,643,196$    
Business-type activities 31,459,687       10,550,629      
Total primary government 75,262,204$    50,193,825$    

Ten years of data is not available in this format

CITY OF CORONA

Fiscal Year
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2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

(74,114,741)$   (75,643,271)$   (84,368,169)$   (56,559,277)$   (58,006,370)$   (71,973,583)$   
7,845,490        7,444,241        6,879,436        30,092,901      2,695,159        (5,455,786)       

(66,269,251)$   (68,199,030)$   (77,488,733)$   (26,466,376)$  (55,311,211)$  (77,429,369)$   

42,349,908$    32,265,783$    28,924,051$    26,238,648$    24,153,482$    21,345,165$    
-                   839,255           1,409,389        3,290,757      3,757,317      9,175,512        

34,502,809      29,471,424      25,219,925      22,966,156      -                   -                   
4,866,205        4,200,484        6,700,169        6,409,162        26,835,838      22,397,927      

81,718,922      66,776,946      62,253,534      58,904,723      54,746,637      52,918,604      
1,112,066        6,547,602        7,718,551        7,560,375        6,964,417        6,083,373        
8,998,347        8,238,819        9,753,104        8,128,085        8,104,303        10,180,116      

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
2,222,270        3,678,428        3,634,423        5,461,343      8,143,691      7,324,782        
8,464,284        511,074           2,966,100        3,309,382        3,261,263        5,780,845        

-                   (201,083)          -                   (4,347,175)       (4,757,743)       -                   
-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

(29,223)            24,778             (4,451,266)       (68,539)            (1,335,313)       1,133,635        
102,486,666    85,576,564      81,874,446      78,948,194      75,127,255      83,421,355      

1,288,738        1,281,949        2,499,040        1,623,012        2,962,770        2,904,202        
482,495           -                   2,744,024        -                   -                   -                   
29,223             (24,778)            4,365,931        68,539             1,335,313        (1,133,635)       

1,800,456        1,257,171        9,608,995        1,691,551        4,298,083        1,770,567        
104,287,122$  86,833,735$    91,483,441$    80,639,745$   79,425,338$   85,191,922$    

28,371,925$    9,933,293$      (2,493,723)$     22,388,917$    17,120,885$    23,203,479$    
9,645,946        8,701,412        16,488,431      31,784,452      6,993,242        (3,685,219)       

38,017,871$    18,634,705$    13,994,708$    54,173,369$   24,114,127$   19,518,260$    

Fiscal Year
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CITY OF CORONA

Schedule 3
Fund Balances, Governmental Funds
Last Eight Fiscal Years (modified accrual basis of accounting)

2007 2006 2005
General Fund

Reserved 24,121,757$       75,249,936$       13,535,692$       
Unreserved 70,716,157         -                     31,748,096         

Total General Fund 94,837,914$      75,249,936$      45,283,788$       

All Other Governmental Funds
Reserved 59,739,936$       73,372,353$       71,680,887$       
Unreserved, reported in:

Other Governmental Funds 49,973,341         (693,256)            (619,485)            

Total all other Govermental Funds 109,713,277$    72,679,097$      71,061,402$       

Ten years of data is not available in this format

Fiscal Year
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2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

11,896,398$       13,451,103$       8,986,422$         10,394,564$       10,145,446$       
30,390,874         29,359,950         31,540,915         31,605,673         30,220,537         

42,287,272$       42,811,053$       40,527,337$      42,000,237$      40,365,983$       

75,451,071$       95,977,110$       79,182,655$       99,105,126$       51,990,450$       

(414,006)            (379,278)            (302,030)            (296,194)            48,681,140         

75,037,065$       95,597,832$       78,880,625$      98,808,932$      100,671,590$     

Fiscal Year
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CITY OF CORONA

Schedule 4
Changes in Fund Balances, Governmental Funds
Last Eight Fiscal Years (modified accrual basis of accounting)

2007 2006
Revenues:
Property Taxes 63,121,767$  50,973,502$  
Other Taxes 47,968,446    47,243,504    
Licenses, fees and permits 7,565,595      12,052,807    
Fines and Penalties 1,678,525      1,778,880      
Special Assessments 7,472,089      7,325,244      
Investment Earnings 8,337,386      4,093,836      
Intergovernmental Revenues 21,122,793    20,878,547    
Current Services 16,547,413    16,156,862    
Payments in Lieu of Services 9,801,798      11,540,850    
Other Revenues 11,567,679    10,514,261    

Total Revenues 195,183,491  182,558,293  

Expenditures:
General Government 24,855,330    21,080,414    
Planning 488,305         -                     
Fire 22,129,775    19,689,290    
Police 39,637,054    36,165,060    
Public Works 32,346,827    25,345,564    
Parks and Community Services 12,371,034    11,736,757    
Redevelopment 28,636,781    12,533,710    
Library 3,609,419      3,432,052      
Capital Outlay 22,935,456    9,338,399      
Debt Service

Principal 5,466,814      6,824,654      
Interest and Fiscal Charges 11,710,584    9,263,096      

Total Expenditures 204,187,379 155,408,996

Excess of Revenues over (under) expenditures (9,003,888) 27,149,297

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Loss from sale of land held for resale -                 -                 
Proceeds from Long-Term Obligations 59,335,000    -                 
Principal Retirement 6,739,350      -                 
Bond Premium -                 -                 
Transfers in 37,438,933    26,507,505    
Transfers out (36,814,074)   (22,504,515)   
Total other financing sources (uses) 66,699,209    4,002,990      

Net change in fund balances 57,695,321$ 31,152,287$ 

Debt service as a percentage of noncapital expenditures 9.5% 11.0%

Ten years of data is not available in this format

Fiscal Year
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2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

42,349,910$  32,265,783$  28,924,050$  26,238,648$  24,153,481$  21,345,165$    
40,815,213    34,923,016    29,994,105    30,396,922    25,281,839    22,397,927      
10,871,748    11,984,841    12,949,501    10,958,482    11,224,714    9,884,567        
1,508,004      1,700,005      1,713,495      1,407,628      1,105,048      1,562,990        
6,923,091      6,581,157      6,482,026      8,098,106      8,488,067      9,175,512        
2,776,118      3,907,468      4,781,225      7,422,121      10,604,860    6,654,778        

11,927,288    18,489,977    19,285,666    18,378,750    17,242,467    18,182,327      
15,518,676    13,470,119    12,901,807    11,880,438    11,634,689    11,187,411      
9,165,515      8,238,819      9,753,105      8,128,085      8,104,304      10,180,117      
8,626,151      3,313,914      9,015,827      5,805,563      7,059,195      20,806,659      

150,481,714  134,875,099  135,800,807  128,714,743  124,898,664  131,377,453    

18,497,239    25,270,857    20,615,021    15,389,630    12,474,703    10,934,920      
-                     -                     -                     -                     72,942           53,967             

17,947,422    16,848,544    14,609,632    12,621,139    11,692,537    12,308,088      
35,815,820    32,023,189    29,667,758    24,595,721    22,639,931    19,790,239      
21,272,214    24,809,152    20,726,962    14,915,970    13,339,928    12,817,205      
10,443,414    9,888,299      9,122,985      9,579,412      8,398,504      7,119,520        
8,112,135      7,742,841      9,433,505      1,098,150      2,734,282      466,867           
3,268,099      3,215,633      3,350,674      2,658,331      2,323,887      2,161,886        

19,846,407    28,640,837    14,613,566    44,483,618    33,820,224    30,328,142      

4,723,597      4,812,429      8,144,624      8,637,494      22,581,210    6,383,331        
10,498,967    4,958,286      17,823,737    11,490,362    14,360,876    12,257,100      
150,425,314 158,210,067 148,108,464 145,469,827 144,439,024 114,621,265

56,400 (23,334,968) (12,307,657) (16,755,084) (19,540,360) 16,756,188

-                 (201,083)        (4,347,175)     (2,214,269)     -                  
38,210,834    -                 36,065,000    5,181,235      22,810,000    -                  

(38,215,000)   -                 -                 -                 -                  
799,695         -                 -                 -                 -                 -                  

16,343,861    21,865,917    50,142,916    9,208,761      34,670,544    7,411,765        
(16,141,034)   (20,134,948)   (54,899,336)   (9,405,294)     (35,766,887)   (6,826,657)      

998,356         1,529,886      31,308,580    637,527         19,499,388    585,108           

1,054,756$    (21,805,082)$ 19,000,923$  (16,117,557)$ (40,972)$       17,341,296$   

11.7% 7.5% 19.5% 19.9% 33.4% 22.1%

Fiscal Year
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CITY OF CORONA   

Schedule 5a
Water Sales By User Type
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Acre % of Acre % of Acre % of

Feet Total Feet Total Feet Total

1998 17,440 66.1 4,433 16.8 317 1.2

1999 21,218 64.7 5,465 16.7 379 1.2

2000 23,908 65.8 6,231 17.1 648 1.8

2001 23,116 66.9 5,728 16.6 485 1.4

2002 22,957 66.0 5,913 17.0 556 1.6

2003 25,896 65.1 6,723 16.9 557 1.4

2004 27,678 64.0 6,750 15.6 1,738 4.0

2005 24,905 67.0 3,463 9.0 1,450 4.0

2006 26,630 66.2 3,848 9.6 1,573 3.9

2007 29,866 66.0 4,230 9.5 1,751 3.5

Source:  Corona Department of Water and Power

Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30 Residential Commercial Industrial
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Acre % of Acre % of Acre Feet %

Feet Total Feet Total Total Total

1,821 6.9 2,374 9.0 26,385 100

2,496 7.6 3,227 9.8 32,785 100

2,543 7.0 3,026 8.3 36,356 100

2,214 6.4 2,988 8.7 34,531 100

2,435 7.0 2,922 8.4 34,783 100

2,904 7.3 3,699 9.3 39,779 100

3,493 8.1 3,563 8.2 43,222 100

3,271 9.0 3,391 11.0 36,480 100

3,546 8.8 4,607 11.5 40,204 100

3,898 9.0 5,754 12.0 45,499 100

Total

Agricultural, 
Irrigation        

and Other Public Agency
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CITY OF CORONA   

Schedule 5b
Assessed Value and Actual Value of Taxable Property
Last Eight Fiscal Years (in thousands of dollars)

Fiscal   
Year   

Ended Residential Commercial Industrial
June 30, Property Property Property

2000 4,203,138          711,264         962,113        
2001 5,014,790          732,328         1,096,859     
2002 5,720,734          740,122         1,197,804     
2003 6,389,708          812,953         1,318,860     
2004 7,013,653          863,630         1,415,667     
2005 8,010,907          1,016,443      1,540,064     
2006 9,128,473          1,166,793      1,688,866     
2007 10,821,087        1,398,608      1,927,206     

 

Ten years of data is not available

Source:  HdL Coren & Cone, Riverside County Assessor Combined Tax Rolls

Note: Property in the city is reassessed each year. Property is assessed at actual value;
therefore, the assessed values are equal to the actual value. Tax rates are per $1,000 of
assessed value.

162



    

Less: Total Taxable Total
Tax Exempt Assessed Direct Tax

Other Property Value Rate

1,187,810             96,769              6,967,556        1.0145
1,203,849             106,014            7,941,812        1.0135
1,277,060             64,803              8,870,917        1.0086
1,366,953             117,192            9,771,282        1.0079
1,489,990             171,882            10,611,058      1.0061
1,614,156             119,068            12,062,502      1.0053
1,747,079             190,746            13,540,465      1.0043
1,956,392             200,971            15,902,322      1.0025
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CITY OF CORONA  

Schedule 6a
Ready to Serve Charges for Water Usage
Last Six Fiscal Years 

Fiscal Year 
(2)

Quantity 
Rate per 
100 C.F. 5/8" 3/4" 1" 1 1/2"

2002 1.08$      11.05$        14.50$          20.75$         36.15$         
2003 1.08$      11.05$        14.50$          20.75$         36.15$         
2004 1.08$      11.05$        14.50$          20.75$         36.15$         
2005 1.08$      11.05$        14.50$          20.75$         36.15$         
2005 1.21$      12.38$        16.24$          23.24$         40.49$         
2006 1.33$      13.62$        17.86$          25.56$         44.54$         
2007 1.44$      14.71$        19.29$          27.60$         48.10$         

Ten years of data is not available

2) There are instances where the rates were changed during the fiscal year.

1) The separate Readiness To Serve Charge to be imposed within the Overlook Owners Area shall be the
amount equal to the current Readiness To Serve Charge for Domestic Service plus the amount of $10.00
per month. This separate amount of $10.00 per month shall be imposed for the period of five (5) years from
the date of adoption of Ordinance No. 2569 (March 6, 2002) for Overlook Owners. Upon expiration of said 5
year period, the Readiness To Serve Charge to be imposed within the Overlook Area shall be the amount as
determined for Domestic Service. The City eliminated all surcharges charged to customers outside the City
limits.

Monthly Base Rates
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2" 3" 4" 6" 8"
52.75$       90.15$        138.50$       254.35$        374.10$       
52.75$       90.15$        138.50$       254.35$        374.10$       
52.75$       90.15$        138.50$       254.35$        374.10$       
52.75$       90.15$        138.50$       254.35$        374.10$       
59.08$       100.97$      155.12$       284.87$        418.99$       
64.99$       111.07$      170.63$       313.36$        460.89$       
70.19$       119.96$      184.28$       338.43$        497.76$       

Monthly Base Rates
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CITY OF CORONA    

Schedule 6b
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates
Last Eight Fiscal Years (rate per $100 of assessed value)

 General  
 Basic Obligation Total

Year Rate Debt Service Direct

2000 1.0000 0.0145 1.0145
2001 1.0000 0.0135 1.0135
2002 1.0000 0.0086 1.0086
2003 1.0000 0.0079 1.0079
2004 1.0000 0.0061 1.0061
2005 1.0000 0.0053 1.0053
2006 1.0000 0.0043 1.0043
2007 1.0000 0.0025 1.0025

Source:  Riverside County Auditor-Controller

Ten years of data is not available

City Direct Rates

Note: The City's basic property tax rate may only be increased by a majority vote of the city's
residents.  Rates for debt service are set based on each year's requirements.

a Overlapping rates are those of local and county governments that apply to property owners
within the City of Corona.  Not all overlapping rates apply to all Corona property owners.
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Corona/Norco Alvord Metropolitan Riverside City
School School Water Community
District District District College

0.0237 0.1160 0.0089 0.0000
0.0237 0.1341 0.0088 0.0000
0.0237 0.1280 0.0077 0.0000
0.0237 0.1164 0.0067 0.0000
0.0237 0.0765 0.0061 0.0000
0.0237 0.0755 0.0058 0.0180
0.0146 0.0731 0.0052 0.0180
0.0107 0.0580 0.0047 0.0180

Overlapping Rates a
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CITY OF CORONA  

Schedule 7a
Top Water Customers
Current Year and Four Years Ago

Water Customer Water Charges Rank
Percent of Total 
Water Revenues

City of Corona $2,060,263 1 5.19%
Corona-Norco USD $813,227 2 2.05%
Integrated Protein Tech $332,900 3 0.84%
Eagle Glen Master HOA $183,653 4 0.46%
Sierra Peak HOA $168,521 5 0.42%
Waterstone at Corona Pointe $144,210 6 0.36%
EWR, Inc $116,201 7 0.29%
ERP Operating Limited Partnership $115,510 8 0.29%
Castle & Cooke California, Inc. $110,126 9 0.28%
Taylor Woodrow $104,280 10 0.26%
Archstone Communities
Hi-Country - Corona, Inc
GTS Property Hollywood Inc.
Matt Construction Corp.

3,393,986$            10.44%

2007
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Water Charges Rank
Percent of Total 
Water Revenues

1,368,847 1 5.06%
502,306 2 1.86%
232,557 3 0.86%
110,489 5 0.41%

    

87,150 9 0.32%
87,055 10 0.32%

    

90,729 8 0.34%
156,709 4 0.58%
98,758 6 0.36%
91,584 7 0.34%

2,826,184$                10.44%

2003
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CITY OF CORONA  

Schedule 7b
Principal Property Tax Payers
Current Year and Seven Years Ago

 Percentage
of Total City

Taxable Taxable
Assessed Assessed

Taxpayer Value Rank Value

Dairy Farmers of America Inc. 111,960,721$        1 0.70%
Watson Laboratories Inc. 166,076,009          2 1.04%
Rexco 114,350,799          3 0.72%
Kaiser Foundation Health Plan Inc 132,382,725          4 0.83%
Princeland Properties Inc. 29,566,898            5 0.19%
UHS Corona Inc. 41,421,162            6 0.26%
Corona Energy Partners Limited 21,165,581            7 0.13%
Corona Springs 21,426,010            8 0.13%
Provident Group Crown Pointe 19,901,849            9 0.13%
YNS Shopping Plaza 22,108,493            10 0.14%
SBD Properties -                         -
Larry E. Bedrosian -                         -
General Western Lakeshore -                          -
Price Reit Inc. -                         -
ERP Operating Limited Partnership -                         -

Total 680,360,247$       4.28%

Source:  HdL Coren & Cone, Riverside County Assessor Combined Tax Rolls

2007
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Percentage
of Total City

Taxable Taxable
Assessed Assessed

Value Rank Value

60,729,063$      1 0.87%
72,101,231        4 1.03%

142,148,389      2 2.04%
14,806,786        9 0.21%

19,537,948        3 0.28%
  

51,241,075        5 0.74%
15,200,159        6 0.22%
15,167,946        7 0.22%
61,954,187        8 0.89%
51,976,852        10 0.75%

504,863,636$    7.25%

2000
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CITY OF CORONA  

Schedule 8
Property Tax Levies and Collections
Last Eight Fiscal Years

Fiscal
Year Taxes Levied   

Ended for the  Percentage
June 30, Fiscal Year Amount of Levy

2000 10,363,359$        9,553,479$            92.19%
2001 12,107,442          11,214,012            92.62%
2002 13,399,495          12,645,821            94.38%
2003 14,732,029          13,947,475            94.67%
2004 15,932,786          14,583,817            91.53%
2005 17,960,358          16,344,312            91.00%
2006 18,409,599          16,237,649            88.20%
2007 23,054,281          19,690,971            85.41%

 
Source:  City of Corona Finance, Riverside County Auditor-Controller

Ten years of data is not available
Note:  Excludes Debt Service levies and Redevelopment Property Tax Increment

Collected within the
Fiscal Year of the Levy
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Delinquent   
Tax  Percentage

Collections Amount of Levy

812,296$               10,365,775            100.02%
533,203                 11,747,215            97.02%
606,576                 13,252,397            98.90%
763,871                 14,711,346            99.86%
807,182                 15,390,999            96.60%

1,369,934              17,714,246            98.63%
1,667,527              17,905,176            97.26%
2,300,224              21,991,195            95.39%

Total Collections to Date
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CITY OF CORONA    

Schedule 9
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type
Last Eight Fiscal Years (dollars in thousands, except per capita)

General Lease Long-Term Special
Obligation Redevelopment Revenue Loans Lease Agreement Assessment

Year Bonds Bonds Bonds Payable Payable Payable Bonds

2000 6,925$      52,380$          15,625$     3,865$     -$        -$        17,975$      
2001 6,190        51,375            22,810       3,499       -          -          14,695        
2002 5,410        50,320            22,560       3,115       65           -          10,555        
2003 5,065        49,205            56,770       2,711       1,100      -          5,095          
2004 3,955        48,030            55,840       2,308       976         -          4,025          
2005 3,635        45,485            53,940       1,907       883         1,301      3,255          
2006 2,535        42,755            51,975       1,485       787         1,115      2,930          
2007 1,925        63,175            87,130       1,039       686         929         2,565          

Ten years of data is not available

Note:  Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statement.

Governmental Activities
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Installment Long-Term Certificates
Agreement Installments Term Loan Lease Capital of Contracts 

Payable Payable Payable Payable Leases Participation Payable

-$           42,425$     21,989$ 110$      -$         -$            739$         
-             35,585       21,097   85          -           5,940          717           
-             34,900       20,789   58          -           5,685          717           
-             34,190       19,233   -         -           73,450        717           
-             33,455       18,194   -         172,628    73,175        717           
432            32,690       35,171   -         172,628    101,760      717           
296            31,895       43,429   -         172,628    101,310      717           
173            31,070       43,322   -         172,628    100,590      717           

continued

Business-Type Activities
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CITY OF CORONA    

Schedule 9
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type
Last Eight Fiscal Years (dollars in thousands, except per capita)

Total Percentage  
Primary of Personal Per

Year Government Income Capita 

2000 162,033          6.2% 1,317$     
2001 161,993          n/a 1,234       
2002 154,174          5.0% 1,151       
2003 247,536          7.9% 1,807       
2004 413,303          n/a 2,914       
2005 453,804          n/a 3,150       
2006 453,857          n/a 3,137       
2007 505,949          n/a 3,462       

concluded
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CITY OF CORONA     

Schedule 10
Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding
Last Eight Fiscal Years (dollars in thousands, except per capita)

  
Percentage

General Special Lease  of Actual  
Obligation Redevelopment Assessment Revenue  Valuea of Per

Year Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Total Property Capitab

2000 6,925$      52,380$           17,975$      15,625$ 92,905$    1.33% 755.39$   
2001 6,190        51,375             14,695        22,810   95,070      1.20% 724.36     
2002 5,410        50,320             10,555        22,560   88,845      1.00% 663.19     
2003 5,065        49,205             5,095          56,770   116,135    1.19% 847.66     
2004 3,955        48,030             4,025          55,840   111,850    1.05% 788.66     
2005 3,635        45,485             3,255          53,940   106,315    0.88% 737.94     
2006 2,535        42,755             2,930          51,975   100,195    0.74% 692.62     
2007 1,925        63,175             2,565          87,130   154,795    0.97% 1,059.05  

Note:  Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statement

a See Schedule 5 for property value data.

b Population data can be found in Schedule 14.

Ten years of data is not available

General Bonded Debt Outstanding
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CITY OF CORONA  

Schedule 11
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt
As of June 30, 2007 (dollars in thousands)

Direct and Overlapping Tax and Assessment Debt:
Metropolitan Water District
Riverside City Community College District
Alvord Unified School District
Corona-Norco Unified School District
Alvord Unified School District CFD No. 2006-1
Corona-Norco Unified School District CFD No. 6
Corona-Norco Unified School District CFD No. 7
Corona-Norco Unified School District CFD No. 88-1
Corona-Norco Unified School District CFD No. 97-1
Corona-Norco Unified School District CFD No. 99-1
Corona-Norco Unified School District CFD No. 99-2, Imp Areas A, B, C
Corona-Norco Unified School District CFD No. 00-1
Corona-Norco Unified School District CFD No. 01-1, Imp Areas A & B
Corona-Norco Unified School District CFD No. 01-2, Imp Areas A, B, C
Corona-Norco Unified School District CFD No. 03-3, Imp Area A
Corona-Norco Unified School District CFD No. 03-5
Corona-Norco Unified School District CFD No. 04-2, Imp Areas 1 & 3
City of Corona
City of Corona CFD No. 86-1
City of Corona CFD No. 86-2
City of Corona CFD No. 89-1
City of Corona CFD No. 90-1
City of Corona CFD No. 97-2
City of Corona CFD No. 2000-1
City of Corona CFD No. 2001-2
City of Corona CFD No. 2002-1
City of Corona CFD No. 2002-4
City of Corona CFD No. 2003-2
City of Corona CFD No. 2004-1
California Statewide Communities Development Authority CFD No. 2002-1
City of Corona 1915 Act Bonds
     Total Direct and Overlapping Tax and Assessment Debt
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Debt Est. Percentage Share of
Outstanding Applicable a Overlapping Debt

359,115$              0.829% 2,977$                  
150,616                22.866% 34,440                  
46,425                  15.950% 7,405                    

127,250                59.188% 75,317                  
8,920                    16.860% 1,504                    
2,140                    100.000% 2,140                    

365                       100.000% 365                       
3,565                    90.618% 3,231                    
1,537                    100.000% 1,537                    
3,719                    100.000% 3,719                    
7,660                    100.000% 7,660                    
2,595                    100.000% 2,595                    

10,675                  100.000% 10,675                  
16,285                  100.000% 16,285                  
5,830                    100.000% 5,830                    
2,820                    100.000% 2,820                    
4,900                    100.000% 4,900                    
1,925                    100.000% 1,925                    
1,235                    100.000% 1,235                    

16,995                  100.000% 16,995                  
27,810                  100.000% 27,810                  
43,590                  100.000% 43,590                  
16,320                  100.000% 16,320                  
7,575                    100.000% 7,575                    
3,480                    100.000% 3,480                    

22,475                  100.000% 22,475                  
9,265                    100.000% 9,265                    

10,755                  100.000% 10,755                  
3,805                    100.000% 3,805                    
4,370                    100.000% 4,370                    
8,450                    100.000% 8,450                    

361,449$              

continued
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CITY OF CORONA

Schedule 11
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt
As of June 30, 2007 (dollars in thousands)

Direct and Overlapping General Fund Obligation Debt:
Riverside County General Fund Obligations
Riverside County Pension Obligations
Riverside County Board of Education COPs
Alvord Unified School District COPs
Corona-Norco Unified School District General Fund Obligations
City of Corona General Fund Obligations
     Total Gross Direct and Overlapping General Fund Obligation Debt
         Less:  Riverside County self-supporting obligations
                Total Net Direct and Overlapping General Fund Obligation Debt

Gross Combined Total Debt
Net Combined Total Debt

 

Notes: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of
the City. The schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that
is borne by the residents and businesses of Corona. This process recognizes that, when considering the
City's ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and
businesses should be taken into account. However, this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident,
and therefore responsible for the repaying the debt, of each overlapping government.

Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc.
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Debt Est. Percentage Share of
Outstanding Applicable a Overlapping Debt

643,021$               8.951% 57,557$            
392,890                 8.951% 35,168              
10,275                   8.951% 920                   
23,515                   15.950% 3,751                

104,900                 59.188% 62,088              
80,250                   100.000% 80,250              

239,733$          
1,663                

 238,070$          

601,182$          (1)
 599,519$          

concluded

a For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is
estimated using assessed property values. Applicable percentages were estimated by
determining the portion of another governmental unit's assessed value that is within the
City's boundaries and dividing it by each unit's total assessed value.  

(1) Excludes tax and revenue anticipation notes, enterprise revenue, mortgage revenue 
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CITY OF CORONA  

Schedule 12
Legal Debt Margin Information
Last Seven Fiscal Years (dollars in thousands)

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2007
Assessed Value
Debt Limit (15% of assessed value)
Debt Applicable to limit:
    General obligation bonds
     Less:  Amount set aside for
        repayment of general
        obligation debt

      Total net debt applicable to limit
Legal Debt Margin

2001 2002 2003

Debt Limit 1,191,272$ 1,330,638$    1,465,692$  

Total net debt applicable to limit 4,727          4,091             3,505           

Legal debt margin 1,186,545   1,326,547      1,462,187    

Total debt applicable to the limit 0.40% 0.31% 0.24%
as a percentage of debt limit  

Fiscal Year

Notes: Under State Finance Law, the City's outstanding general obligation debt should not exceed
15 percent of total assessed property value. By law, the general obligation debt subject to the
limitation may be offset by amounts set aside for repaying general obligation bonds.
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15,902,322$ 
2,385,348     

1,925            

(767)              
1,158            

2,384,190$  

2004 2005 2006 2007

1,591,659$ 1,809,375$  2,031,070$   2,385,348$   

2,871          2,298           1,719            1,158            

1,588,788   1,807,077    2,029,351     2,384,190     

0.18% 0.13% 0.08% 0.05%
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CITY OF CORONA

Schedule 13
Pledged-Revenue Coverage
Last Eight Fiscal Years (dollars in thousands)

 
 

Fiscal Lease Current  
Year Payments Acct Bal Principal Interest Coverage

2000 1,568$             1,232$          760$             925$              1.66
2001 16,139             1,168            15,625          1,126             1.03 a

2002 1,179               26                 250               956                1.00
2003 1,827               2,209            790               1,749             1.59 b

2004 1,931               1,511            930               2,499             1.00
2005 3,306               1,068            1,900            2,450             1.01
2006 4,184               177               1,965            2,390             1.00
2007 4,501               272               2,025            2,626             f 1.03

f  2006 Lease Revenue bonds issued; escrow used to make 2000 LRB payment.

Ten years of data is not available

e  2005 COPs issued.

d  2003 COPs issued with capitalized interest.

b  2002 Lease Revenue bonds issued; capitalized interest used to make debt payments.

Notes:  Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.  

a  1993 Public Improvement bonds were refunded by the 2001 Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds.

Lease Revenue Bonds

Debt Service

c  2004 TABS issued in July 2004 partially refunded 1994 TABS.
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Special
Assessment Current  
Collections Acct Bal Principal Interest Coverage

4,594$             3,528$            2,940$         1,547$           1.81
3,752               3,666              3,280           1,298             1.62
3,291               3,525              4,140           1,019             1.32
1,410               5,579              5,460           617                1.15

822                  1,411              1,070           355                1.57
582                  1,020              770              283                1.52
560                  448                 325              241                1.78
543                  77                   365              214                1.07

continued
 

Debt Service

Special Assessment Bonds
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CITY OF CORONA

Schedule 13
Pledged-Revenue Coverage
Last Seven Fiscal Years (dollars in thousands)

Net Property
Fiscal Tax  
Year Increment Principal Interest Coverage

2000 5,847$              955$                  3,065$             1.45
2001 6,038                1,005                 3,015               1.50
2002 7,082                1,055                 2,961               1.76
2003 7,377                1,115                 2,902               1.84
2004 8,691                1,175                 2,840               2.16
2005 9,306                39,455               c 2,545               0.22
2006 10,324              2,730                 1,952               2.20
2007 14,559              1,735                 2,109               3.79

Debt Service

Redevelopment Bonds
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Lease  

Payments Principal Interest Coverage

2,091$        445$              1,648$            1.00
2,283          660                1,628              1.00
2,287          685                1,603              1.00
2,286          710                1,577              1.00
2,284          735                1,550              1.00
2,286          765                1,522              1.00
2,285          795                1,493              1.00
2,286          825                1,462               1.00

continued

 

Water Revenue Bonds

Debt Service
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CITY OF CORONA

Schedule 13
Pledged-Revenue Coverage
Last Seven Fiscal Years (dollars in thousands)

 
Fiscal Lease Current  
Year Payments Acct Bal Principal Interest Coverage

2000 538$            17$              235$            320$            1.00
2001 516              32                240              309              1.00
2002 520              48                255              298              1.03
2003 504              47                265              286              1.00
2004 771              4,689           275              2,779           1.79 d

2005 1,223           2,686           435              3,469           1.00
2006 4,520           335              450              4,390           1.00 e

2007 5,077           343              720              4,710           1.00

concluded

Certificates of Participation

Debt Service
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CITY OF CORONA      

Schedule 14
Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Eight Fiscal Years

Personal Per
Income Capita

(thousands of Personal Median School Unemployment
Year Population dollars) Income Age Enrollment Rate

2000 122,989      2,629,948$       21,384$       29.9 35,148       4.8%
2001 131,246      n/a n/a n/a 37,487       4.2%
2002 133,966      3,086,993         23,043         n/a 39,614       4.9%
2003 137,006      3,142,951         22,940         n/a 41,977       5.0%
2004 141,822      n/a n/a n/a 43,998       4.8%
2005 144,070      n/a n/a n/a 44,240       3.7%
2006 144,661      n/a n/a n/a 47,731       3.5%
2007 146,164      n/a n/a n/a 49,865       4.1%

Ten years of data is not available

Source: Population - California Dept of Finance; Median Age - U.S. Census; School Enrollment - CNUSD ;
Unemployment Rate - California Labor Market 
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CITY OF CORONA    

Schedule 15
Principal Employers
Current Year and Seven Years Ago

Percentage Percentage
of Total City of Total City

Employer Employees Rank Employment Employees Rank Employment

Corona-Norco Unified School District 5,300       1 6.42% 3,200        1 6.13%
Dart Container Corporation 1,317       2 1.59%
Watson Laboratories, Inc. 1,280       3 1.55% 1,000        2 1.91%
Kaiser Permanente 1,100       4 1.33%
Corona Regional Medical Center 1,100       5 1.33% 800           3 1.53%
City of Corona 1,053       6 1.27% 700           5 1.34%
All American Asphalt 1,000       7 1.21%  
Fender USA Corona 800          8 0.97% 800           4 1.53%
LDI Mechanical 475          9 0.58%   
Doorway Manufacturing 350          10 0.42%
Uniweb, Inc. -           - 350 6 0.67%
Core-Mark -           - 300 7 0.57%
Boone International -           - 300 8 0.57%
Circle Seal Controls, Inc. -           - 280 9 0.54%
International Food Source -           - 250 10 0.48%

Source:  City Economic Development Division, California Labor Market

2007 2000
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CITY OF CORONA  

Schedule 16
Full-time Equivalent City Government Employees by Function/Program
Last Three Fiscal Years

2007 2006 2005
Function/Program

General Government
Management Services 19 12  13

15 13 12
Information Technology 17 17  17
Finance 42 41 41
Planning/Economic Develop. 26 21 20  
Building 24 23 22

Police
Officers 191 175 167
Civilians 91 87 90

Fire
Firefighters and officers 124 111 106
Civilians 22 22 26

Public Works 102 93 94
Redevelopment 15 17 17
Parks and Community Services 49 50 50
Library 19 18 19
Department of Water and Power 130 146 137
Transit Services (manages contract) 1 1  1  

Total 887.0 847.0 832.0

Source:  City of Corona Finance 

Full-time Equivalent Employees 

Human Resources
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CITY OF CORONA   

Schedule 17
Operating Indicators by Function/Program
Last Three Fiscal Years

2007 2006 2005
Function/Program

Police
Physical Arrests 5,298                4,696                4,259                
Parking Violations 9,806                8,147                8,657                
Traffic Violations 11,931              13,923              16,885              

Fire
Emergency Responses 10,238              9,997                9,644                
Fires Extinguished 515                   499                   503                   
Inspections 1,039                865                   1,529                

Public Works
Street Resurfacing (miles) 172.51              9.80                  11.75                
Street Lights Repaired 1,307                1,336                1,158                
Potholes Filled (sq. ft) 42,000              37,389              36,294              

Parks and Community Services
Sportsfields Participation 486,114            459,002            462,852            
Comm. Centers/Gym/Pool Participation 310,604            307,888            303,460            
Other Activity Participation 153,301            126,542            128,991            

Library
 Volumes in Collection 165,474            165,474            161,495            
 Total Volumes Borrowed 673,450            673,450            722,032            
Water
 New Connections 504                   801 656

Water Main Repairs 10                     9 38
Average Daily Consumption (gallons) 35,000,000       35,200,000       38,135,000       

Wastewater
Average Daily Sewage Treatment 13                     12.245 12.21

(millions of gallons)
Transit Services

Total Route Miles (round-trip) 44.4 44.7 44.7
Passengers

Fixed Route 150,815            146,983            162,423            
Dial-A-Ride 57,577              58,892              66,481              

Source:  Various City Departments

Fiscal Year
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CITY OF CORONA  

Schedule 18
Capital Asset Statistics by Function/Program
Last Three Fiscal Years

2007 2006 2005
Function/Program

Police
Stations 1 1 1
Zone Offices 3 3 3
Patrol Units 74 66 58

Fire Stations 7 7 7
Streets

Streets and Alleys (miles) 380.26 375.84 370.96
Streetlights 11,688* 11,300* 10,540*
Traffic Signals 163 157 153

Parks and Community Services
Total Park Acreage 363.83 341.64 347
Playgrounds 30 29 30
Baseball/softball diamonds 33 33 32
Soccer/football fields 14 14 11
Community Centers 7 7 7
Civic Center Auditorium Seating Cap 380 250 250
Fiesta Bandshell Seating Capacity 500 500 500

Water
 Water Main (miles) 622 605.5 566

Fire Hydrants 8,300 7,904 7,611
Storage Capacity 43.6 45.9 40.9

(millions of gallons)
Wastewater

Sanitary Sewers (miles) 394.1 382.4 376
Storm Sewers (miles) 154.2 148.2 145.2
Treatment Capacity 14 18.5 15.5

(millions of gallons)
Transit Services

Minibuses
Fixed Route  5 5 5
Dial-A-Ride  9 9 9

Source:  Various City Departments

* Includes only city-owned 

Fiscal Year
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